
MCCALL AREA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Agenda  
August 2, 2022 – 4:30 p.m. 

McCall City Hall – Lower Level & MSTeams Teleconference 
216 East Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 4 
June 7, 2022 Agenda 

This meeting will be a hybrid, in-person and virtual meeting. Use a phone to call 208-634-8900, when 
prompted enter Conference ID 757 723 342#. If there are any questions, contact Brian Parker, City 
Planner (bparker@mccall.id.us). 

As the City continues to monitor the Covid-19 numbers and recommendations from the CDC, the 6-
foot social distancing and mask requirements are now a recommendation.  

The Legion Hall’s Occupancy Capacity is 32. The Commission Members and staff who are anticipated 
to be in attendance is 8. The first 24 persons who appear will be allowed to be present in the meeting 
location. All other persons may be in attendance virtually. 

COMMISSION MEETING – Begins at 4:30 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – Commissioners Robert Lyons (Chair), Scott Tunnell, Christina 
Nemec, Ryan Kinzer, Liz Rock, Tony Moss, Tom Mihlfeith. 

1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES

• July 12, 2022 - Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes (Action Item)

2. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW MEETINGS

No Pre-Application Hearings

3. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each
member of the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission for reading and study. Items listed are
considered routine by the Commission and will be enacted with one motion unless a commissioner
specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff
recommends approval of the following ACTION ITEMS:

ROS-22-08 (ACTION ITEM)
218 E Park St - Nathan Stewart for the City of McCall
An application for a Record of Survey to erase the lot lines between seven (7) lots of record which
comprise the Civic Campus, to create a single lot and allow for the appropriate building envelope to
be created for the City Library and other Civic amenities. The resulting total lot size would be
203,538 square feet, or 4.67 acres.  The properties are Zoned CV – Civic, and are more particularly
described as:

Located in Government Lot 3 and situate in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 9, T18N, R3E, B.M., 
City of McCall, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 

mailto:bparker@mccall.id.us


McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 4 
June 7,  2022 Agenda 

ROS-22-09 (ACTION ITEM) 
TBD Stibnite St – Kiersten Dietrich of the Land Group for the McCall Donnelly School District 
An application for a Record of Survey to adjust the lot lines between two lots of record. The existing 
lots of record total 1.96 acres and 7.38 acres, respectively. The proposed lots would total 4.5 acres 
and 4.8 acres, respectively. The properties are zoned CV – Civic and are more particularly described 
as: 

Part of Tax No. 80 and Acreage Tax No. 86, Situate in the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 16, T18N, 
R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 

ROS-22-10 (ACTION ITEM) 
905 Ironwood St - Steve Millemann for Payette Lakes Club & the Mathews-Fischer Trust 
An application for a Record of Survey to adjust boundaries to satisfy a settlement agreement 
between property owners. The resulting parcels will total 7,619 square feet, 601 square feet, and 
1,391 square feet, respectively. The properties are Zoned R4 – Low Density Residential, and are 
more particularly described as: 

Lot34ex; part Lot 14 and Lots 18,22,26, and 30 of Group A; and Lots 34 and 34ex of Group A of 
the Payette Lakes Club Subdivision, situate in Government Lot 4 in Section 5, T18N, R3E, B.M., 
Valley County, Idaho.  

Not a Public Hearing 

SR-22-10 (ACTION ITEM) 
1021 Lick Creek Rd - Talya Edwards 
An application for Scenic Route review to construct a new single-family home along the Lick Creek 
Road Scenic Route. The property is part of the Lick Creek Meadows subdivision and has an approved 
Architectural Review Committee, therefore only the Scenic Route guidelines are before the 
commission for review. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density Residential, is located along a Scenic 
Route, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 31, Block 2 of the Lick Creek Meadows Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 
3, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 

Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law from July 12, 2022 P&Z Commission Agenda & Review 

ROS-22-06 (ACTION ITEM) 
2051 Plymouth Court – Joel Droulard for Stephan & Marisa Dominguez 
An application for a Record of Survey to combine Lot 4 of Block 7 of the Amended State Subdivision 
(10,719 square feet at present) with Tax Parcel no. 248 (4,558 square feet at present), and adjust 
the current property boundary between Tax Parcel no.248 and Lot 5 of Block 7 (18,416 square feet 
at present) of the State Subdivision Cove Replat to result in 2 new lots from the existing 3. The 2 
resulting lots will total 19,373 square feet and 14,157 square feet, respectively. 

Lot 4 of Block 7 and Lot 5 of Block 7 of the State Subdivision - Cove Replat, and Tax parcel no. 
248, situate in Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 

ROS-22-07 (ACTION ITEM) 
925 Lick Creek Road - Fredlyn Wideman & Jodell Barber for the Estate of Conrad Schade 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 4 
June 7,  2022 Agenda 
 

An application for a Record of Survey to Adjust the lot line between two lots of record to correct the 
encroachment of an existing structure over a lot line. The properties are zoned R4, Low Density 
Residential and are more particularly described as: 

The N’rly and S’rly portions of McCall Acreage Tax Parcel No. 38, situate in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ 
of Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 

DR-22-12 & SH-22-03 (ACTION ITEM) 
121 Kiki Ct – Mike Robnett for Eric Giddins 
An application for Design Review and Shoreline approval to construct a new, single-family dwelling 
unit with an attached, 2-car garage and covered exterior porch and patio with a total square footage 
of 4,332 square feet. The property is zoned R1 – Residential – 1 Acre, is located within the Shoreline 
Environs Zone along the Payette River, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot No. 6 of the Reserve on Payette River in a portion of Government lots 4 and 7, situate in 
Section 17, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 

DR-22-17 (ACTION ITEM) 
1425 Chris Lane – Pat Minegar 
An application for Design Review to construct a 3,600 square foot Utility Shop with a Deed 
Restricted Local Housing Accessory Dwelling Unit/Shop on a property with an existing single-family 
home. The property is zoned RR – Rural Residential, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 9 of the Falcon Ridge Estates Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 19, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
FP-22-01 (Final Plat) 
Big Horn Subdivision (Preliminary - SUB-21-04) 
Sasha Childs for Net Prophet, LLC: A Subdivision Final Plat application for the creation of a 12 
residential lots on a parcel 2.82 acres in size on the west side of a small private section of Verita 
Road, directly west of Broken Ridge Commons and north of West Valley Road. (Preliminary Plat 
Approved: SUB-21-02). The property is zoned R8 – Medium Density Residential and is more 
particularly described as: 

In the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ situated in Section 18, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, 
Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
DR-22-16 (ACTION ITEM) 
985 Valley Rim Rd – Claire Remsberg for Treone Cooley 
An application for Design Review to construct a 2-bedroom, 1-bathroom, 780 square foot Accessory 
Dwelling Unit with a carport, on a property with an existing single-family home. The property is 
zoned R1 – Rural 1 Acre, and is more particularly described as: 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 4 
June 7,  2022 Agenda 
 

Lots 48 and 49 of Valley View Subdivision No.2, situate in the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 20, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

6. OTHER 
• Signs approved administratively  
• Upcoming Meeting Agenda (Tentative – Subject to Change - August 10, 2022) 

i. New Business:  
1. CA-22-02 – Short Term Rental Code Amendment 
2. DR-22-18/SR-22-09 – TBD Spring Mountain Boulevard 
3. DR-22-19 – 439 Rio Vista Boulevard 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
American with Disabilities Act Notice:  The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting room is accessible 
to persons with disabilities.  If you need assistance, contact City Hall at 634-7142. Please allow 48 hours. 



MCCALL AREA 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Agenda  
July 12, 2022 – 4:30 p.m. 

McCall City Hall – Lower Level & MSTeams Teleconference 
216 East Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 

 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 

 
COMMISSION MEETING – Began at 4:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – Commissioners Robert Lyons (Chair), Scott Tunnell, Christina 
Nemec, Ryan Kinzer, Liz Rock, Tony Moss, Tom Mihlfeith. Bill, Michelle, Brian, Meredith, Morgan 
 
1. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
• May 17, 2022 - Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes (Action Item) 
• June 7, 2022 – Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes (Action Item) 

 
Tunnell – 1 (for both), Kinzer 2, all in favor  
 
2. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW MEETINGS 
 

Pre-Application for a Subdivision (SUB) Preliminary Plat and Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
207-217 Simmons St – Steve Callan 
A Pre-application for development of a 5-unit townhome subdivision and Conditional Use Permit for 
a multi-family, multi-use development in the Industrial Zone. The townhomes would include 
workshop/commercial space on the ground floor, and residential units, accessed internally, on the 
upper floor. The property is zoned I – Industrial, is located within the Mission St Scenic Route 
Overlay, and is more particularly described as: 

Lots 5-10 of Block 2 of the Riverside Subdivision, situate in the W ½ of the NW ¼ of the SW1/4 of 
Section 16, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
Steve Callan of 385 Rio Vista Blvd presented his pre-application for 5-unit mixed-use townhouse project 
in the Industrial Zone t include residential space in the upstairs, and Industrial Workshop space on the 
ground floor. Commissioners asked whether he would consider applying Deed Restrictions for Local 
Housing as a method to prevent the units being used for Short-Term rentals. The building/units will have 
to be set up with fire-sprinklers as a mixed-use development. Commissioners then inquired about what 
makes the lower-level a “workshop” as opposed to a garage. The difference would be the fixtures 
developed into the space.  
 

Pre-Application for a Zoning Code Amendment 
Michelle Groenevelt for the City of McCall 
A Pre-Application for a Zoning Code Amendment to amend McCall City Code guidance regarding 
Permit Standards for Dwellings, Short-Term Rentals. Amendments include standards for general 
health and safety such as a fire inspection and licensing process through the office of the City Clerk.  
Not a Public Hearing 

 
(continued on following page) 
 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 
 

Michelle Groenevelt, Community and Economic Development Director, presented the pre-application 
for a Zoning Code Amendment to amend the Permit Standards for Short-Term Rentals. The Code 
Amendment concept has been reviewed and recommended for workshopping and changes with the City 
Council over the course of the last 6-8 months. Staff has incorporated the general policy feedback from 
City Council and Property Owners to arrive at the present point of bringing a Zoning Code Amendment 
before the Planning & Zoning Commission. The City has hired a consultant familiar with the issue and 
the area to assist with the Code Amendments.  

Ms. Groenevelt reviewed some of the more specific code standards that are intended to be 
addressed including: licensing requirements, fee schedules, establishing an inspection process in 
partnership with the Fire District, floor/site plan requirements, and establish a fine schedule and policy 
for recurring code violations. The most significant change to the Short-Term Rental Policy will likely be a 
change to occupancy standards from 4 persons per bedroom to a lesser number. This reduction better 
aligns to the standards by which single-family homes are measured for code compliance and 
infrastructure standards within the community, such as Water, Sewer, and Septic Units.  

Commissioner Tunnell asked for clarifications on the number of violations allowable, prior to 
revocation or suspension of a permit. Ms. Groenevelt clarified that it would be 2 fines, then the 3rd 
violation would cause suspension. Chairman Lyons asked what flexibility there could be with the 
occupancy standards and allowing more than 2 occupants be in a larger sized room. Ms. Groenevelt 
mentioned that the standard would be applied as an average occupancy calculated based on the 
number of bedrooms, but the property owners could distribute sleeping areas as they saw fit. Chairman 
Lyons asked whether there would be any exceptions to occupancy for children under a certain age or 
similar. Commissioner Tunnell asked for further information on the Code Enforcement and Inspection 
processes. The Short-Term Rental would be required to pass an Inspection prior to receiving their 
permit, then Enforcement would be on a report-by-report basis handled directly through the Local 
Option Tax Administrator. Field Enforcement would be managed by the Police Department, while the 
Administration of the Short-Term Rental related code enforcement would be through the LOT 
Administrator. There would be some challenges to enforcing these changes within the Impact Area with 
the Impact Area agreement being under review, but the goal would ultimately be to have the Impact 
Area code be updated in a reasonable period. 

Commissioners also asked about what type of balances would be placed on Events at Short-
Term Rentals. Ms. Groenevelt summarized that examples having occurred historically include weddings 
taking place at lake-front STRs, or large barbecues that engage guests far beyond those actually staying 
at the property. There will need to be language formulated on this, but it is an important component for 
consideration. There was some discussion on the Accessory Dwelling Unit language and definitions that 
would be applicable as well as potential Noise Ordinance enforcement methods.  
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 
member of the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission for reading and study. Items listed are 
considered routine by the Commission and will be enacted with one motion unless a commissioner 
specifically requests it to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff 
recommends approval of the following ACTION ITEMS: 

 
ROS-22-06 (ACTION ITEM) 
2051 Plymouth Court – Joel Droulard for Stephan & Marisa Dominguez 
An application for a Record of Survey to combine Lot 4 of Block 7 of the Amended State Subdivision 
(10,719 square feet at present) with Tax Parcel no. 248 (4,558 square feet at present), and adjust 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 
 

the current property boundary between Tax Parcel no.248 and Lot 5 of Block 7 (18,416 square feet 
at present) of the State Subdivision Cove Replat to result in 2 new lots from the existing 3. The 2 
resulting lots will total 19,373 square feet and 14,157 square feet, respectively. 

Lot 4 of Block 7 and Lot 5 of Block 7 of the State Subdivision - Cove Replat, and Tax parcel no. 
248, situate in Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 

ROS-22-07 (ACTION ITEM) 
925 Lick Creek Road - Fredlyn Wideman & Jodell Barber for the Estate of Conrad Schade 
An application for a Record of Survey to Adjust the lot line between two lots of record to correct the 
encroachment of an existing structure over a lot line. The properties are zoned R4, Low Density 
Residential and are more particularly described as: 

The N’rly and S’rly portions of McCall Acreage Tax Parcel No. 38, situate in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ 
of Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 

DR-21-26 - Extension of Time Request – (ACTION ITEM) 
1702 Pine Circle - Troy Lachik of Landon Architecture for Jake Tucker 
A Design Review and Scenic Route application to construct a 2,593 square foot, two-story single 
family home with an attached garage. The property is zoned R4 – Low Density Residential, and is 
more particularly described as: 

Lot 15 of Block 2 of Timberlost II situated in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., 
Valley County, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law from June 7, 2022 P&Z Commission Agenda & Review 
 

ROS-22-05 - Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law (ACTION ITEM)  
TBD Elo Rd - Joe Jones for Joy Weller-Miller and the Bisom Family Revocable Trust 
An application for a Record of Survey to adjust the lot line between two existing lots of record to 
correctly align the historic fence line and property boundary. The properties are Zoned RE – Rural 
Estate, and are more particularly described as:  

Weller-Miller: Amended Tax Parcel No. 126, situate in the NW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 22, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho & Bisom Family Revocable Trust: Amended Tax Parcel No. 
20 situate in the NW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 22, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
DR-22-14 & SR-22-08 - Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law (ACTION ITEM) 
TBD S 3rd St – Andy Laidlaw for 530 Hwy 55, LLC 
An application for Design Review & Scenic Route Review to construct a new Wood, Metal, and 
Graphics Studio totaling 3,010 square feet to accompany an existing barn on the property. The 
project will include 7 new parking spaces. The property is zoned CC – Community Commercial, is 
located along the Hwy 55 Scenic Route, and is more particularly described as: 

Tax Parcel No. 23, situate in the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 21, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, 
Idaho. 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
Commissioner Nemec made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Tunnell seconded. 
Unanimous. 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 
 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 

No Old Business 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Revocation Agreement  
Relating to ROS-20-27 
1643 & 1645 Ginney Way – Bill Punkoney for the City of McCall 
The properties are zoned R4 – Low Density Residential, and are more particularly described as: 

Lots 22 & 23 of Block 1 of the Lick Creek Meadows Subdivision, Phase 1, situate in the SE ¼ of 
Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Idaho 

Not a Public Hearing 
 
Bill Punkoney presented the Revocation Agreement in summary as a process to revoke the process of 
having approved a lot combination in 2020/2021 based on incomplete information as provided by the 
applicant team at the time. The approval of this Revocation would return the two lots to their original 
platted state prior to their combination. 
 
Commissioner Tunnell made a motion to approve the Revocation and authorize the Chairmain to _____ 
on behalf of the Commission. Commissioner ____ Seconded. Unanimous. 
 

DR-22-12 & SH-22-03 (ACTION ITEM) 
121 Kiki Ct – Mike Robnett for Eric Giddins 
An application for Design Review and Shoreline approval to construct a new, single-family dwelling 
unit with an attached, 2-car garage and covered exterior porch and patio with a total square footage 
of 4,332 square feet. The property is zoned R1 – Residential – 1 Acre, is located within the Shoreline 
Environs Zone along the Payette River, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot No. 6 of the Reserve on Payette River in a portion of Government lots 4 and 7, situate in 
Section 17, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Mike Robnett of 1002 Violet Way presented the Giddens application for a new Single-Family Residence 
in the Shoreline Zone of the Northfork of the Payette River. Mr. Robnett mentioned some wetlands 
mitigation and delineation needed to be resolved, but that now they have determined the correct 
development requirements for the property. Commissioners had some questions about the access and 
utilities for the property, but these have been resolved with the necessary utilities.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the Staff Report and identified that the plans generally meet the McCall Design 
Guidelines and McCall City Code now that some revisions and reworking have taken place to better suit 
the wetlands and Floodplain existing on the site. 
 
Morgan Stroud presented the Engineering Report and mentioned that although ______ 
 
Open/Close 
 
Tunnell 1, Nemec 2, Unanimous.   



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 
 

 
DR-22-16 (ACTION ITEM) 
985 Valley Rim Rd – Claire Remsberg for Treone Cooley 
An application for Design Review to construct a 2-bedroom, 1-bathroom, 780 square foot Accessory 
Dwelling Unit with a carport, on a property with an existing single-family home. The property is 
zoned R1 – Rural 1 Acre, and is more particularly described as: 

Lots 48 and 49 of Valley View Subdivision No.2, situate in the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 20, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
DR-22-17 (ACTION ITEM) 
1425 Chris Lane – Pat Minegar 
An application for Design Review to construct a 3,600 square foot Utility Shop with a Deed 
Restricted Local Housing Accessory Dwelling Unit/Shop on a property with an existing single-family 
home. The property is zoned RR – Rural Residential, and is more particularly described as: 

Lot 9 of the Falcon Ridge Estates Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 19, 
T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Pat Minegar of 1425 Chris Ln in McCall presented his application for a Workshop/Deed Restricted 
Accessory Dwelling Unit totaling 3,600 square feet. They would like to have the large-sized accessory 
building for personal storage, and are happy to place the required Local Housing Unit within the 
structure. Mr. Minegar mentioned that he has applied for the proper Septic Permit from CDH pursuant 
to their comments but is waiting to receive the permit as needed for a Building Permit.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the Staff Report and described how this application was intended to be approved 
administratively, but got tied up in the Code Amendment stall. He mentioned that the only stall 
remaining for this application would be receiving the Septic Permit from CDH, so the commission will 
need to add the Septic Permit condition. 
 
Ms. Stroud provided the Engineering Report mentioning it had been issued final engineering approval 
earlier in the day due to the small scale of impact in comparison to the lot size. 
 
Nemec 1, Tunnell 2 approve DR-22-17 with  BP proof of a septic permit that allows for construction of an 
Accessory Dwelling Unit. 
 

FP-22-01 (Final Plat) 
Big Horn Subdivision (Preliminary - SUB-21-04) 
Sasha Childs for Net Prophet, LLC: A Subdivision Final Plat application for the creation of a 12 
residential lots on a parcel 2.82 acres in size on the west side of a small private section of Verita 
Road, directly west of Broken Ridge Commons and north of West Valley Road. (Preliminary Plat 
Approved: SUB-21-02). The property is zoned R8 – Medium Density Residential and is more 
particularly described as: 

In the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ situated in Section 18, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, 
Idaho. 

NOT A PUBLIC HEARING 
 



 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 6 of 6 
July 12, 2022 Minutes 
 

Steve Millemann of the Big Horn Team presented the application in brief and mentioned after having 
reviewed the Staff Report he had no changes to request.  
 
Mr. Parker presented the Staff Report and mentioned that most of the details were vetted in the 
Preliminary Plat process, and that all portions of the application materials met the requirements of 
McCall City Code.  
 
Ms. Stroud presented the engineering report and Mr. Millemann  
 
Tunnell 1, 2nd____ recommend approval to City Council.  
 
6. OTHER 

• Schedule - Planning & Zoning Commission Work Session to Review the City of McCall 
Impact Area Agreement 
 

STRs on August 10th at 5:00pm, Impact Area Meeting on August 31, 5:00pm 
 

• Signs approved administratively (Not a Public Hearing) 
i. SG-22-08 – 302 E Lake Street - Sadie Noah Real Estate 

ii. SG-22-09 – 307 E Lake Street – (Concession’s Agreement) Payette Pedal Party 
iii. SG-22-10 – 400 N 3rd St - Nordic Inn (Formerly ‘Rustic Inn’ or ‘Woodsman’) 

• Upcoming Meeting Agenda (Tentative – Subject to Change - August 2, 2022) 
i. Consent Agenda:  

1. ROS-22-08  
2. ROS-22-09  
3. ROS-22-10  
4. Findings from July 12, 2022 P&Z Commission Meeting 

ii. New Business:  
1. DR-22-15/SH-22-04 – 489 Cammy Lane – Dawn Cardwell/Michael Jobes 
2. DR-22-18/SR-22-09 – TBD Spring Mtn Blvd – Goff Family  
3. DR-22-19 – 489 Rio Vista Blvd – Mark Withers 
4. DR-22-20 (ADU) – 506 Timm St – Samuel Thopson 
5. CUP-22-01/DR-22-01/SR-22-01 - 402 N 3rd St - (Maverik, Inc.) 
6. Minor Plat-22-01 – 123-141 Stibnite Ave – Rustic Village 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Moss 1, Tunnell – 2 Ended at 6:06pm. 
 
American with Disabilities Act Notice:  The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting room is accessible 
to persons with disabilities.  If you need assistance, contact City Hall at 634-7142. Please allow 48 hours. 



PUBLIC COMMENT 
SIGN IN SHEET 

McCall Planning & Zoning Commission 
July 12, 2022 

NAME ADDRESS 

SSS )C>o ()/SF 

(z 

In favor, 
Opposed, or 

Neutral 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 3 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-08: 218 East Park Street August 2, 2022 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-08 

Lot Combination 

218 East Park Street 

August 2, 2022 

Applicant: City of McCall 

Representative: Nathan Stewart 

Application: Record of Survey 

Zoning District: R4 - Low Density Residential 

Jurisdictional Area: City Limits 

Description 
An application for a Record of Survey to erase the lot lines between seven (7) lots of record which 
comprise the Civic Campus, to create a single lot and allow for the appropriate building envelope to be 
created for the City Library and other Civic amenities. The resulting total lot size would be 203,538 
square feet, or 4.67 acres. 

Staff Analysis 
Project Information 
Zoning District: CV - Civic 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Civic 

Project Acreage: 4.67-acres 

Proposed Use: Library Expansion (See CUP-21-02) 

Code Sections of Interest 
• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(1): Eligibility for Record of Survey Procedure: 

To be eligible for processing under subsection (B)2 of this section, an application for approval of 
a plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one 
or more of the standards set out in this subsection (B)1: 

         (a)   No lot or parcel which would be created by the plat or survey is less than forty (40) 
acres in extent; or 

         (b)   A single, existing lot of record is being divided into not more than four (4) lots other 
than as part of an evident marketing program of greater extent, each lot or parcel within the 
proposed plat or survey clearly meets the lot size regulations of the applicable zone, and the 
McCall area comprehensive plan, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 3 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-08: 218 East Park Street August 2, 2022 

meets lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than is the single, existing lot of record; or 

         (c)   Two (2) or more lots of record are being combined; or 

         (d)   Two (2) or more lots of record are shown, and lots are being combined and/or divided 
in such fashion that the lot sizes would be proper were the land the subject of a formal 
subdivision of no greater extent, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either meets 
lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than are the lots of record; or 

         (e)   The proposed plat or survey implements a judicial decision in a probate, partition, or 
quiet title action, which decision decrees the setting off of individual lots or parcels to individual 
parties to or beneficiaries of the action, and every lot or parcel within the proposed plat or 
survey meets applicable zoning and the applicable comprehensive plan; provided, that the 
administrator need not recognize for these purposes a partition or quiet title action to which the 
city was not made a party and which the administrator concludes in the administrator's 
discretion was maintained to evade these regulations; or 

         (f)   The proposed plat or survey is coextensive with and only further defines (including 
combining) one or more existing, contiguous lots of record, and each such lot of record was both 
of record and in several ownerships from any contiguous other lot of record on March 16, 2006; 
or 

         (g)   The proposal is an amended plat which amends an existing final plat of record so as to 
make one or more minor adjustments in lot boundaries reflecting final construction of roads or 
amenities, the number and configuration of lots is unchanged, and there are no significant land 
use planning considerations not addressed as of the time of such final plat; or 

         (h)   Except that no lot may be redivided to undo a previous combination of lots except by 
application in accordance with chapter 2 of this title; or 

         (i)   A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

            (1)   No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

            (2)   The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) 
parcels into more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

            (3)   There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

         (j)   Land conveyed to or from a public utility, or for land conveyed to a subsidiary of a 
public utility for conveyance to such a public utility for right of way, unless a showing is made in 
individual cases, upon substantial evidence, that public policy necessitates a parcel map. 

• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(2)(d): Application Qualifies: 

If the administrator determines that the application qualifies for record of survey procedure, the 
administrator may thereafter waive the application of some or all provisions of this chapter. 
However, the following three (3) conditions cannot be waived: 

            (1)   Name, and evidence of ownership; and 

            (2)   The preparation and recording of a record of survey pursuant to Idaho Code; and 

            (3)   The preparation, execution, and securing of the performance of an agreement in 
form and scope similar to a development agreement, which addresses necessary improvements. 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 3 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-08: 218 East Park Street August 2, 2022 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 
• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive 
environment. It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Civic: 

This land use designation is intended to provide for governmental offices and other civic 
facilities including governmental, cultural, and recreational facilities. Mixed use is allowed in 
combination with public uses. On the Future Land Use Map, it is applied to schools, parks, the 
hospital, and other selected public properties. Implementing Zoning Districts: CV. 

Staff Discussion 
• The intent of this Record of Survey application is to combine parcels to facilitate the 

construction of the expanded McCall Library. 

Comments 
Agency –  

McCall Public Works 
In an email dated  

Public –  
No public comment has been received. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this application with the Conditions of Approval listed below. 

Conditions of Approval 
1. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall submit digital files of the Record of Survey in accordance 

with the McCall Digital Data Submission Standards.  

2. To complete the ROS, the applicant shall file a Valley County Combination Request form and new 
deed for the property. 

3. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the survey immediately upon recordation. 

4. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the final 
plat or survey is not filed with the county within eighteen (18) months of the date of such approval.  



City of McCall 
216 East Park Street
McCall, Idaho 83638
P.208.634.7142

LAND USE 
APPLICATION

Please check all that apply:  
#______________Record of Survey (ROS) - $420 
#______________Design Review (DR) - $300 + $25/1,000 sq. ft. of new construction (rounded to the nearest 1,000) 
#______________Scenic Route (SR) - $300 
#______________Shoreline or River Environs (SH) - $300 
#______________Conditional Use Permit (CUP) - $600 
#______________Development Agreement - $500 
#______________Planned Unit Development (PUD) General Plan - $2,000 + $75/lot or unit 
#______________Planned Unit Development (PUD) Final Plan - $500 + $75/lot or unit 
#______________Subdivision (SUB) Preliminary Plat  - $2,500 + $75/lot or unit  
#______________Subdivision (SUB) Final Plat - $1000 + $75/lot or unit  
#______________Minor Plat Amendment - $1,000 
#______________Variance (VAR) - $1,000 
#______________Rezone (ZON) - $1,500 
#______________Zoning Code Amendment (CA) - $750/title 
#______________Annexation - $3,000 
#______________Vacation (VAC) - $750 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 
Property Owner 1:_____________________________________ Email: _______________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________ Phone: __________________________ 

Property Owner 2(If Applicable):____________________________ Email: _______________________________

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________ Phone: __________________________ 

AGENT/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION 
Applicant/Representative: _______________________________ Email: ______________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________ Phone: __________________________ 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Address(es) of Property: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Legal Description of Property: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Zoning District of Property: _______________ Project Sq. Footage (If Applicable): ______________________ 

Impact Area  City Limits  Residential  Commercial 

Date Received:
______________
Fees Paid:
______________

NOTICE OF ADDITIONAL FEES
Land use applications may be subject to engineering and legal review for purpose of addressing compliance 
and conformance issues. The City of McCall reserves the right to contract these services to private firms. The 
costs of these reviews are passed on to the applicant. These fees are separate, and in addition to, the City’s 
application and permit fees.  Completion of this application signifies consent to these fees.

Incomplete applications 
cannot be accepted by 
the City.  Unless 
otherwise exempted by 
the Administrator, all 
Application 
Requirements must be 
provided at the time of 
submission. Please 
refer to specific 
application info sheets 
for more details.  

City of McCall nstewart@mccall.id.us

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID  83638 208-634-8943

nstewart@mccall.id.us

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID  83638 208-634-8943

218 E. Park Street

PORTIONS OF: 1. MCCALL ACREAGE TAX NO. 151 IN GOV'T LOT 3 S9 T18N R3E "FIRE STATION" 2. MCCALL ACREAGE TAX NO'S. 149-A, 149-B &150 IN GOV'T. LOT 3 S9 T18N R3E "CITY HALL & LIBRARY

CV

✔

Nathan Stewart







1

Meredith Todd

From: Morgan Stroud
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 8:35 AM
To: Nathan Stewart; Ralph Miller (rmsecesh@citlink.net)
Cc: Brian Parker; Meredith Todd
Subject: ROS22-08 - 218 E Park Street - Engineering Review
Attachments: Deed Bike Path Right of Way Railroad Ave.pdf

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22‐08 and have the following 
comments and concerns. 
 

1. Please reference the deed to the City for the use of the abandoned railroad right‐of‐way as a pathway on the 
record‐of‐survey. 

2. Full right‐of‐way widths need to be labeled on the Record‐of‐Survey. 
3. Should the blanket utility and public access easement also include snow storage? 
4. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the City’s digital data 

submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance document can be found here: 
https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

 
The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed prior to Final 
Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Morgan Stroud, E.I.T. 
Staff Engineer 
(D) 208.634.3458 
(C) 208.315.2299 
www.mccall.id.us/engineering 

 
 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-09: TBD Stibnite Street August 2, 2022 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-09 

Lot Line Adjustment 

TBD Stibnite Street 

August 2, 2022 

Applicant: McCall-Donnelly Joint School District 

Representative: Kerstin Dettrich 

Application: Record of Survey 

Zoning District: CV - Civic 

Jurisdictional Area: City Limits 

Description 
An application for a Record of Survey to adjust the lot lines between two lots of record. The existing lots 
of record total 1.96 acres and 7.38 acres, respectively. The proposed lots would total 4.5 acres and 4.8 
acres, respectively. 

Staff Analysis 
Project Information 
Zoning District: CV - Civic 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: High Density Residential 

Project Acreage: 9.3 acres 

Proposed Use: No change 

Code Sections of Interest 
• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(1): Eligibility for Record of Survey Procedure: 

To be eligible for processing under subsection (B)2 of this section, an application for approval of 
a plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one 
or more of the standards set out in this subsection (B)1: 

         (a)   No lot or parcel which would be created by the plat or survey is less than forty (40) 
acres in extent; or 

         (b)   A single, existing lot of record is being divided into not more than four (4) lots other 
than as part of an evident marketing program of greater extent, each lot or parcel within the 
proposed plat or survey clearly meets the lot size regulations of the applicable zone, and the 
McCall area comprehensive plan, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-09: TBD Stibnite Street August 2, 2022 

meets lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than is the single, existing lot of record; or 

         (c)   Two (2) or more lots of record are being combined; or 

         (d)   Two (2) or more lots of record are shown, and lots are being combined and/or divided 
in such fashion that the lot sizes would be proper were the land the subject of a formal 
subdivision of no greater extent, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either meets 
lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than are the lots of record; or 

         (e)   The proposed plat or survey implements a judicial decision in a probate, partition, or 
quiet title action, which decision decrees the setting off of individual lots or parcels to individual 
parties to or beneficiaries of the action, and every lot or parcel within the proposed plat or 
survey meets applicable zoning and the applicable comprehensive plan; provided, that the 
administrator need not recognize for these purposes a partition or quiet title action to which the 
city was not made a party and which the administrator concludes in the administrator's 
discretion was maintained to evade these regulations; or 

         (f)   The proposed plat or survey is coextensive with and only further defines (including 
combining) one or more existing, contiguous lots of record, and each such lot of record was both 
of record and in several ownerships from any contiguous other lot of record on March 16, 2006; 
or 

         (g)   The proposal is an amended plat which amends an existing final plat of record so as to 
make one or more minor adjustments in lot boundaries reflecting final construction of roads or 
amenities, the number and configuration of lots is unchanged, and there are no significant land 
use planning considerations not addressed as of the time of such final plat; or 

         (h)   Except that no lot may be redivided to undo a previous combination of lots except by 
application in accordance with chapter 2 of this title; or 

         (i)   A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

            (1)   No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

            (2)   The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) 
parcels into more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

            (3)   There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

         (j)   Land conveyed to or from a public utility, or for land conveyed to a subsidiary of a 
public utility for conveyance to such a public utility for right of way, unless a showing is made in 
individual cases, upon substantial evidence, that public policy necessitates a parcel map. 

• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(2)(d): Application Qualifies: 

If the administrator determines that the application qualifies for record of survey procedure, the 
administrator may thereafter waive the application of some or all provisions of this chapter. 
However, the following three (3) conditions cannot be waived: 

            (1)   Name, and evidence of ownership; and 

            (2)   The preparation and recording of a record of survey pursuant to Idaho Code; and 

            (3)   The preparation, execution, and securing of the performance of an agreement in 
form and scope similar to a development agreement, which addresses necessary improvements. 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-09: TBD Stibnite Street August 2, 2022 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 
• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive 
environment. It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – High Density Residential: 
This land use designation is intended to provide the development of neighborhoods with 
multiple-family dwelling units and is intended to encourage a variety of housing opportunities. 
Implementing Zoning Districts: R-16 

Staff Discussion 
• The intent of this Record of Survey application is to adjust the property boundary between two 

existing parcels of record and to dedicate a future roadway access easement. 

Comments 
Agency –  
McCall Public Works 
In an email dated June 24, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer had the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22-07 and 
have the following comments and concerns. 

A 12’ Snow storage, drainage, and utility easement will need to be declared along Chipmunk Ln, and Lick 
Creek Rd, and shown on this Record-of-Survey. Please let me know if you need our template for this 
declaration. 

1. Location of control points, DDSS’s state that the nearest control points should be used. Is 
‘McGolf’ the closest control point in the network to this project? It is difficult for us to identify if 
it is the closest control point without digital data. 

2. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the 
City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance 
document can be found here: https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed 
prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 

Valley County Cadastral 
In an email dated June 24, 2022, the Valley County Cadastral Specialist had the following comment: 

“We will need to see deeds recorded at the county with the new descriptions, in order to complete 
the process. Also, please have the surveyor review lot closures prior to recording deeds and 
survey.” 
Public –  
No public comment has been received. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C02479787ffa74eecb57e08da585b9490%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637919447613205890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cyefp9Ar8%2FMbNE3u%2B0hIc%2F6xPvQCUIU%2FdVj%2BnPk2tfA%3D&reserved=0


 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-09: TBD Stibnite Street August 2, 2022 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this application with the Conditions of Approval listed below. 

Conditions of Approval 
1. The applicant shall record the survey with the following note(s) on the face of the plat: 

This record of survey has been reviewed and approved by the City of McCall with respect to its 
compliance with the Subdivision and Development Ordinance and exemption from formal platting; 
an individual lot shown on this record of survey shall be considered a single lot for purposes of City 
ordinances. If this record of survey combines lots shown on a plat or survey of record, the separate 
sale of such former separate lots will constitute an illegal subdivision under the McCall City Code. 

2. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall submit digital files of the Record of Survey in accordance 
with the McCall Digital Data Submission Standards.  

3. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 

4. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 
description immediately upon recordation. 

5. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the final 
plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date of such 
approval. 



6/27/22, 1:44 PM https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17749595&k=27…

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17749595&k=2708&letterlinkid=1312… 1/2

Applicant Name: [Applicant Name]
Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email: [Applicant Email]

 Owner of Record
Name:

McCall-Donnelly Joint School
District

Address: 120 Idaho St
City: McCall
State: Idaho
Zip: 83638
Phone: 2083155934
Email: jclay@mdsd.org
Invoice Email:

Owner of Record 2:
Address:
City:
State:
Zip:
Phone:
Email:
Invoice Email:

Site Address: TBD Stibnite St
Legal Desc.:
Zoning District: CV

 Area: City Limits
Sewer: Payette Lakes Recreational

Water and Sewer
Square Footage: 321297

Contact Name: Eric Pingrey
Business Name:
McCall License #:
Mailing Address:

 Email: epingrey@mdsd.org
Phone: 2086342161
Idaho #:

Annex Request: No
Adjoining Land Use:No
Parcel Split: No
Parcel Adjoin: No

 Valley County: No
Conditional Use: No
Project Type: Other Civic Lot Split to

prepare for future
development

Water: City Water
Neighbor Meeting:

Record of Survey Application
Date: 06/16/2022

Applicant / Owner

Property

Contractor

Annexation Information

Description: Parcel 1: RPM00000163195, Parcel 2: RPM0000016390



6/27/22, 1:44 PM https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17749595&k=27…

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17749595&k=2708&letterlinkid=1312… 2/2

Record of Survey:
Design Review:
Scenic Route View:
Shoreline and River Environs Review:
Conditional Use:
Development Agreement:
Planned Unit Develop (Prelim Plat):
Planned Unit Develop (Final Plat):
Subdivision (Prelim Plat):

 Subdivision (Final Plat):
Subdivision Minor Plat Amendment:
Variance:
Rezone/Future Land/Comprehensive:
Zoning Code Amendment:
Annexation:
Vacation:
Land Use:

Existing Cover: 0
Proposed Cover: 0
Open Space Sq.Ft.: 0
# of Parking: 0
Max Grade %: 31
Average Grade %: 6
Total Acreage: 9
Zoned Density: 0
Proposed Density: 0
Total Exist Lot: 2
Total Proposed Lot: 2
Min Lot Frontage: 166
Min Lot Size: 196020
Surveyor Name: Michael S. Femenia
Surveyor Email: mfemenia@thelandgroup.com
Surveyor Phone:
Subdivision Name:
Existing Parcels: 2
Proposed Parcels: 2

 Res Parcels:
Comm Parcels:
Engineer Name:
Engineer Email:
Engineer Phone:
Pre-App Date:
Condominiums:
Townhomes:
PUD Name:
Architect Name:
Architect Email:
Architect Phone:
Proposed Uses:
Scenic Frontage:
# of New Trees:
# of New Shrubs:
Floodplain:
Shoreline Frontage:
High Water Mark:

Companion Applications

Details

Sign

Proposed color palette: 
Total signage area existing: 
Total signage area proposed: 
Length of street facing wall in linear feet: 
Length of property frontage in linear feet: 
If multiple frontages, please add lengths from street 2: 
Sign Company: 
Proposed Lighting:

I do hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct.

 Jason Clay  06/16/2022  
 Name  Date  



30
'

S88°03'10"E  150.01'
N01°56'50"E  30.00'

S88°03'10"E  160.00' N2
5°

37
'47

"E
  1

24
.4

8'
N0

1°
56

'5
0"

E 
 1

56
.0

0'

N0
2°

56
'2

0"
E 

 1
36

.1
2'

N89°20'40"W  228.48'

N0
1°

56
'5

0"
E 

 3
68

.0
2'

S01°05'51"E  601.85'

N89°29'30"W  553.00'

627.57'

N01°56'50"E  74.00'

S89°54'25"E  544.35'

C1

W I L D W O O D S
C O N D O M I N I U M S

APN: RPM0324000CMMN
(NOT A PART)

S0
1°

57
'0

4"
W

  4
87

.5
0'

N65°09'40"W  145.39'

W I L D W O O D S
C O N D O M I N I U M S

A M E N D M E N T
P H A S E    I I

APN: RPM0522000CMMN
(NOT A PART)

CI
TY

 O
F 

M
CC

AL
L

PA
TH

W
AY

AP
N:

 R
PM

00
00

01
63

02
6

SCHOOL DISTRICT #421-B
APN: RPM00000163175

PARCEL LINE
TO BE ADJUSTED

N06°25'23"W  88.93'

FOUND 1/2" REBAR (NO CAP)
N44°16'06"E, 2.60' FROM CORNER

FOUND 1/2" REBAR (NO CAP)
N59°05'13"E, 1.16' FROM CORNER

ASPHALT PATHW
AY

L1
L2

L3
L4

L5
L6

L7
L8

L9
L1

0

PARCEL A
MCCALL-DONNELLY JOINT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
AREA: ±4.517 ACRES

N0
0°

43
'5

6"
E 

 2
64

3.
18

'

17
5.

01
'

36
7.

61
'

64
9.

67
'

14
20

.8
8'

N89°29'30"W
23.30'

N89°20'40"W
24.12'

MCCALL CEMETERY DISTRICT
APN: RPM00000163405

SP
IR

AL
 C

UR
VE

 1

50'

N89°54'25"W
31.93'

MCCALL-DONNELLY
JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
APN: RPM00000163190

MCCALL-DONNELLY JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
APN: RPM00000163195

N49°46'07"E  2
284.77'

S63°35'16"W

3529.94'

30
.0

0'

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

S89°24'33"E  303.02'

NEW PARCEL LINE

60
' A

CC
ES

S
EA

SE
M

EN
T

60
' A

CC
ES

S
EA

SE
M

EN
T

15
' P

AT
HW

AY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

30' SEWER
EASEMENT

PARCEL B
MCCALL-DONNELLY JOINT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
AREA: ±4.816 ACRES

Curve Table

CURVE

C1

LENGTH

186.25'

RADIUS

1,482.39'

DELTA

7°11'56"

CHORD BEARING

S07°02'36"W

CHORD LENGTH

186.13'

Spiral Curve Segments

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

BEARING

S03°00'12"W

S02°11'15"W

S01°27'33"W

S00°49'26"W

S00°16'51"W

S00°10'29"E

S00°32'13"E

S00°48'37"E

S00°59'29"E

S01°04'57"E

LENGTH

23.52'

23.51'

23.50'

23.50'

23.50'

23.49'

23.49'

23.49'

23.49'

23.49'

100' 200'0

McCALL CITY CLERK

THIS RECORD OF SURVEY HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McCALL WITH RESPECT TO ITS COMPLIANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE AND EXEMPTION FROM FORMAL PLATTING; AN INDIVIDUAL LOT SHOWN ON THIS RECORD OF SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED A
SINGLE LOT FOR PURPOSES OF CITY ORDINANCES. IF THIS RECORD OF SURVEY COMBINES LOTS SHOWN ON A PLAT OR SURVEY OF RECORD, THE SEPARATE
SALE OF SUCH FORMER SEPARATE LOTS WILL CONSTITUTE AN ILLEGAL SUBDIVISION UNDER THE McCALL CITY CODE.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED THIS______DAY OF_____________, 2022, BY THE CITY OF McCALL.

THIS RECORD OF SURVEY IS BEING PERFORMED TO ADJUST LOTS OF COMMON OWNERSHIP.

VALLEY COUNTY RECORDERS CERTIFICATE

McCall City Clerk Certificate:

SHEET 1 OF 1PN 122079INDEX No.:1831-16-4-4-0-000-000

I, MICHAEL S. FEMENIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSED BY THE STATE OF IDAHO, AND THAT THIS MAP HAS
BEEN PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THAT THIS MAP IS AN ACCURATE REPRESENTATION
OF SAID SURVEY.

Certificate of Surveyor:

462 East Shore Drive, Suite 100
Eagle, ID 83616 PH:(208) 939-4041

THIS SURVEY IS BEING PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF McCALL-DONNELLY JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT. THE INTENT IS TO ADJUST THE EXISTING PARCEL
LINE AS SHOWN HEREON. THE OVERALL PARCEL BOUNDARY HAS BEEN DERIVED FROM WARRANTY DEED#266238, AND RECORD OF SURVEY R1. FOUND
MONUMENTS SUBSTANTIALLY FIT RECORD DATA.

Survey Narrative:

SCALE: 1" = 100'

SET 5/8"x24" REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP "MSF 13550"

Record of Survey / Lot Line Adjustment
for

McCall-Donnelly Joint School District
Situate in the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 16,
Township 18 North, Range 3 East, Boise Meridian

City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho
 2022

10 Chord Offset Spiral Curve 1
LENGTH CHORD CH. BEARING
234.99' 234.93' S0°25'13"W

CITY of McCALL
SURVEY CONTROL

POINT (MGG)
"MSD1"

CITY of McCALL
SURVEY CONTROL

POINT (MGG)
"MC1"

W 1/4 SEC. 16
CP&F#449437

NW COR. SEC. 16
CP&F#450382

CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

SECTION LINE

OVERALL PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

ROADWAY CENTERLINE

FOUND 1/2" REBAR, "PLS 998" OR AS DESCRIBED

FOUND 5/8" REBAR, "PLS 998" OR AS DESCRIBED

FOUND ALUMINUM CAP MONUMENT

FOUND BRASS CAP MONUMENT

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

INTERIOR PARCEL LINE

Legend:

FOUND 1" PIPE

TIE LINE

NEW PARCEL LINE

EASEMENT LINE

06/10/2022



 
 
 

 

 

June 30, 2022 
 
 
Brian Parker         bparker@mccall.id.us 
Planning and Zoning Department  
City of McCall 
216 East Park Street 
McCall, ID 83638, ID 83638 
 
RE: McCall-Donnelly School District | Record of Survey & Lot Line Adjustment | PN 122079 

Stibnite Parcel/s #: RPM00000163190, RPM00000163195 
 
Dear Mr. Parker, 

To meet the growing needs of the McCall-Donnelly School District, (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
district’), and after thoroughly reviewing city code, zoning and land-use designations and current utility 
mapping, we are pleased to present the following application. 

1. Record of Survey (ROS) with Lot Line Adjustment 

With experience spanning over thirty years of professional service creating successful communities and 
recreation opportunities in southern Idaho, The Land Group Team is excited to partner with 
stakeholders to achieve positive outcomes. The above referenced applications are for the following 
parcels located on Stibnite Street E and N Mission Street.  

1. RPM00000163190 – 2.0 acres 
2. RPM00000163195 – 7.4 acres 

The existing parcels are currently 
undeveloped land used for overflow 
storage and parking by the district and 
public.  

The small unimproved parking area at 
the northeast corner of parcel 
RPM00000163195 also serves as the 
primary parking area for public to access 
the frisbee course located on the city 
owned parcel to the east (parcel 
RPM00000163090). 

Both parcels have some lightly improved 
walking trails that were constructed for 
the cross-country team as well as some 
other general and remnant site features 
such as a paved asphalt area to the north 
of the Wildwoods Condominiums.  

bparker
Received



 
 

 

Summary 

In accordance with city code, please the standard ROS application checklist has basic application 
information and as requested, his narrative letter is provided to outline ROS intent, with future 
development concept information. Please reference Exhibit A which displays site survey information 
and existing parcel boundary lines in their current state. 

The district proposes a Record of Survey and Lot Line Adjustment to change the boundaries of the 
existing two (2) parcels to improve both parcels for future development opportunities. Please reference 
Exhibit B, which illustrates the parcel boundary revisions proposed by the district. The Lot Line 
Adjustment primarily segments off the northern portion of parcel RPM00000163190 and parcel 
RPM00000163195 creating one larger northern developable footprint (Parcel A). The school district 
would retain that northern parcel with the intention of developing the parcel for their own purposes, 
but not without considering shared use recreation. The southern and larger parcel (Parcel B) would then 
be auctioned off for private development and to accrue funding for the school district.  

In accordance with McCall City Code and for the benefit of McCall-Donnelly School District, the City of 
McCall, the local community, and visitors, the following easements are included in the proposed ROS 
application.  

 

1. Easement: Site Access 

The district shall provide a 60-ft. access easement at the south portion of Parcel A. By providing this 
easement, the district (and in kind the City of McCall) can ensure a loop road is constructed to provide 
adequate access through the site and to Mission Street for the use of both parcels.  

 

2. Easement: Payette Lakes Recreational Water & Sewer District  

The district shall provide a 30-ft. wide utility easement (15-ft. on either side of pipe) running 
north/south encompassing the existing sanitary sewer line servicing the Wildwoods Condominiums 
parcel/s RPM0324000CMMN & RPM0522000CMMN.  

 

3. Easement: Pedestrian and Bicycle Pathways  

The school district shall provide a 15-ft. wide pedestrian and bicycle pathway easement on the northern 
portion of Parcel A parallel to Stibnite Street in accordance with the City of McCall Parks and Recreation 
Pathways Masterplan and to promote and maintain connectivity to the City of McCall’s Frisbee Park 
parcel.  

 

4. Easement: Snow storage and Drainage  

The school district shall provide adequate snow storage and drainage easements to define and protect 
existing watershed/drainage pathways on Parcel A.   

 



 
 

 

5. Easement: Avigation   

The school district shall provide and avigation easement as required by the City of McCall and per the 
Avigation Easement template provided.    

 

Our team looks forward to hearing from City staff and ultimately working with City staff to plan a quality 
project that we can all be proud of. 

 

 

Sincerely,    

 

 

Kerstin Dettrich   

senior project manager 

Kerstin Dettrich 

  

THE LAND GROUP | thelandgroupinc.com 

 o. 208.939.4041 
  

 



SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SD

SD

SD

SD

W

W W

W

W

W

W
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP
OHP

OHP

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

WVWV WV
WVWVWV

TP

TP

N0
0°

44
'0

4"
E 

 1
45

.0
2'

N89°54'11"W  558.06' N89°54'11"W  25.66'

C6

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

GB
GB

GB
GB

GB

X

TOPTOP

TO
P

TOP

TO
P

TO
P

TOP

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TOE

EP
EP

EP EP EP

EP
EP

EP

EPEP

TOP

EW

TOP
TOETOP

TO
E

TOE

TO
E

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TO
P

TOP
TOP

TO
P

TOP
TOP

TOP
TOP

TO
P

TOP

EP

EP

TOP

TOP
TOPTOP

TOP

TOE

TOE
TOETOE

TOE
TOP

TOP
TOPTOP

TOP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

GB
GB

GB

GB

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG
EGEG

EG

EG

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

TOPTOPTOPTOPTOPTOP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

GB
GB

GB

GB

GB
GB

GB

GB

TOP

TOP

TOP

TOP
TOP

TOP TOP TOP TOP
TOP

TOP

TOPTOP
TOP

TOP

TOP TOP

GB GB GB

GB

GB

X X X X X

TOP
TOP

TOP

TOE TOE
TOE

TOE

TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE

TOE

TOE

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

GB

GB

TOP TOP
TOP

TOP TOP
TOP

TOP
TOP

TOP

TOP

TO
P

TOP

TOE TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE TOE

T

T

T

T

T

IRR IRR

OHPOHPOHPOHP

OHP
OHP

BOL

SSSSSSSSSS
SSSS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

S88°03'10"E  150.01'N01°56'50"E  30.00'
S88°03'10"E  160.00'

N2
5°

37
'47

"E
  1

24
.4

8'
N0

1°
56

'5
0"

E 
 1

56
.0

0'

N0
2°

56
'2

0"
E 

 1
36

.1
2'N89°20'40"W  228.48'

N0
1°

56
'5

0"
E 

 3
68

.0
2'

S01°05'51"E  601.85'

N89°29'30"W  553.00'

N0
1°

56
'5

0"
E 

 7
4.

00
'

72
.1

9'
13

8.
71

'

S89°54'25"E  544.35'

C1

S0
1°

57
'0

4"
W

  4
87

.5
0'

N65°09'40"W  145.39'

50
24 5026

5027

5026

5027

5034
5033

5030
5029

50
29

5028

5029

5030

5035

5048

5045

5040

5037

5037
5038

5037

5037

5034

50
35

50
36

5037
5038 5039

5037

50
28

50
28

50
27

5026

50
28

5028
5027

50
27

50
285029

5029

5028
5029

5031

5032

5034
N06°25'23"W

  88.93'

5061
5060

5035 50
35

5030

SS

SS

SS

5055
5050
5045

5040

5035

5060
5055
5050
5045

5040

5040
5045

5045
5040

5048
5035

5030503050305025

5025

50
30

5035
N0

0°
43

'5
6"

E 
 2

64
3.

18
'

N0
2°

56
'2

0"
E 

 3
70

.5
3'

17
5.

01
'

36
7.

61
'

64
9.

67
'

14
20

.8
8'

N89°29'30"W
23.30'

N89°20'40"W
24.12'

S

S

S

S S
S

S

S

30
.0

0' N89°54'25"W
31.93'

S63°35'16"W  3529.94'

SD

SD
SD

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
g:

\2
02

2\
12

20
79

\c
ad

\1
22

07
9 

ro
s 

ex
hi

bi
ts

 r1
.d

w
g

La
st

 P
lo

tte
d 

By
:k

er
st

in
 d

et
tri

ch
Da

te
 P

lo
tte

d:
Tu

es
da

y,
 J

un
e 

14
 2

02
2 

at
 0

8:
08

 P
M

RPM00000163190, RPM00000163195
Record of Survey - Existing Parcels
McCall Donnelly School District

EX
.A

Project No.: 122079
Date of Issuance: 6-14-2022

0

Horizontal Scale: 

Exhibit A - Existing Parcel Conditions

1" = 150'

150' 300'



SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SD

SD

SD

SD

W

W W

W

W

W

W
W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP
OHP

OHP

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

OH
P

WVWV WV
WVWVWV

TP

TP

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

GB
GB

GB
GB

GB

X

TOPTOP

TO
P

TOP

TO
P

TO
P

TOP

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TOE

EP
EP

EP EP EP

EP
EP

EP

EPEP

TOP

EW

TOP
TOETOP

TO
E

TOE

TO
E

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TO
P

TOP
TOP

TO
P

TOP
TOP

TOP
TOP

TO
P

TOP

EP

EP

TOP

TOP
TOPTOP

TOP

TOE

TOE
TOETOE

TOE
TOP

TOP
TOPTOP

TOP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

GB
GB

GB

GB

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG
EGEG

EG

EG

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

EG

TOPTOPTOPTOPTOPTOP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

GB
GB

GB

GB

GB
GB

GB

GB

TOP

TOP

TOP

TOP
TOP

TOP TOP TOP TOP
TOP

TOP

TOPTOP
TOP

TOP

TOP TOP

GB GB GB

GB

GB

X X X X X

TOP
TOP

TOP

TOE TOE
TOE

TOE

TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE

TOE

TOE

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TO
E

TO
E

TO
E

GB

GB

TOP TOP
TOP

TOP TOP
TOP

TOP
TOP

TOP

TOP

TO
P

TOP

TOE TOE
TOE

TOE
TOE

TOE TOE

T

T

T

T

T

IRR IRR

OHPOHPOHPOHP

OHP
OHP

BOL

SSSSSSSSSS
SSSS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS SS

SS

SS

S

S

S

S S
S

S

S

SD

SD
SD

60
'

30'

15
'

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
g:

\2
02

2\
12

20
79

\c
ad

\1
22

07
9 

ro
s 

ex
hi

bi
ts

 r1
.d

w
g

La
st

 P
lo

tte
d 

By
:k

er
st

in
 d

et
tri

ch
Da

te
 P

lo
tte

d:
Tu

es
da

y,
 J

un
e 

14
 2

02
2 

at
 0

8:
09

 P
M

Propsoed Parcel A & Parcel B
Lot Line Adjustment
McCall Donnelly School District

EX
.B

Project No.: 122079
Date of Issuance: 6-14-2022

0

Horizontal Scale: 

Exhibit B - Parcel Lot Line Adjustment

1" = 150'

150' 300'

PROPOSED
ACCESS EASEMENT

ADJUSTED PARCEL A
±4.5 ACRES

ADJUSTED PARCEL  B
±4.8 ACRES

PROPOSED
SAN. SEWER

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
PATHWAY EASEMENT



City of McCall 
216 East Park Street 
McCall, Idaho 83638 
P.208.634.7142 
F.208.634.3038 

RECORD OF SURVEY
INFORMATION 

WHEN IS A RECORD OF SURVEY APPLICATION REQUIRED? 

The following are the actions that are allowed to be achieved through a Record of Survey application (based on 

McCall City Code Section 9.1.05.B): 

 Two (2) or more lots of record are being combined. 

 A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

 No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

 The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) parcels into 

more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

 There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

 A single, existing lot of record is being divided into not more than four (4) lots, as existed on March 24, 

1994, and each lot or parcel within the proposed plat or survey clearly meets the applicable zoning 

regulations. (Except that no lot may be redivided to undo a previous combination of lots except by 

application in accordance with Title 9, Chapter 2). 

 A subdivision of land in which no lot or parcel which would be created by the plat or survey is less than 

forty (40) acres in extent. 

 The proposed plat or survey implements a judicial decision. 

 The proposal is an amended plat which amends an existing final plat of record so as to make one or more 

minor adjustments. 

WHAT ARE THE APPLICATION FORMAT STANDARDS? 

An application needs to contain the following materials: Application, Project Narrative, and Survey. All of these 

materials must be provided in both electronic and hard copies.  The required formats are: 

Electronic Format 

 All materials in Adobe PDF format.  The 

Project Narrative and Survey should be 

exports from their respective programs, not 

scanned version of a printed copy; AND 

 1 Copy, either email or CD‐ROM 

Hard Copy Format 

 All materials besides the survey must be in 

8 ½”x 11” format 

 The Survey must be in 11” x 17” format. 

 4 Copies, stapled (color if necessary). 

WHAT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH A R.O.S. APPLICATION? 

Please check those boxes that are a part of your application. 

 $420 Fee (includes $70 County Surveyor Fee) 

 Application, including: 

 Legal Description (please call Valley County Assessor’s Office for accurate description – 382‐7126) 
 Signatures of ALL PROPERTY OWNERS AND REPRESENTATIVES.  

 Project Description (brief narrative explaining what the project is doing and why) 

Refer to affidavit letter`

Can be provided now or after requested meeting with city staffMailed in direct o Brian Parker from school district

included



 Survey, submitted in hard copy and as PDF file, including: 

 Underlying Subdivision(s)  

 Existing Structures (all vertical construction) 

 Existing Property Lines, specifically: 

 Subdivision Lot Lines (the platted lots that underlie  current ownership boundaries)  

 Existing Ownership Lines (the boundaries of current ownership, not necessarily related 
to the platted subdivision lot lines) 

 Proposed Property Lines (the lot lines that will result from the proposed action)  

 Setbacks (from existing structures to existing and proposed property lines) 

 Property Boundary  

 Survey Notes, including; 

 CITY CLERK SIGNATURE LINE: 

Accepted and approved this ______day of _____________, 20___, by the City of McCall. 

________________________________ 
McCall City Clerk 
 

 FOR ALL SURVEYS: 

This record of survey has been reviewed and approved by the City of McCall with respect 

to its compliance with the Subdivision and Development Ordinance and exemption from 

formal platting; an individual lot shown on this record of survey shall be considered a 

single lot for purposes of City ordinances. If this record of survey combines lots shown on 

a plat or survey of record, the separate sale of such former separate lots will constitute 

an illegal subdivision under the McCall City Code. 

 FOR SURVEYS DIVIDING PARCELS: 

This record of survey has created ___ lots from the original lot as it existed on March 24, 

1994.  The original lot may only be divided to create ___ additional lots.   No more than 

four (4) total lots may be created from the original lot, using the record of survey 

process.  The creation of five (5) or more lots from a single, original lot, using the record 

of survey procedure, constitutes an illegal subdivision of land. 

 High Water Mark – 4,992.59’ (SHORELINE ZONE APPLICATIONS ONLY) 

 Ties to at least two McCall Control Points 

 Easements (all ingress/egress, access, utility, pathway, or road easements affecting the property) 

WHAT HAPPENS AFTER R.O.S. APPROVAL BY CITY OF MCCALL? 

After an application is approved by the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission, the applicant must submit 

the following to the McCall Community Development Department: 

 Hard copy of survey to be recorded with appropriate signature lines. 

 PDF file of the final survey, once recorded. 

 DWG file of the final survey, submitted according to the GIS Digital Submission Standards. 

The City of McCall will approve and sign the final survey then return it to the applicant for delivery to the Valley 

County for official recordation.  

Incomplete applications cannot be accepted by 

the City.  Unless otherwise exempted by the 

Administrator, all Application Requirements 

must be provided at the time of submission.

Preliminary ROS included for meeting purposes

n/a

n/a





1

Meredith Todd

From: Morgan Stroud
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 8:21 AM
To: Jason Clay
Cc: Brian Parker; Meredith Todd
Subject: ROS22-09 - TBD Stibnite St - Engineering Review 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22‐10 and have the following 
comments and concerns. 
 

1. Stibnite Street and Mission Street are classified as collectors, and the minimum standard right‐of‐way width is 
70 feet, with a half width of 35 feet. It is unclear from the document submitted if sufficient half right‐of‐way 
widths are present. If there is less than 35 feet of half right‐of‐way, the difference should be dedicated. 

2. Full right‐of‐way widths need to be labeled on the Record‐of‐Survey. 
3. Future watermains to serve the properties will need to be located within a watermain or utility easement a 

minimum of 30 feet in width. 
4. A 12‐foot snow storage, drainage and utility easements will need to be dedicated along the property frontages 

on Mission St and Stibnite. 
5. ROS boundary shall include two separate control ties to city of McCall control points. The ties must be tied to 

two different control points and those control points must tie to separate corners within the drawing. 
6. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the City’s digital data 

submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance document can be found here: 
https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

 
The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed prior to Final 
Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Morgan Stroud, E.I.T. 
Staff Engineer 
(D) 208.634.3458 
(C) 208.315.2299 
www.mccall.id.us/engineering 

 
 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-10: 905 Ironwood Street August 2, 2022 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-10 

Lot Line Adjustment 

905 Ironwood Street 

August 2, 2022 

Applicant: Payette Lake Club, Matthews-Fisher Family Trust 

Representative: John Russell 

Application: Record of Survey 

Zoning District: R4 - Low Density Residential 

Jurisdictional Area: Area of Impact 

Description 
An application for a Record of Survey to adjust boundaries to satisfy a settlement agreement between 
property owners. The resulting parcels will total 7,619 square feet, 601 square feet, and 1,391 square 
feet, respectively. 

Staff Analysis 
Project Information 
Zoning District: R4 - Low Density Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential 

Project Acreage: 9.3 acres 

Proposed Use: No change 

Code Sections of Interest 
• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(1): Eligibility for Record of Survey Procedure: 

To be eligible for processing under subsection (B)2 of this section, an application for approval of 
a plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one 
or more of the standards set out in this subsection (B)1: 

         (a)   No lot or parcel which would be created by the plat or survey is less than forty (40) 
acres in extent; or 

         (b)   A single, existing lot of record is being divided into not more than four (4) lots other 
than as part of an evident marketing program of greater extent, each lot or parcel within the 
proposed plat or survey clearly meets the lot size regulations of the applicable zone, and the 
McCall area comprehensive plan, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-10: 905 Ironwood Street August 2, 2022 

meets lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than is the single, existing lot of record; or 

         (c)   Two (2) or more lots of record are being combined; or 

         (d)   Two (2) or more lots of record are shown, and lots are being combined and/or divided 
in such fashion that the lot sizes would be proper were the land the subject of a formal 
subdivision of no greater extent, and each lot or parcel within the proposed survey either meets 
lot street frontage, width and depth requirements of the applicable zone or is no less 
conforming in each such regard than are the lots of record; or 

         (e)   The proposed plat or survey implements a judicial decision in a probate, partition, or 
quiet title action, which decision decrees the setting off of individual lots or parcels to individual 
parties to or beneficiaries of the action, and every lot or parcel within the proposed plat or 
survey meets applicable zoning and the applicable comprehensive plan; provided, that the 
administrator need not recognize for these purposes a partition or quiet title action to which the 
city was not made a party and which the administrator concludes in the administrator's 
discretion was maintained to evade these regulations; or 

         (f)   The proposed plat or survey is coextensive with and only further defines (including 
combining) one or more existing, contiguous lots of record, and each such lot of record was both 
of record and in several ownerships from any contiguous other lot of record on March 16, 2006; 
or 

         (g)   The proposal is an amended plat which amends an existing final plat of record so as to 
make one or more minor adjustments in lot boundaries reflecting final construction of roads or 
amenities, the number and configuration of lots is unchanged, and there are no significant land 
use planning considerations not addressed as of the time of such final plat; or 

         (h)   Except that no lot may be redivided to undo a previous combination of lots except by 
application in accordance with chapter 2 of this title; or 

         (i)   A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

            (1)   No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

            (2)   The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) 
parcels into more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

            (3)   There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

         (j)   Land conveyed to or from a public utility, or for land conveyed to a subsidiary of a 
public utility for conveyance to such a public utility for right of way, unless a showing is made in 
individual cases, upon substantial evidence, that public policy necessitates a parcel map. 

• McCall City Code Section 9.1.05(B)(2)(d): Application Qualifies: 

If the administrator determines that the application qualifies for record of survey procedure, the 
administrator may thereafter waive the application of some or all provisions of this chapter. 
However, the following three (3) conditions cannot be waived: 

            (1)   Name, and evidence of ownership; and 

            (2)   The preparation and recording of a record of survey pursuant to Idaho Code; and 

            (3)   The preparation, execution, and securing of the performance of an agreement in 
form and scope similar to a development agreement, which addresses necessary improvements. 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-10: 905 Ironwood Street August 2, 2022 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 
• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive 
environment. It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – High Density Residential: 
This land use designation is intended to provide the development of neighborhoods with 
multiple-family dwelling units and is intended to encourage a variety of housing opportunities. 
Implementing Zoning Districts: R-16 

Staff Discussion 
• The intent of this Record of Survey application is to adjust the property boundaries between 

several parcels to be consistent with the outcome of a legal settlement between the Payette 
Lake Club and the Matthews-Fisher Family Trust. No new nonconforming parcels are going to be 
created through this record of survey. 

Comments 
Agency –  

McCall Public Works 
In an email dated June 24, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer had the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22-07 and 
have the following comments and concerns. 

A 12’ Snow storage, drainage, and utility easement will need to be declared along Chipmunk Ln, and Lick 
Creek Rd, and shown on this Record-of-Survey. Please let me know if you need our template for this 
declaration. 

1. Location of control points, DDSS’s state that the nearest control points should be used. Is 
‘McGolf’ the closest control point in the network to this project? It is difficult for us to identify if 
it is the closest control point without digital data. 

2. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the 
City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance 
document can be found here: https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed 
prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 

Public –  
No public comment has been received. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this application with the Conditions of Approval listed below. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C02479787ffa74eecb57e08da585b9490%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637919447613205890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cyefp9Ar8%2FMbNE3u%2B0hIc%2F6xPvQCUIU%2FdVj%2BnPk2tfA%3D&reserved=0


 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 4 
Staff Report 
ROS-22-10: 905 Ironwood Street August 2, 2022 

Conditions of Approval 
1. The applicant shall record the survey with the following note(s) on the face of the plat: 

This record of survey has been reviewed and approved by the City of McCall with respect to its 
compliance with the Subdivision and Development Ordinance and exemption from formal platting; 
an individual lot shown on this record of survey shall be considered a single lot for purposes of City 
ordinances. If this record of survey combines lots shown on a plat or survey of record, the separate 
sale of such former separate lots will constitute an illegal subdivision under the McCall City Code. 

2. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall submit digital files of the Record of Survey in accordance 
with the McCall Digital Data Submission Standards.  

3. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 

4. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 
description immediately upon recordation. 

5. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the final 
plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date of such 
approval. 



mtodd
Received





mtodd
Received



mtodd
Received



COMPOSITE LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
City of McCall Record of Survey Application

Payette Lake Club & Matthews-Fisher Family Trust owners,
affecting parcels in Group A Payette Lake Club, being:

Ironwood Street and riparian area east of Lot 34 ex, no parcel numbers, Zone R-4; owners Payette Lake 
Club, 6149 North Meeker #150, Boise ID 83713 
and
#955 Ironwood, RP0019000A014G (part Lot 14 and Lots 18, 22, 26, and 30 Group A); and #905 
Ironwood, RP0019000A034A (Lots 34 and 34ex Group A), all in Zone R-4;
owners Matthews-Fisher Family Trust, P.O. Box 531, McCall ID 83638.

Three parcels of land, whose boundaries have been changed by a settlement agreement between the 
owners.

Parcel 1, Lot 34ex Group A – wherein its riparian boundary is defined:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lot 34ex Group A

EXHIBIT G

A parcel of land falling in Government Lot 4 of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 3 East,
Boise Meridian, Valley County, Idaho. Said parcel is known variously as Tax 57, and as Lot 34ex of 
Group A, Payette Lake Club. This parcel is being created to satisfy terms of that Settlement and 
Mutual Release Agreement dated October 19, 2021, and is more particularly described by a recent 
land survey as follows:

Beginning at a point on the north boundary of said Lot 34ex, monumented with  a ½ inch 
rebar marked PLS 5357; 
Thence along said north boundary N.89º28'10”E., 1.70 feet to a point on the ordinary high water line 
of the Payette Lake; 
Thence along said high water line, S.7º25'23”W. 4.43 feet to a point at the end of the north wing wall
of the horizontal railroad tie retaining wall; 
Thence along the outside face of said wing wall, S.60º41'33”W., 7.67 feet to  an angle point on said 
outside face;
Thence continuing along said outside face, S.16º06'24”W., 80.83 feet to  another angle point on said
outside face;
Thence along said outside face, being the south wing wall, S.35º19'47”E., 7.54 feet to the end of said
wing wall;
Thence departing said wing wall, S.61º27'26”W., 5.05 feet to a point on the south boundary of said 
Lot 34ex;
Thence along said south boundary, N.89º15'11”W., 69.11 feet to the southwest corner of Lot 34ex, 
also being the southeast corner of Lot 34;
Thence along the west boundary of Lot 34ex, also being the east boundary of Lot 34, N.0º36'27”W., 
92.68 feet to the northwest corner of Lot 34ex, also being the northeast corner of Lot 34;
Thence along the north boundary of Lot 34ex, also being the south right of way of Ironwood Street,
N.89º32'34”E., 98.15 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 7,619 square feet or 0.1749 acres, more or less.

6/20/2022                                                   Page 1 of 3



Written by John Russell ID PLS 6021 on February 7, 2022

Parcel 2, Payette Lake Club Beach property, wherein its boundaries are defined, falling between Lot
34ex and the high water line of Payette Lake:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Payette Lake Club Beach Property

EXHIBIT F

A parcel of land falling in Government Lot 4 of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 3 East,
Boise Meridian, Valley County, Idaho. Said parcel entails all that land falling between the east 
boundary of  the parcel known variously as Tax 57, and as Lot 34ex of Group A, Payette Lake Club, 
and the ordinary high water line of the Payette Lake. This parcel is being created to satisfy terms of 
that Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement dated October 19, 2021, and is more particularly 
described by a recent land survey as follows:

Commencing at a point on the north boundary of said Lot 34ex, monumented with  a ½ inch 
rebar marked PLS 5357; thence along said north boundary N.89º28'10”E., 1.70 feet to a point on the 
ordinary high water line of the Payette Lake; thence along said high water line, S.7º25'23”W. 4.43 
feet to a point at the end of the north wing wall of the horizontal railroad tie retaining wall; thence 
along the outside face of said wing wall, S.60º41'33”W., 1.14 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Thence continuing along said outside face, S.60º41'33”W., 6.53 feet to  an angle point on said 
outside face;
Thence continuing along said outside face, S.16º06'24”W., 80.83 feet to  another angle point on said
outside face;
Thence along said outside face, being the south wing wall, S.35º19'47”E., 7.54 feet to the end of said
wing wall;
Thence departing said wing wall, S.61º27'26”W., 5.05 feet to a point on the south boundary of said 
Lot 34ex;
Thence along said south boundary, S.89º15'11”E., 2.96 feet to the ordinary high water line of Payette
Lake;
Thence along said high water line, N.80º11'07”E., 7.94 feet to a point;
Thence N.2º20'55”E., 9.86 feet to a point;
Thence N.11º00'28”E., 10.12 feet to a point;
Thence N.14º59'37”E., 16.32 feet to a point;
Thence N.3º49'58”E., 6.95 feet to a point;
Thence N.4º03'17”W., 10.47 feet to a point;
Thence N.17º33'23”E., 36.90 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 601 square feet or .0138 acres, more or less.

Written by John Russell ID PLS 6021 on February 7, 2022

Parcel 3, South Right of Way of Ironwood Street, wherein its new boundary is defined (said lands 
now attaching to Lot 34ex and Lots 22, 26,30, and 34 Group A):

6/20/2022                                                   Page 2 of 3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Settlement Agreement Item 12 – Sale of North Boundary Property

EXHIBIT E

A parcel of land falling in Government Lot 4 of Section 5, Township 18 North, Range 3 East,
Boise Meridian, Valley County, Idaho. Said parcel entails that land enclosed, variously by a six foot 
tall slat fence, an in ground railroad tie approach to the garage, and a small amount of land, all falling
north of the original northern boundary of Lots 34 and 34ex of Group A of the Payette Lake Club, 
and in the platted right of way of Ironwood Street. This parcel is being created to satisfy terms of that
Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement dated October 19, 2021, found in Item 12, and is more 
particularly described by a recent land survey as follows:

Beginning at a point on the north boundary of said Lot 34ex, monumented with  a ½ inch 
rebar marked PLS 5357; thence along the north boundaries of Lot 34ex and Lot 34, also being the 
south right of way of Ironwood Street, S.89º32'34”W., 287.12 feet to a point;
Thence departing said boundary and right of way, N.83º05'42”E., 31.32 feet to a point;
Thence N.87º28'06”E., 103.14 feet to a point;
Thence S.89º10'41”E., 114.73 feet to a point;
Thence S.64º12'22”E., 6.94 feet to a point;
Thence N.73º18'24”E., 7.52 feet to a point;
Thence S.88º59'55”E., 7.45 feet to a point;
Thence S.78º56'19”E., 17.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 1,391 square feet or .0319 acres, more or less.

Written by John Russell ID PLS 6021 on February 7, 2022

6/20/2022                                                   Page 3 of 3



1

Meredith Todd

From: Morgan Stroud
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 9:03 AM
To: Steve Millemann Cell; John Russell
Cc: Brian Parker; Meredith Todd
Subject: ROS22-10 - 905 Ironwood St - Engineering Review #1

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22‐10 and have the following 
comments and concerns. 
 

1. ROS boundary shall include two separate control ties to city of McCall control points. The ties must be tied to 
two different control points and those control points must tie to separate corners within the drawing. 

2. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the City’s digital data 
submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance document can be found here: 
https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

 
The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed prior to Final 
Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Morgan Stroud, E.I.T. 
Staff Engineer 
(D) 208.634.3458 
(C) 208.315.2299 
www.mccall.id.us/engineering 

 
 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 4 
Staff Report 
SR-22-10: 1021 Kaitlyn Loop August 2, 2022 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 

SR-22-10 
1021 Kaitlyn Loop 

August 2, 2022 

Applicant: Hunter Homes 

Representative: Steve Edwards 

Application: Scenic Route Review 

Zoning District: R4 - Low Density Residential 

Jurisdictional Area: City Limits 

Description 
An application for Scenic Route review to construct a new single-family home along the Lick Creek Road 
Scenic Route. The property is part of the Lick Creek Meadows subdivision and has an approved 
Architectural Review Committee, therefore only the Scenic Route guidelines are before the commission 
for review. 

Staff Analysis 
Project Information 
Zoning District: R4 - Low Density Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential 

Project Acreage: 0.39-acres (16,849 square-feet) 

Proposed Use: Single-family residential 

  



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 4 
Staff Report 
SR-22-10: 1021 Kaitlyn Loop August 2, 2022 

Dimensional Standards: 

  Proposed Required 
Front Setback 24-feet, 0-inches Greater than 15-feet 
Rear Setback 44-feet, 1-inches Greater than 10-feet 
Side Yard Setback 1 22-feet, 6-inches Greater than 10-feet, 6-inches 
Side Yard Setback 2 20-feet, 0-inches Greater than 10-feet, 6-inches 
Eave Height 1 19-feet, 9-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 2 17-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Both Side Setbacks must add up 
to: 42-feet, 6-inches Greater than 20-feet, 0-inches 
Lot Coverage (square-feet) 2,936 square-feet Less than 3,687 square-feet 
Lot Coverage (percent) 22.5% Less than 28.3% 
Snow Storage  square-feet Greater than 200 square-feet 
Building Height 19-feet, 9-inches Less than 35-feet 
Structure Size 2,660 square-feet Less than 10,000 square-feet 

Code Sections of Interest 
• McCall City Code Section 3.7.032(B): Commission Deliberation 

The commission shall ascertain whether the proposed development, improvement or use will: 

      1.   Block or disrupt the visibility of significant views or features. 

      2.   Be compatible (in terms of setback, bulk, height, design, finish materials, signing and 
landscaping) with its immediate surroundings and the desired visual quality of the scenic route. 

• McCall City Code Section 3.7.032(I): Landscaping 

In addition to the requirements set forth in section 3.8.13 “Landscaping, Screening And 
Buffering,” development within the scenic route zones shall provide the following landscaping to 
achieve natural aesthetic looking form with plant arrangements: 

      1.   One (1) native tree including evergreen and deciduous and five (5) native shrubs per one 
hundred (100) square feet of required street setback. Not less than fifty percent (50%) shall be 
evergreen trees.  

      2.   The location and arrangement of the required landscaping shall be grouped within the 
setback area. Linear designed landscaping is not acceptable.  

      3.   If conflicts arise between this section and section 3.8.04 “Fire Mitigation Standards,” a 
recommended resolution will be the responsibility of the McCall Fire Protection District or the 
Administrator. 

• McCall City Code Section 3.16.02(D): 

Any application within a residential zone which is subject to a subdivision design approval, and 
for which the design guidelines of the subdivision have been reviewed and approved by the 
commission, shall show evidence of subdivision design review and approval by the authority of 
the subdivision prior to the granting of a building permit. Absent such evidence, the applicant 
shall proceed under the procedures below. 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 4 
Staff Report 
SR-22-10: 1021 Kaitlyn Loop August 2, 2022 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 
• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 

McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive 
environment. It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential: 

This land use designation is intended to provide for the development of low density single-
family residential neighborhoods. These neighborhoods consist of larger home sites. 

Staff Discussion 
• The applicant is requesting scenic route approval for a new single-family residence located 

within 150-feet of Spring Mountain Boulevard, a designated Scenic Route. Lick Creek Meadows 
Subdivision has an approved design review approval process, so a Design Review application is 
not necessary pursuant to McCall City Code Section 3.16.02(D). 

• The site plan does not identify snow storage areas, but adequate space appears to exist on site. 
Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant should provide a revised site plan 
showing a minimum of one (1) square foot of snow storage area for every three (3) square feet 
of driveway and walkway area located on the property. 

• The landscape plan shows quaking aspens planted in a zigzag pattern along Lick Creek Road. 
McCall City Code Section 3.7.032(I)(2) requires groupings of plantings to mimic natural growth 
patterns. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant should provide a revised 
landscape pattern utilizing a less linear pattern for the planting of the quaking aspen along Lick 
Creek Road. 

Comments 
Agency –  
McCall Public Works 
In an email dated  

Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District 
See attached letter dated July 19, 2022. 

Public –  
No public comment has been received. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this application with the Conditions of Approval listed below. 

Conditions of Approval 
1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall obtain final engineering approval. 
2. Prior to issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide the City with a copy of the HOA 

Design Review Committee approval letter.  
3. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide a revised site plan showing 

a minimum of one (1) square foot of snow storage area for every three (3) square feet of 
driveway and walkway area located on the property. 



 
 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 4 
Staff Report 
SR-22-10: 1021 Kaitlyn Loop August 2, 2022 

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide a revised landscape pattern 
utilizing a less linear pattern for the planting of the quaking aspen along Lick Creek Road. 

5. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 3.16.08), design review approval shall lapse and become 
void whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date 
of initial approval. 



7/8/22, 1:48 PM https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17805710&k=975…

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17805710&k=975&letterlinkid=13306… 1/2

Applicant Name: Hunter Homes
Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone:
Email:

 Owner of Record
Name:

Hunter Homes Inc

Address: PO Box 1418
City: Eagle
State: Idaho
Zip: 83616
Phone: 2085731040
Email: hunterhomes8@gmail.com
Invoice Email:

Owner of Record 2:
Address:
City:
State:
Zip:
Phone:
Email:
Invoice Email:

Site Address: 1021 Kaitlyn Loop
Legal Desc.: Lot 31 of Block 2 of the Lick

Creek Meadows Subdivision
Zoning District: R4

 Area: City Limits
Sewer: Payette Lakes Recreational

Water and Sewer
Square Footage: 13056

Contact Name: Steve Edwards
Business Name:
McCall License #:
Mailing Address:

 Email: hunterhomes8@gmail.com
Phone: 2085731040
Idaho #:

Annex Request:
Adjoining Land Use:
Parcel Split:
Parcel Adjoin:

 Valley County:
Conditional Use:
Project Type: Residential
Water: City Water
Neighbor Meeting:

Application
Date: 06/30/2022

Applicant / Owner

Property

Contractor

Annexation Information

Description: Construction of a new single family residence along the Lick Creek Road Scenic Route.



7/8/22, 1:48 PM https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17805710&k=975…

https://www.iworq.net/iworq/0_Pages/popupEditLetterPrint.php?sid=7QZSS1FDJ1DB109DZ6JV9PX04M601&id=17805710&k=975&letterlinkid=13306… 2/2

Record of Survey:
Design Review:
Scenic Route View:
Shoreline and River Environs Review:
Conditional Use:
Development Agreement:
Planned Unit Develop (Prelim Plat):
Planned Unit Develop (Final Plat):
Subdivision (Prelim Plat):

 Subdivision (Final Plat):
Subdivision Minor Plat Amendment:
Variance:
Rezone/Future Land/Comprehensive:
Zoning Code Amendment:
Annexation:
Vacation:
Land Use:

Existing Cover:
Proposed Cover: 0
Open Space Sq.Ft.: 0
# of Parking: 0
Max Grade %: 0
Average Grade %: 0
Total Acreage: 0
Zoned Density: 0
Proposed Density: 0
Total Exist Lot: 0
Total Proposed Lot: 0
Min Lot Frontage: 0
Min Lot Size: 0
Surveyor Name:
Surveyor Email:
Surveyor Phone:
Subdivision Name:
Existing Parcels: 0
Proposed Parcels: 0

 Res Parcels:
Comm Parcels:
Engineer Name:
Engineer Email:
Engineer Phone:
Pre-App Date:
Condominiums:
Townhomes:
PUD Name:
Architect Name:
Architect Email:
Architect Phone:
Proposed Uses:
Scenic Frontage:
# of New Trees:
# of New Shrubs:
Floodplain:
Shoreline Frontage:
High Water Mark:

Companion Applications

Details

Sign

Proposed color palette: 
Total signage area existing: 
Total signage area proposed: 
Length of street facing wall in linear feet: 
Length of property frontage in linear feet: 
If multiple frontages, please add lengths from street 2: 
Sign Company: 
Proposed Lighting:

I do hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct.

 Talya Edwards  06/30/2022  
 Name  Date  



















June 27, 2022


Dear Hunter Homes,


We are pleased to approve the building and landscape plans you submitted to the Architectural 
Control Committee of Lick Creek Meadows for Lot #31,  Block 2.


Thank you for your time and welcome to the neighborhood.


Cheers, 


Amber Murrer

David Webster

Matt Anthony




Project Title: 31/02 Lick Creek

Location: Donnelly, Idaho

Job #: 2022-3461

Structural Calculations

For 31/02 Lick Creek only

6/20/2022

Prepared in accordance with 2018 IBC. Calculations expire by: 6/20/2023

06/20/22 Page 1 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Snow Criteria: Wind Criteria:

Roof Load (Pf) 120 psf Wind Speed (V3) 115 mph

Ground Load (Pg) 120 psf Wind Exposure C Open Terrain

Exposure Factor (Ce) 1.0 Wind Importance (Iw) 1.0

Thermal Factor (Ct) 1.0 Building Category II

Importance (Is) 1.0

Seismic Criteria: Seismic Criteria (continued):

Site Class D
Wall 

Material

Design 

Base Shear

 Response 

Coeff., R

Ss 0.48 Fa 1.42 OSB .08Wp 6.5 Typ @ Ext

S1 0.15 Fv 2.22 GYP .27Wp 2 Typ @ Int

SDS 0.45 SD1 0.22 CANT COL .36Wp 1.5

Risk Category II Other

Seismic Importance (IE) 1.0 Soil Criteria:

D Brg. Strength 1500 psf

Live Loads: Floor Dead Loads:
40 psf Deck 2.5

50 psf Joist 2.0

30 psf Ceiling 2.0

Flooring 2.5

Roof Dead Loads: Misc 3.0

Deck 1.5 TOTAL 12 psf

Insulation 2.0

Roofing 3.0 Interior Wall Dead Loads:
Joist 2.5 Studs 2.0

Ceiling 3.0 Gyp. Board 2.5

Misc 4.5 Misc 3.0

TOTAL 17 psf TOTAL 8 psf

Exterior Wall Dead Loads: Deck Dead Load
Studs 2.0 Decking 4.4

Siding 2.5 Joist 2.0

Insulation 0.5 0.0

Gyp. Board 2.5 Misc 3.0

Sheating 1.5 TOTAL 10 psf

Misc 3.0

TOTAL 12 psf

Typ Residential

Sleeping Area's

Garage (P.V.)

Seismic Design Category 

(SDC)

STRUCTURE SPECIFIC DESIGN CRITERIA:

SITE SPECIFIC DESIGN CRITERIA:

Stiff Soil

Typical

Partially

06/20/22 Page 2 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Exposure category (B, C or D, ASCE 7-16 26.7.3) C

Importance factor (ASCE 7-16 Table 1.5-2) Iw  = 1.00 for all Category

Basic wind speed (ASCE 7-16 26.5.1 or 2018 IBC) V  = 115 mph

Topographic factor (ASCE 7-16 26.8 & Table 26.8-1) Kzt  = 1.00 Flat

Building height to ridge hr  = 19.75 ft ft

Building height to eave he  = 9.00 ft ft

Building width B  = 57.00 ft ft

Building length L  = 46.00 ft ft

Overhang sloped width Oh  = 3.00 ft ft

Effective area of components (or Solar Panel area) A  = 27.0 ft² Yes

Enclosed? (Y/N) y

Velocity pressure

qh = 0.00256 Kz Kzt Kd Ke V
2

= 24.43 psf

where: qh = velocity pressure at mean roof height, h. (Eq. 26.10-1 page 268)

Kz = velocity pressure exposure coefficient evaluated at height, h, (Tab. 26.10-1, pg 268) = 0.85

Kd = wind directionality factor. (Tab. 26.6-1, for building, page 266) = 0.85

h = mean roof height = 14.38 ft

Ke = ground elevation factor. (1.0  per Sec. 26.9, page 268) < 60 ft, [Satisfactory] (ASCE 7-16 26.2.1)

< Min (L, B), [Satisfactory] (ASCE 7-16 26.2.2)

Design pressures for MWFRS

p = qh [(G Cpf )-(G Cpi )]

where: p = pressure in appropriate zone. (Eq. 28.3-1, page 311). pmin = 16 psf (ASCE 7-16 28.3.4)

G Cp f = product of gust effect factor and external pressure coefficient, see table below. (Fig. 28.3-1, page 312 & 313)

G Cp i = product of gust effect factor and internal pressure coefficient.(Tab. 26.13-1, Enclosed Building, page 271)

       = 0.18 or -0.18

a = width of edge strips, Fig 28.3-1, page 312,  MAX[MIN(0.1B, 0.1L, 0.4h), MIN(0.04B, 0.04L), 3]   = 4.60 ft

Net Pressures (psf), Basic Load Cases Net Pressures (psf), Torsional Load Cases

30.26 30.26 30.26

(+GCp i ) (-GCp i ) (+GCp i ) (-GCp i ) (+GCp i ) (-GCp i )

1 0.56 9.28 18.08 -0.45 -15.39 -6.60 1T 0.56 2.32 4.52

2 0.21 0.73 9.53 -0.69 -21.25 -12.46 2T 0.21 0.18 2.38

3 -0.43 -14.90 -6.11 -0.37 -13.44 -4.64 3T -0.43 -3.73 -1.53

4 -0.37 -13.44 -4.64 -0.45 -15.39 -6.60 4T 0.00 -3.36 -1.16

5 0.40 5.37 14.17 0.00

6 -0.29 -11.48 -2.69

1E 0.69 12.46 21.25 -0.48 -16.12 -7.33 (+GCp i ) (-GCp i )

2E 0.27 2.20 10.99 -1.07 -30.54 -21.74 5T 0.40 1.34 3.54

3E -0.53 -17.34 -8.55 -0.53 -17.34 -8.55 6T -0.29 -2.87 -0.67

4E -0.48 -16.12 -7.33 -0.48 -16.12 -7.33

5E 0.61 10.50 19.30 +  / - Wind Pressure 59%

6E -0.43 -14.90 -6.11

WIND ANALYSIS: Low-rise Building - Based on IBC / ASCE 7

Surface

Roof angle q  = Roof angle q  =

Surface

Roof angle q  =

G Cp f

Net Press. W/
G Cp f

Net Press. W/
G Cp f

Net Press. W/

INPUT DATA

ANALYSIS

ft
2
,  <== Overhang? (Yes or No):

Surface

Roof angle q  =

G Cp f

Net Press. W/

06/20/22 Page 3 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Design pressures for components and cladding

p = qh[ (G Cp) - (G Cpi)]

where: p = pressure on component. (Eq. 30.3-1, pg 334)

pmin = 16.00 psf (ASCE 7-16 30.2.2)

G Cp = 1.00 external pressure coefficient.

            see table below. (ASCE 7-16 30.3.2)

q = 30.26
o

poverhang = -84.28 psf

(ASCE 7-16 28.3.3)

Effective

Area (ft
2
)  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP

1083 0.30 -0.80 0.30 -0.80 0.30 -1.80 0.30 -0.80 0.30 -1.00 0.30 -1.00

Effective

Area (ft
2
)  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP  GCP  - GCP

27 0.30 -1.80 0.30 -1.80 0.30 -1.80 0.99 -1.09 0.99 -1.38

Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative

2.93 -15.15 2.93 -15.15 2.93 -39.57 2.93 -15.15 2.93 -20.03 2.93 -20.03

Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative Positive Negative

2.93 -39.57 2.93 -39.57 2.93 -39.57 19.78 -22.22 19.78 -29.29 39.57 psf)

0.6*Wr = (Z2 + Z3) * 0.6 = 0.6*Wr = (Z2 + Z3) * 0.6 =

0.6*WrE = (Z2E + Z3E) * 0.6 = 0.6*WrE = (Z2E + Z3E) * 0.6 =

0.6*Ww = (Z1 + Z4) * 0.6 = 0.6*Ww = (Z5 + Z6) * 0.6 =

0.6*WwE = (Z1E + Z4E) * 0.6 = 0.6*WwE = (Z5E + Z6E) * 0.6 =

Comp. & 

Cladding 

Coeffs.

Zone 1 Zone 1' Zone 2 Zone 2e Zone 2n

Zone 1 Zone 1' Zone 2 Zone 2e Zone 2n Zone 2r

Zone 2r

Zone 3 Zone 3e Zone 3r Zone 4 Zone 5

Zone 3 Zone 3e Zone 3r Zone 4 Zone 5

17.1 psf

 (Max Pressure

LOAD CASE 'A' FACTORED LOADS

9.4 psf

11.7 psf

13.6 psf

Comp. & Cladding 

Pressures

ROOF COMPONENTS FACTORED LOAD WALL COMPONENTS FACTORED LOAD

0.6*Zw,c&c = 13.3 psf0.6*Zr,c&c = 12.0 psf

LOAD CASE 'B' FACTORED LOADS

15.2 psf

10.1 psf

7.9 psf

4.7 psf

06/20/22 Page 4 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



h = 9 ft Cs = 1.2 * SDS / (R / Ie) = 0.0833

wx = 44.6 kips Period Parameter, x  = 0.75 , ASCE Tab 12.8-2

n = 1 Period: Ta  = Ct (hn)
x
 = 0.19 sec, ASCE 12.8.2.1

Ie = 1.00 Cs < SD1 / [(R / Ie) Ta ] = 0.1773 , ASCE Tab 12.8.1.1

SDS = 0.45 g Cs > 0.044 SDS Ie = 0.0199 , ASCE Tab 12.8.1.1

SD1 = 0.22 g Cs > 0.5 S1 / (R / Ie) = 0.0112 , ASCE Tab 12.8.1.1

S1 = 0.15 g k  = 1.46 , (ASCE 12.8.3, page 91)

Ct = 0.020 V = Cs W = 0.0833 W

R = 6.5 0.7 * V = 0.0583 W

Seismic design category: SDC = D

hn = 19.8 ft W = 45 kips, total

= 0.2 Wp = 0.2 psf <= USE FOR DIAPHRAGMS

Where : Wp = 1.0 psf  , Ie = 1.00

      (CBC / IBC Tab. 1604.5 & ASCE 7 Tab. 1.5-2)

Where : Fmin = 0.13 plf, 1.69 Wp = 180 plf (Horizontal) <= Not Applicable

(ASCE 7 Sec. 12.11.2 & 11.7.3)

= 3.39 Wp = 180 plf (Horizontal) <= Applicable

F conn,seismic  = MAX [0.133 S DS  w p  , 0.5 w p ] = 0.5 Wp = 0.5 plf (Horizontal)

<= Not Applicable

Mapped spectral resp.:

Period Parameter, Ct : 

(ASCE Tab 12.8-2):

OSB SEISMIC LOADING ANALYSIS
IBC / ASCE 7: Equivalent Lateral Force (ELF) Procedure:

INPUT DATA DESIGN SUMMARY

Typical floor height: <= Applicable

Typical floor weight:

Number of floors:

Importance factor (ASCE 11.5.1): <= Not Applicable

Design spectral response: <= Not Applicable

For connections (ASCE 7 Sec. 12.11.2.1)

Resp. coefficient:  (ASCE 

Tab. 12.2.1):

SEISMIC COMPONENT & ANCHORING ANALYSIS
Out-of-plane seismic force for wall design (ASCE 7, Sec.12.11.1)

Out-of-plane seismic force for anchorage design

For seismic design category A & B, any diaphragm (ASCE 7 Sec. 12.11.2)

For seismic design category C and above, flexible diaphragm (ASCE 7 Sec. 12.11.2.1)

( )1, 0.4 ,0.1seismic DS p pMAX Iw S W W=

( ) ( )2 2

, min0.4 , 0.1 , 400 ,
2 2

anch seismic DS p p DS

h hh hp p
MAX I IS W W SF F

h h

 + +
 = =
 
  

( ) ( )2 2

, min0.8 , 0.1 , 400 ,
2 2

anch seismic DS p p DS

h hh hp p
MAX I IS W W SF F

h h

 + +
 = =
 
  

06/20/22 Page 5 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



W
in

d
 F

o
rc

e
 

(p
sf

)

D
ia

p
h

. 

W
e

ig
h

t

W
r,

 W
e

tr
u

ss
 t

ri
b

 (
ft

)

A
re

a
 W

 (
ft

)

A
re

a
 L

 (
ft

)

W
in

d
 F

o
rc

e
 

(p
sf

)

W
a

ll
 D

L 
(p

sf
)

W
a

ll
 h

t 
(f

t)

w
a

ll
 l

in
e

 d
is

t 

(f
t)

U
p

r.
 F

lr
 W

a
ll

 

h
t 

(f
t)

W
in

d
 (

#
)

S
e

is
m

ic
 (

#
)

W
in

d
 F

o
rc

e
 

(k
ip

s)

S
e

is
m

ic
 F

o
rc

e
 

(k
ip

s)

La
te

ra
l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

9.6 47 10.8 46.0 45.0 14.3 12.0 9.0 46.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 46.0 57.0 14.3 12.0 9.0 46.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 34.0 30.2 14.6 12.0 9.0 34.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 45.0 46.0 14.4 12.0 9.0 45.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 45.0 46.0 14.4 12.0 9.0 45.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 12.0 46.0 16.3 12.0 9.0 12.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 24.0 46.0 15.0 12.0 9.0 24.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 24.0 20.5 15.0 12.0 9.0 24.0 0.06 =

9.6 47 10.8 33.0 20.5 14.6 12.0 9.0 33.0 0.06 =

WIND / SEISMIC SHEAR FORCE CALCULATIONS:
From ASCE 7-16 Wind & Seismic Loading Analysis

Load aboveWall Loading

Wind

W
a

ll
 L

in
e

*
C

s 
(W

p
)

=

Roof / Floor

X1-1

X2-1

Wind

Seismic

3.86

3.86

1.16

Wind

Wind

Wind

Wind

2.34

0.96

3.12

1.66

3.13

3.88

Y3-1

Y4-1 2.86

Y1-1 3.77

Y2-1 2.86

2.05

X3-1 1.70

06/20/22 Page 6 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



SHEAR WALL CALCULATIONS:
X1-1 X2-1 X1-1 X2-1 X3-1 Y1-1

Total length of wall 45.00 ft 57.00 ft 45.00 ft 57.00 ft 30.17 ft 44.00 ft
Total length of shear wall L = 20.33 ft 31.17 ft 2.17 ft 2.25 ft 12.00 ft 44.00 ft

Total length of full ht seg. Lw = 8.34 ft 8.75 ft 2.17 ft 2.25 ft 8.84 ft 17.00 ft
height of shear wall H = 9.00 ft 9.00 ft 9.00 ft 9.00 ft 9.00 ft 9.00 ft

Maximum opening height H' = 5.00 ft 9.00 ft 0.00 ft 0.00 ft 7.00 ft 4.00 ft
Total force at top of wall V1 = 2606 lbs 2665 lbs 1251 lbs 1218 lbs 1697 lbs 3775 lbs

Self weight wDL self = 108 plf 108 plf 108 plf 108 plf 108 plf 108 plf
Applied dead load wDL above = 201 plf 40 plf 40 plf 40 plf 40 plf 40 plf

Prefered OSB thickness in 7/16 7/16 7/16 7/16 7/16 3/8
Prefered Gyp thickness in 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2

Wall Connected to Concrete y/n = Y Y Y Y Y Y

Shear Wall Segments

4.46 3.00 2.17 2.25 3.42 4.25

3.88 2.88 5.42 4.75

2.88 4.00

4.00

Shear Transfer to Concrete
T = Not Req'd 2613 lbs 3500 lbs 3500 lbs 1613 lbs Not Req'd

1/2 Anchor Bolts @ 72 '' O.C. 72 '' O.C. 72 '' O.C. 72 '' O.C.

Provide: Code Min. Code Min. Code Min. Code Min.

Min # of 1/2 Anchor Bolts (3) Min (3) Min (2) Min (4) Min
Load From Above 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

HD2 HD3 HD3 HD1

Shear Resisting System
Force Calculated 435.73 742.62 577.22 541.40 259.42 267.48

OSB OSB P.F. P.F. OSB OSB

Min Shear Wall Segment: 2.57 ft 2.57 ft 1.33 ft 1.33 ft 2.57 ft 2.57 ft

Provide: Va= SW2 SW4 2520 1895 SW1 SW1

Min Shear Wall Segment:

Provide: Va=

Blocking / Nailing Framing Attachment
Blocking Unit Shear 58 plf 47 plf 28 plf 21 plf 56 plf 86 plf

Blocking NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
Nailing See SCHED See SCHED See SCHED See SCHED See SCHED See SCHED

Unit Base Shear
% of full height segments %fh  =   Lw/L = 0.410 0.281 1.000 1.000 0.737 0.386

% of maximum opening height %oh  =   H'/H = 0.556 1.000 0.000 0.000 0.778 0.444
Shear cap adj factor SCAF = 0.72 0.41 1.00 1.00 0.74 0.83

Unit base shear vbase   V1/Lw = 313 plf 305 plf 577 plf 541 plf 192 plf 222 plf
Effective unit base shear vreq=vbase/SCAF= 436 plf 743 plf 577 plf 541 plf 259 plf 267 plf

Ovrtrn. mo. Ttl. length of wall OTM = 32.7 k-ft 7.9 k-ft 11.3 k-ft 11.0 k-ft 20.6 k-ft 40.9 k-ft

Shear wall adjustment factor
Resist moment total L. of wall RM = 63.9 k-ft 0.6 k-ft 0.3 k-ft 0.4 k-ft 10.6 k-ft 143.1 k-ft

r= 0.5556 0.2807 1.0000 1.0000 0.7825 0.5862
CO=     0.7177 0.4101 1.0000 1.0000 0.7401 0.8302

Shear Wall Forces

06/20/22 Page 7 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



SHEAR WALL CALCULATIONS:
Y2-1 Y3-1 Y4-1

Total length of wall 20.54 ft 34.00 ft 24.46 ft 24.46 ft 20.00 ft 20.00 ft
Total length of shear wall L = 20.54 ft 34.00 ft 14.75 ft 24.46 ft 20.00 ft 20.00 ft

Total length of full ht seg. Lw = 15.58 ft 12.00 ft 14.25 ft 24.46 ft 20.00 ft 20.00 ft
height of shear wall H = 9.00 ft 9.00 ft 9.00 ft #N/A #N/A #N/A

Maximum opening height H' = 1.50 ft 0.00 ft 0.00 ft 0.00 ft 0.00 ft 0.00 ft
Total force at top of wall V1 = 2859 lbs 2047 lbs 2859 lbs #N/A #N/A #N/A

Self weight wDL self = 108 plf 108 plf 108 plf #N/A #N/A #N/A
Applied dead load wDL above = 40 plf 40 plf 311 plf 40 plf 40 plf 40 plf

Prefered OSB thickness in 7/16 7/16 7/16 7/16 7/16 3/8
Prefered Gyp thickness in 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2

Wall Connected to Concrete y/n = Y Y Y #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUE!

Shear Wall Segments

2.67 4.00 8.00 24.46 20.00 20.00

3.83 4.00 6.25

9.08 4.00

Shear Transfer to Concrete
T = 451 lbs Not Req'd Not Req'd #N/A #N/A #N/A

1/2 Anchor Bolts @ 72 '' O.C. 72 '' O.C. 72 '' O.C. #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUE!

Provide: Code Min. Code Min. Code Min. #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUE!

Min # of 1/2 Anchor Bolts (3) Min (2) Min (3) Min #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUE!
Load From Above 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Holdown Perp. Wall #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUE!

Shear Resisting System
Force Calculated 183.49 170.61 200.66 #N/A #N/A #N/A

OSB OSB OSB OSB OSB OSB

Min Shear Wall Segment: 2.57 ft 2.57 ft 2.57 ft #N/A #N/A #N/A

Provide: Va= SW1 SW1 SW1 #N/A #N/A #N/A

Min Shear Wall Segment:

Provide: Va=

Blocking / Nailing Framing Attachment
Blocking Unit Shear 139 plf 60 plf 117 plf #N/A #N/A #N/A

Blocking NONE NONE NONE #N/A #N/A #N/A
Nailing See SCHED See SCHED See SCHED #N/A #N/A #N/A

Unit Base Shear
% of full height segments %fh  =   Lw/L = 0.759 0.353 0.966 1.000 1.000 1.000

% of maximum opening height %oh  =   H'/H = 0.167 0.000 0.000 #N/A #N/A #N/A
Shear cap adj factor SCAF = 1.00 1.00 1.00 #N/A #N/A #N/A

Unit base shear vbase   V1/Lw = 183 plf 171 plf 201 plf #N/A #N/A #N/A
Effective unit base shear vreq=vbase/SCAF= 183 plf 171 plf 201 plf #N/A #N/A #N/A

Ovrtrn. mo. Ttl. length of wall OTM = 25.7 k-ft 18.4 k-ft 25.7 k-ft #N/A #N/A #N/A

Shear wall adjustment factor
Resist moment total L. of wall RM = 31.2 k-ft 85.4 k-ft 45.6 k-ft #N/A #N/A #N/A

r= 0.9497 0.9998 1.0000 #N/A #N/A #N/A
CO=     1.1372 2.8316 1.0351 #N/A #N/A #N/A

Shear Wall Forces

06/20/22 Page 8 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 3267 @ 2" 12031 (3.50") Passed (27%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 2562 @ 1' 3" 8244 Passed (31%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 8923 @ 5' 9 1/2" 10166 Passed (88%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.191 @ 5' 9 1/2" 0.563 Passed (L/707) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.224 @ 5' 9 1/2" 0.750 Passed (L/602) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)

System : Roof
Member Type : Drop Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD
Member Pitch : 0/12

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/240) and TL (L/180).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Lumber grading provisions must be extended over the length of the member per NDS 4.2.5.5.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• Blocking Panels are assumed to carry no loads applied directly above them and the full load is applied to the member being designed.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Snow Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 3.50" 3.50" 1.50" 487 2780 3267 Blocking

2 - Stud wall - DF 3.50" 3.50" 1.50" 487 2780 3267 Blocking

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 11' 7" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 11' 7" o/c

Dead Snow

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.15) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 0 to 11' 7" N/A 16.0 --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 11' 7" (Top) 4' 17.0 120.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Roof, RB1

1 piece(s) 6 x 12 DF No.2

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 2 / 10

06/20/22 Page 9 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 13933 @ 4" 17617 (5.50") Passed (79%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)
Shear (lbs) 8024 @ 10' 9 1/2" 12495 Passed (64%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Pos Moment (Ft-lbs) 27782 @ 6' 5/8" 28290 Passed (98%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)
Neg Moment (Ft-lbs) -4396 @ 12' 1 1/8" 21807 Passed (20%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.451 @ 6' 2" 0.588 Passed (L/313) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.517 @ 6' 1 15/16" 0.784 Passed (L/273) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)

System : Roof
Member Type : Drop Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD
Member Pitch : 0/12

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/240) and TL (L/180).
• Overhang deflection criteria: LL (2L/240) and TL (2L/180). Upward deflection on right cantilever exceeds overhang deflection criteria.
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Critical positive moment adjusted by a volume factor of 1.00 that was calculated using length L = 11' 6 1/16".
• Critical negative moment adjusted by a volume factor of 1.00 that was calculated using length L = 2' 9".
• The effects of positive or negative camber have not been accounted for when calculating deflection.
• The specified glulam is assumed to have its strong laminations at the bottom of the beam. Install with proper side up as indicated by the manufacturer.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• Blocking Panels are assumed to carry no loads applied directly above them and the full load is applied to the member being designed.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Snow Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 5.50" 5.50" 4.35" 1878 12055 13933 Blocking

2 - Column - DF 7.25" 7.25" 4.20" 1849 12154 14003 Blocking

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 10' 9" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 14' 5" o/c

Dead Snow

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.15) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 0 to 14' 4 3/4" N/A 14.9 --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 14' 4 3/4" (Top) 12' 17.0 120.0 Default Load

2 - Point (lb) 6" (Top) N/A 575 3317 Linked from: Girder
4, Support 1

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Roof, RB2

1 piece(s) 5 1/8" x 12" 24F-V4 DF Glulam

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 3 / 10

06/20/22 Page 10 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 20932 @ 12' 1 1/8" 24152 (7.25") Passed (87%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Adj Spans)
Shear (lbs) 9569 @ 13' 4 3/4" 12495 Passed (77%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Adj Spans)
Pos Moment (Ft-lbs) 21486 @ 18' 7 7/8" 28290 Passed (76%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)
Neg Moment (Ft-lbs) -18098 @ 12' 1 1/8" 21807 Passed (83%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Adj Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.333 @ 18' 3 15/16" 0.597 Passed (L/430) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.378 @ 18' 3 15/16" 0.796 Passed (L/379) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (Alt Spans)

System : Roof
Member Type : Drop Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD
Member Pitch : 0/12

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/240) and TL (L/180).
• Overhang deflection criteria: LL (2L/240) and TL (2L/180).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Critical positive moment adjusted by a volume factor of 1.00 that was calculated using length L = 10' 2 1/8".
• Critical negative moment adjusted by a volume factor of 1.00 that was calculated using length L = 12' 2 3/4".
• -402 lbs uplift at support located at 4". Strapping or other restraint may be required.
• The effects of positive or negative camber have not been accounted for when calculating deflection.
• The specified glulam is assumed to have its strong laminations at the bottom of the beam. Install with proper side up as indicated by the manufacturer.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• Blocking Panels are assumed to carry no loads applied directly above them and the full load is applied to the member being designed.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Snow Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 5.50" 5.50" 1.50" 98 799/-499 897/-
499 Blocking

2 - Column - DF 7.25" 7.25" 6.28" 2850 18082 20932 Blocking

3 - Column - DF 7.25" 7.25" 3.88" 1689 11249 12938 Blocking

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 26' 4" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 26' 4" o/c

Dead Snow

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.15) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 0 to 26' 4" N/A 14.9 --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 12' 6" (Top) 2' 17.0 120.0 Default Load

2 - Uniform (PSF) 12' 6" to 26' 4" (Top) 12' 17.0 120.0 Default Load

3 - Point (lb) 12' 6" (Top) N/A 996 6283 Linked from: Girder
4, Support 2

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Roof, RB3

1 piece(s) 5 1/8" x 12" 24F-V4 DF Glulam

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 4 / 10

06/20/22 Page 11 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 730 @ 3 1/2" 2813 (1.50") Passed (26%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 522 @ 10 3/4" 2610 Passed (20%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 776 @ 2' 5" 2365 Passed (33%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.013 @ 2' 5" 0.106 Passed (L/999+) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.017 @ 2' 5" 0.213 Passed (L/999+) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)

System : Floor
Member Type : Flush Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• At hanger supports, the Total Bearing dimension is equal to the width of the material that is supporting the hanger
• ¹ See Connector grid below for additional information and/or requirements.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Floor Live Total Accessories

1 - Hanger on  7 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 200 628 828 See note ¹

2 - Hanger on  7 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 200 628 828 See note ¹

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 4' 3" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 4' 3" o/c

Connector: Simpson Strong-Tie
Support Model Seat Length Top Fasteners Face Fasteners Member Fasteners Accessories

1 - Face Mount Hanger LUS26-2 2.00" N/A 4-10dx1.5 4-10d

2 - Face Mount Hanger LUS26-2 2.00" N/A 4-10dx1.5 4-10d
• Refer to manufacturer notes and instructions for proper installation and use of all connectors.

Dead Floor Live

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.00) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 3 1/2" to 4' 6 1/2" N/A 5.5 --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 4' 10" (Front) 6' 6" 12.0 40.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Attic, AB1

2 piece(s) 2 x 8 DF No.2

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 5 / 10

06/20/22 Page 12 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 2768 @ 8' 5 1/2" 4219 (1.50") Passed (66%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 2336 @ 7' 8 1/4" 5744 Passed (41%) 1.15 1.0 D + 0.75 L + 0.75 S (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 5386 @ 4' 5 1/4" 6088 Passed (88%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.112 @ 4' 4 7/8" 0.203 Passed (L/874) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.135 @ 4' 5" 0.406 Passed (L/721) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)

System : Floor
Member Type : Flush Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• Rim Board is assumed to carry all loads applied directly above it, bypassing the member being designed.
• At hanger supports, the Total Bearing dimension is equal to the width of the material that is supporting the hanger
• ¹ See Connector grid below for additional information and/or requirements.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Floor Live Snow Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 5.50" 4.25" 1.50" 462 263 2374 3099 1 1/4" Rim Board

2 - Hanger on  9 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 600 715 2351 3666 See note ¹

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 8' 4" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 8' 4" o/c

Connector: Simpson Strong-Tie
Support Model Seat Length Top Fasteners Face Fasteners Member Fasteners Accessories

2 - Face Mount Hanger HU210-3 2.50" N/A 18-16d 10-10d
• Refer to manufacturer notes and instructions for proper installation and use of all connectors.

Dead Floor Live Snow

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.00) (1.15) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 1 1/4" to 8' 5 1/2" N/A 10.6 -- --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 8' 9" (Front) 1' 12.0 40.0 - Default Load

2 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 8' 9" (Back) 4' 6" 17.0 - 120.0 Snow

3 - Point (lb) 7' 4" (Front) N/A 200 628 - Linked from: AB1,
Support 2

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Attic, AB2

3 piece(s) 2 x 10 DF No.2

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 6 / 10

06/20/22 Page 13 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 454 @ 13' 3 1/2" 1406 (1.50") Passed (32%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 400 @ 12' 6 1/4" 1665 Passed (24%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 1484 @ 6' 9" 2029 Passed (73%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.222 @ 6' 9" 0.327 Passed (L/707) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.289 @ 6' 9" 0.654 Passed (L/544) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
TJ-Pro™ Rating N/A N/A N/A -- N/A

System : Floor
Member Type : Joist
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• A 15% increase in the moment capacity has been added to account for repetitive member usage.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.
• No composite action between deck and joist was considered in analysis.

• Rim Board is assumed to carry all loads applied directly above it, bypassing the member being designed.
• At hanger supports, the Total Bearing dimension is equal to the width of the material that is supporting the hanger
• ¹ See Connector grid below for additional information and/or requirements.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Floor Live Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 3.50" 2.25" 1.50" 108 360 468 1 1/4" Rim Board

2 - Hanger on  9 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 109 364 473 See note ¹

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 7' 9" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 13' 2" o/c

Connector: Simpson Strong-Tie
Support Model Seat Length Top Fasteners Face Fasteners Member Fasteners Accessories

2 - Face Mount Hanger LU210 1.50" N/A 10-10dx1.5 6-10dx1.5
• Refer to manufacturer notes and instructions for proper installation and use of all connectors.

Dead Floor Live

Vertical Load Location (Side) Spacing (0.90) (1.00) Comments

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 13' 7" 16" 12.0 40.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Attic, Bonus Joist

1 piece(s) 2 x 10 DF No.2 @ 16" OC

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 7 / 10

06/20/22 Page 14 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 598 @ 2 1/2" 1041 (2.25") Passed (57%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 579 @ 3 1/2" 1220 Passed (47%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 1658 @ 5' 10 1/4" 2500 Passed (66%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.166 @ 5' 10 1/4" 0.282 Passed (L/817) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.216 @ 5' 10 1/4" 0.565 Passed (L/628) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (All Spans)
TJ-Pro™ Rating 43 40 Passed -- --

System : Floor
Member Type : Joist
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• A structural analysis of the deck has not been performed.
• Deflection analysis is based on composite action with a single layer of 23/32" Weyerhaeuser Edge™ Panel (24" Span Rating) that is glued and nailed down.
• Additional considerations for the TJ-Pro™ Rating include: None.

• Rim Board is assumed to carry all loads applied directly above it, bypassing the member being designed.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Floor Live Total Accessories

1 - Stud wall - DF 3.50" 2.25" 1.75" 141 468 609 1 1/4" Rim Board

2 - Stud wall - DF 3.50" 2.25" 1.75" 141 468 609 1 1/4" Rim Board

•TJI joists are only analyzed using Maximum Allowable bracing solutions.
•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 3' 10" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 11' 6" o/c

Dead Floor Live

Vertical Load Location Spacing (0.90) (1.00) Comments

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 11' 8 1/2" 24" 12.0 40.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Main Floor, Floor: Joist

1 piece(s) 9 1/2" TJI® 110 @ 24" OC

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 8 / 10

06/20/22 Page 15 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 2021 @ 3 1/2" 3281 (1.50") Passed (62%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Shear (lbs) 1677 @ 1' 2 3/4" 5434 Passed (31%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 5558 @ 5' 9 1/2" 7004 Passed (79%) 1.15 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.164 @ 5' 9 1/2" 0.275 Passed (L/807) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.182 @ 5' 9 1/2" 0.550 Passed (L/725) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 S (All Spans)

System : Floor
Member Type : Drop Beam
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.

• At hanger supports, the Total Bearing dimension is equal to the width of the material that is supporting the hanger
• ¹ See Connector grid below for additional information and/or requirements.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Snow Total Accessories

1 - Hanger on  11 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 214 1911 2125 See note ¹

2 - Hanger on  11 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 214 1911 2125 See note ¹

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 11' o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 11' o/c

Connector: Simpson Strong-Tie
Support Model Seat Length Top Fasteners Face Fasteners Member Fasteners Accessories

1 - Face Mount Hanger LGU3.63-SDS H=11 4.50" N/A 16-SDS25212 12-SDS25212

2 - Face Mount Hanger LGU3.63-SDS H=11 4.50" N/A 16-SDS25212 12-SDS25212
• Refer to manufacturer notes and instructions for proper installation and use of all connectors.

Dead Snow

Vertical Loads Location (Side) Tributary Width (0.90) (1.15) Comments

0 - Self Weight (PLF) 3 1/2" to 11' 3 1/2" N/A 10.0 --

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 11' 7" (Top) 2' 9" 10.0 120.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Main Floor, Porch Beam

1 piece(s) 4 x 12 DF No.2

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 9 / 10

06/20/22 Page 16 of 39



Design Results Actual @ Location Allowed Result LDF Load: Combination (Pattern)

Member Reaction (lbs) 142 @ 3 1/2" 1406 (1.50") Passed (10%) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (Alt Spans)
Shear (lbs) 100 @ 10 3/4" 1305 Passed (8%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (Alt Spans)
Moment (Ft-lbs) 146 @ 2' 4 1/8" 1360 Passed (11%) 1.00 1.0 D + 1.0 L (Alt Spans)
Live Load Defl. (in) 0.005 @ 2' 4 3/8" 0.104 Passed (L/999+) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (Alt Spans)
Total Load Defl. (in) 0.006 @ 2' 4 5/16" 0.207 Passed (L/999+) -- 1.0 D + 1.0 L (Alt Spans)
TJ-Pro™ Rating N/A N/A N/A -- N/A

System : Floor
Member Type : Joist
Building Use : Residential
Building Code : IBC 2018
Design Methodology : ASD

• Deflection criteria: LL (L/480) and TL (L/240).
• Overhang deflection criteria: LL (2L/480) and TL (2L/240).
• Allowed moment does not reflect the adjustment for the beam stability factor.
• A 15% increase in the moment capacity has been added to account for repetitive member usage.
• Applicable calculations are based on NDS.
• No composite action between deck and joist was considered in analysis.

• Blocking Panels are assumed to carry no loads applied directly above them and the full load is applied to the member being designed.
• At hanger supports, the Total Bearing dimension is equal to the width of the material that is supporting the hanger
• ¹ See Connector grid below for additional information and/or requirements.

Bearing Length Loads to Supports (lbs)

Supports Total Available Required Dead Floor Live Total Accessories

1 - Hanger on  7 1/4" DF beam 3.50" Hanger¹ 1.50" 36 126 162 See note ¹

2 - Beam - DF 3.50" 3.50" 1.50" 49 163 212 Blocking

•Maximum allowable bracing intervals based on applied load.

Lateral Bracing Bracing Intervals Comments

Top Edge (Lu) 5' 1" o/c

Bottom Edge (Lu) 5' 1" o/c

Connector: Simpson Strong-Tie
Support Model Seat Length Top Fasteners Face Fasteners Member Fasteners Accessories

1 - Face Mount Hanger LU26 1.50" N/A 6-10dx1.5 4-10dx1.5
• Refer to manufacturer notes and instructions for proper installation and use of all connectors.

Dead Floor Live

Vertical Load Location (Side) Spacing (0.90) (1.00) Comments

1 - Uniform (PSF) 0 to 5' 4" 16" 12.0 40.0 Default Load

Weyerhaeuser warrants that the sizing of its products will be in accordance with Weyerhaeuser product design criteria and published design values. Weyerhaeuser expressly disclaims any other warranties
related to the software. Use of this software is not intended to circumvent the need for a design professional as determined by the authority having jurisdiction. The designer of record, builder or framer is
responsible to assure that this calculation is compatible with the overall project. Accessories (Rim Board, Blocking Panels and Squash Blocks) are not designed by this software. Products manufactured at
Weyerhaeuser facilities are third-party certified to sustainable forestry standards. Weyerhaeuser Engineered Lumber Products  have been evaluated by ICC-ES under evaluation reports ESR-1153 and ESR-1387
and/or tested in accordance with applicable ASTM standards. For current code evaluation reports, Weyerhaeuser product literature and installation details refer to
www.weyerhaeuser.com/woodproducts/document-library.

The product application, input design loads, dimensions and support information have been provided by ForteWEB Software Operator

Weyerhaeuser Notes

All locations are measured from the outside face of left support (or left cantilever end). All dimensions are horizontal.

MEMBER REPORT PASSED
Main Floor, Porch Joist

1 piece(s) 2 x 8 DF No.2 @ 16" OC

ForteWEB Software Operator Job Notes 4/22/2022 10:45:53 PM UTC
Jed Jones
Snake River Engineering
(208) 453-6512
jed@snakeriverengineering.com

ForteWEB v3.2, Engine: V8.2.0.17, Data: V8.1.0.16
File Name: 2022-3461 13/02 Lick Creek

Page 10 / 10

06/20/22 Page 17 of 39



H1 Beam Calculations

Additional Drift Roof Floor Deck Wall Total Load

Trib 0.0 3 0 0 3.33

Dead Load - 51.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 91.0 plf

Live / Snow Load 0 360.0 0.0 0.0 - 360.0 plf

Description: 2.0 ft Opening 2.5 ft Opening 3.0 ft Opening 4.0 ft Opening

Header Callout
(2)2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(2)2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(2)2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(2)2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Trimmers
(1) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(1) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(1) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(1) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Wood Design

Species DF-L DF-L DF-L DF-L

Grade No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2

Width 3.00 in 3.00 in 3.00 in 3.00 in

Depth 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in

Reaction

Dead Load 91 lbs 114 lbs 136 lbs 182 lbs

Live Load 360 lbs 450 lbs 540 lbs 720 lbs

Load

lu 2.0 ft 2.5 ft 3.0 ft 4.0 ft

le 4.1 ft 5.2 ft 6.2 ft 7.9 ft

Adjustment Factors

Cd 1.15 1.15 1.15 1.15

CF 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3

Material Properties

Fb 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi

Fv 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi

E 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi

Emin 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi

Calculated Prop.

A 16.50 in^2 16.50 in^2 16.50 in^2 16.50 in^2

I 41.59 in^4 41.59 in^4 41.59 in^4 41.59 in^4

S 15.13 in^3 15.13 in^3 15.13 in^3 15.13 in^3

RB 5.50 6.15 6.73 7.61

Emin' 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi

FbE 23,036 psi 18,429 psi 15,357 psi 12,021 psi

Fb* 1,346 psi 1,346 psi 1,346 psi 1,346 psi

CL 1 1 1 1

Shear and Moment

M 2,706 lb-in 4,228 lb-in 6,088 lb-in 10,823 lb-in

V 451 lbs 564 lbs 676 lbs 902 lbs

Stress

fb 179 psi 280 psi 403 psi 716 psi
Fb' 1,341 psi 1,340 psi 1,339 psi 1,337 psi

fb/Fb' 0.13 0.21 0.30 0.54

fv 41 psi 51 psi 61 psi 82 psi
Fv' 207 psi 207 psi 207 psi 207 psi

fv/Fv' 0.20 0.25 0.30 0.40

Max Ratio 0.20 0.25 0.30 0.54

Pass Pass Pass Pass

Deflection

ΔTL 0.00 in 0.01 in 0.01 in 0.04 in

L/9,838 L/5,037 L/2,915 L/1,230
ΔLL 0.00 in 0.00 in 0.01 in 0.03 in

L/12,324 L/6,310 L/3,652 L/1,541

Pass Pass Pass Pass

451.0 plf

Total Load

06/20/22 Page 18 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



H1 (2) Beam Calculations

Additional Drift Roof Floor Deck Wall Total Load

Trib 0.0 3 1 0 3.33

Dead Load - 51.0 12.0 0.0 40.0 103.0 plf

Live / Snow Load 0 360.0 40.0 0.0 - 400.0 plf

Description: 18.0 ft Opening

Header Callout
(2)14"                                  

LVL 2.0E

Trimmers
(2) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Wood Design

Species LVL

Grade 2.0E

Width 3.50 in

Depth 14.00 in

Reaction

Dead Load 927 lbs

Live Load 3,600 lbs

Load

lu 18.0 ft

le 33.1 ft

Adjustment Factors

Cd 1.15

CF 1

Material Properties

Fb 2,900 psi

Fv 285 psi

E 2,000,000 psi

Emin 1,016,535 psi

Calculated Prop.

A 49.00 in^2

I 800.33 in^4

S 114.33 in^3

RB 21.31

Emin' 1,016,535 psi

FbE 2,686 psi

Fb* 3,335 psi

CL 1

Shear and Moment

M 244,439 lb-in

V 4,527 lbs

Stress

fb 2,138 psi
Fb' 2,386 psi

fb/Fb' 0.90

fv 139 psi
Fv' 328 psi

fv/Fv' 0.42

Max Ratio 0.90

Pass

Deflection

ΔTL 0.74 in

L/291
ΔLL 0.59 in

L/366

Pass

Total Load

503.0 plf

06/20/22 Page 19 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



H1 (3) Beam Calculations

Additional Drift Roof Floor Deck Wall Total Load

Trib 0.0 21 0 0 3.33

Dead Load - 357.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 397.0 plf

Live / Snow Load 0 2520.0 0.0 0.0 - 2,520.0 plf

Description: 3.0 ft Opening 5.0 ft Opening

Header Callout
(2)2x12                                  

DF-L No. 2

(3)9-1/2"                                  

LVL 2.0E

Trimmers
(2) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(2) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Wood Design

Species DF-L LVL

Grade No. 2 2.0E

Width 3.00 in 5.25 in

Depth 11.25 in 9.50 in

Reaction

Dead Load 595 lbs 992 lbs

Live Load 3,780 lbs 6,300 lbs

Load

lu 3.0 ft 5.0 ft

le 6.2 ft 10.3 ft

Adjustment Factors

Cd 1.15 1.15

CF 1 1.1

Material Properties

Fb 900 psi 2,900 psi

Fv 180 psi 285 psi

E 1,600,000 psi 2,000,000 psi

Emin 580,000 psi 1,016,535 psi

Calculated Prop.

A 33.75 in^2 49.88 in^2

I 355.96 in^4 375.10 in^4

S 63.28 in^3 78.97 in^3

RB 9.63 6.53

Emin' 580,000 psi 1,016,535 psi

FbE 7,508 psi 28,634 psi

Fb* 1,035 psi 3,669 psi

CL 1 1

Shear and Moment

M 39,379 lb-in 109,386 lb-in

V 4,375 lbs 7,292 lbs

Stress

fb 622 psi 1,385 psi
Fb' 1,027 psi 3,642 psi

fb/Fb' 0.61 0.38

fv 194 psi 219 psi
Fv' 207 psi 328 psi

fv/Fv' 0.94 0.67

Max Ratio 0.94 0.67

Pass Pass

Deflection

ΔTL 0.01 in 0.05 in

L/3,857 L/1,097
ΔLL 0.01 in 0.05 in

L/4,464 L/1,270

Pass Pass

Total Load

2,917.0 plf

06/20/22 Page 20 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



H1 (4) Beam Calculations

Additional Drift Roof Floor Deck Wall Total Load

Trib 0.0 12.75 0 0 3.33

Dead Load - 216.8 0.0 0.0 40.0 256.7 plf

Live / Snow Load 0 1530.0 0.0 0.0 - 1,530.0 plf

Description: 3.0 ft Opening 8.0 ft Opening

Header Callout
(2)2x8                                  

DF-L No. 2

(2)11-7/8"                                  

LVL 2.0E

Trimmers
(1) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

(3) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Wood Design

Species DF-L LVL

Grade No. 2 2.0E

Width 3.00 in 3.50 in

Depth 7.25 in 11.88 in

Reaction

Dead Load 385 lbs 1,027 lbs

Live Load 2,295 lbs 6,120 lbs

Load

lu 3.0 ft 8.0 ft

le 6.2 ft 16.0 ft

Adjustment Factors

Cd 1.15 1.15

CF 1.2 1

Material Properties

Fb 900 psi 2,900 psi

Fv 180 psi 285 psi

E 1,600,000 psi 2,000,000 psi

Emin 580,000 psi 1,016,535 psi

Calculated Prop.

A 21.75 in^2 41.56 in^2

I 95.27 in^4 488.41 in^4

S 26.28 in^3 82.26 in^3

RB 7.73 13.65

Emin' 580,000 psi 1,016,535 psi

FbE 11,650 psi 6,550 psi

Fb* 1,242 psi 3,335 psi

CL 1 1

Shear and Moment

M 24,121 lb-in 171,524 lb-in

V 2,680 lbs 7,147 lbs

Stress

fb 918 psi 2,085 psi
Fb' 1,235 psi 3,184 psi

fb/Fb' 0.74 0.65

fv 185 psi 258 psi
Fv' 207 psi 328 psi

fv/Fv' 0.89 0.79

Max Ratio 0.89 0.79

Pass Pass

Deflection

ΔTL 0.02 in 0.17 in

L/1,685 L/569
ΔLL 0.02 in 0.14 in

L/1,968 L/665

Pass Pass

Total Load

1,786.7 plf

06/20/22 Page 21 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



H1 (5) Beam Calculations

Additional Drift Roof Floor Deck Wall Total Load

Trib 0.0 21 0 0 3.33

Dead Load - 357.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 397.0 plf

Live / Snow Load 0 2520.0 0.0 0.0 - 2,520.0 plf

Description: 3.0 ft Opening

Header Callout
(2)2x12                                  

DF-L No. 2

Trimmers
(2) 2x6                                  

DF-L No. 2

Wood Design

Species DF-L

Grade No. 2

Width 3.00 in

Depth 11.25 in

Reaction

Dead Load 595 lbs

Live Load 3,780 lbs

Load

lu 3.0 ft

le 6.2 ft

Adjustment Factors

Cd 1.15

CF 1

Material Properties

Fb 900 psi

Fv 180 psi

E 1,600,000 psi

Emin 580,000 psi

Calculated Prop.

A 33.75 in^2

I 355.96 in^4

S 63.28 in^3

RB 9.63

Emin' 580,000 psi

FbE 7,508 psi

Fb* 1,035 psi

CL 1

Shear and Moment

M 39,379 lb-in

V 4,375 lbs

Stress

fb 622 psi
Fb' 1,027 psi

fb/Fb' 0.61

fv 194 psi
Fv' 207 psi

fv/Fv' 0.94

Max Ratio 0.94

Pass

Deflection

ΔTL 0.01 in

L/3,857
ΔLL 0.01 in

L/4,464

Pass

Total Load

2,917.0 plf

06/20/22 Page 22 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Description:
9'  Tall Wall

King Stud                     

(3' Max Opening)
9' Trimmer

King Stud                     

(12' Max Opening)

King Stud                     

(18' Max Opening)
#N/A

Type:
2x Lumber (2"-4") 2x Lumber (2"-4") 2x Lumber (2"-4") 2x Lumber (2"-4") 2x Lumber (2"-4") 2x Lumber (2"-4")

Species: DF-L DF-L DF-L DF-L DF-L DF-L

Grade: No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2

1.044697872 0.386063029 1.175285106 1.124024218 1.615998344 #N/A

Nominal width, t = (1) 2 (1) 2 (1) 2 (1) 2 (2) 2 #N/A

Actual width = 1.50 in 1.50 in 1.50 in 1.50 in 3.00 in #N/A

Nominal depth, d = 6 6 6 6 6 6

Actual depth = 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in 5.50 in

Span, L = 9.000 ft 9.000 ft 9.000 ft 9.000 ft 9.000 ft 9.000 ft

w/o Plates 8.750 ft 8.750 ft 8.750 ft 8.750 ft 8.750 ft 8.750 ft

Stud spacing, s = 16 in 28 in 16 in 82 in 118 in #N/A

Lat. Pressure, wwind = 13.48 psf 13.48 psf 5.00 psf 13.48 psf 13.48 psf #N/A

Axial load, P = 3836 lbs 50 lbs 4316 lbs 50 lbs 50 lbs #N/A

Eccentricity, e = 0 in 0 in 0 in 0 in 0 in 0 in

KcE = 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3

c = 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8

w = 18.0 plf 31.7 plf 6.7 plf 92.4 plf 132.8 plf #N/A

Fb 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi 900 psi

Fv 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi 180 psi

Fc-prll 1,350 psi 1,350 psi 1,350 psi 1,350 psi 1,350 psi 1,350 psi

Fc-perp 625 psi 625 psi 625 psi 625 psi 625 psi 625 psi

C d 1.60 1.60 1.15 1.60 1.60 #N/A

C F,Fb 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30

C F,Fcprll 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.10

C r 1.15 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 #N/A

C p 0.47 0.47 0.60 0.47 0.47 #N/A

C H 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 6.00

C b 1.07 1.07 1.07 1.07 1.07 1.07

E 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi 1,600,000 psi

Emin 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi 580,000 psi

Allowable Stress:

F'b = Fb Cd CF Cr = 2153 psi 1872 psi 1346 psi 1872 psi 1872 psi #N/A

F'v = F'v Cd CH = 288 psi 288 psi 207 psi 288 psi 288 psi #N/A

F*c = Fc Cd CF = 2376 psi 2376 psi 1708 psi 2376 psi 2376 psi #N/A

FcE = (KcE E')/(l e/d)2 = 1317 psi 1317 psi 1317 psi 1317 psi 1317 psi 1317 psi

F'c = Fc Cd CF Cp = 1118 psi 1118 psi 1017 psi 1118 psi 1118 psi #N/A

F'c perp = Fc perp Cb = 668 psi 668 psi 668 psi 668 psi 668 psi 668 psi

E' = E = 1600000 psi 1600000 psi 1600000 psi 1600000 psi 1600000 psi 1600000 psi

FbE = 2712 psi 2712 psi 2712 psi 2712 psi 10847 psi #N/A

Slenderness Ratio: < 50 OK < 50 OK < 50 OK < 50 OK < 50 OK #N/A

RB = 16 16 16 16 8 #N/A

Bending: < F'b OK < F'b OK < F'b OK < F'b OK < F'b OK #N/A

M = w L
2
/8 + P e/12 = 172 ft-lbs 304 ft-lbs 64 ft-lbs 884 ft-lbs 1271 ft-lbs #N/A

fb = M/S = 273 psi 482 psi 101 psi 1403 psi 1008 psi #N/A

S = 8 in³ 8 in³ 8 in³ 8 in³ 15 in³ #N/A

Shear: < F'v OK < F'v OK < F'v OK < F'v OK < F'v OK #N/A

V = w L/2 = 79 lbs 139 lbs 29 lbs 404 lbs 581 lbs #N/A

fv = 1.5 V/A = 14 psi 25 psi 5 psi 73 psi 53 psi #N/A

A = 8 in² 8 in² 8 in² 8 in² 17 in² #N/A

Compression: < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK #N/A

fc = P/A = 465 psi 6 psi 523 psi 6 psi 3 psi #N/A

Compression (perp.): < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK < F'c OK #N/A

fc perp = P/A = 465 psi 6 psi 523 psi 6 psi 3 psi #N/A

Combined: < 1.0 OK

(fc/Fc)2 + {fb/[Fb(1-(fc/FcE)]} = 0.37

Deflection: > 180 OK > 180 OK > 180 OK > 180 OK > 180 OK #N/A

D = 22.5 w L
4
/E' I = 0.07 in 0.13 in 0.03 in 0.37 in 0.26 in #N/A

I = 21 in^4 21 in^4 21 in^4 21 in^4 42 in^4 #N/A

SPAN / 1474 835 3974 287 399 #N/A

TALL WALL CALCULATIONS:

This spreadsheet is used for designing a stud wall according to the  NDS.

06/20/22 Page 23 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 391plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 2760plf 

Main Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 34plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 112plf 

Deck Floor

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 24plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 240plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

3813plf 

Use Footing Width: 36 x 10 in

W/ (3) #4 Cont.

Individual Footing Design

( 9.0ft )

( 2.0ft )

( 2.0ft )

( 2.8ft )

( 2.8ft )

( 23.0ft )

( 23.0ft )

06/20/22 Page 24 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 357plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 2520plf 

Main Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 60plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 200plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

3390plf 

Use Footing Width: 30 x 10 in

W/ (3) #4 Cont.

( 5.0ft )

( 9.0ft )

Individual Footing Design

( 21.0ft )

( 21.0ft )

( 5.0ft )

06/20/22 Page 25 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 51plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 360plf 

Main Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 72plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 240plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

976plf 

Use Footing Width: 12 x 8 in

W/ (2) #4 Cont.

( 6.0ft )

( 9.0ft )

Individual Footing Design

( 3.0ft )

( 3.0ft )

( 6.0ft )

06/20/22 Page 26 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 221plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 1560plf 

Main Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 12plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 40plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

2086plf 

Use Footing Width: 18 x 8 in

W/ (2) #4 Cont.

( 1.0ft )

( 9.0ft )

Individual Footing Design

( 13.0ft )

( 13.0ft )

( 1.0ft )

06/20/22 Page 27 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 204plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 1440plf 

Main Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 66plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 220plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

2183plf 

Use Footing Width: 24 x 8 in

W/ (2) #4 Cont.

( 5.5ft )

( 9.0ft )

Individual Footing Design

( 12.0ft )

( 12.0ft )

( 5.5ft )

06/20/22 Page 28 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Program: Continuous Footing

Soil Bearing Pressure: 1500psf

Roof

Roof Dead ( 17psf ) = 238plf 

Snow Live ( 120psf ) = 1680plf 

Upper Floor 

Floor Dead ( 12psf ) = 84plf 

Floor Live ( 40psf ) = 280plf 

Misc

Wall Load: ( 12psf ) = 108plf 

Conc Stem: ( 145pcf ) (2 x .5ft) = 145plf 

Misc Load: ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) ( .0ft ) = plf 

2535plf 

Use Footing Width: 24 x 8 in

W/ (2) #4 Cont.

( 9.0ft )

Individual Footing Design

( 14.0ft )

( 14.0ft )

( 7.0ft )

( 7.0ft )

06/20/22 Page 29 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



Pad Footing Design Capacities

Capacity # of Bars

84 x 84 x 12 64,300 lbs 10 8. sq.

72 x 72 x 12 47,500 lbs 8 3.5 sq.

66 x 66 x 12 39,750 lbs 8 3.5 sq.

60 x 60 x 10 33,450 lbs 6 3.5 sq.

54 x 54 x 10 27,000 lbs 5 3.5 sq.

48 x 48 x 8 21,500 lbs 4 3.5 sq.

42 x 42 x 8 16,500 lbs 4 3.5 sq.

36 x 36 x 8 12,000 lbs 4 3.5 sq.

30 x 30 x 8 8,350 lbs 3 3.5 sq.

24 x 24 x 8 5,300 lbs 2 3.5 sq.

18 x 18 x 8 2,900 lbs 2 3.5 sq.

Bars to be 3 1/2" from bottom of pad.  Evenly space in both directions.

Min. Column 

Size

Soil Bearing (1500 psf)
Dimensions (Inches)

06/20/22 Page 30 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



06/20/22 Page 31 of 39



06/20/22 Page 32 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



06/20/22 Page 33 of 39



06/20/22 Page 34 of 39

H2



06/20/22 Page 35 of 39

5/8"

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho

James
Highlight

James
Highlight



06/20/22 Page 36 of 39

 (3) #3 ties first 12"
then 12" O.C. after

(4) #4 Vert. hooked into
footing

#4 Vert. & Horiz. Bar @
24" O.C.

see plan

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho

James
Highlight

James
Highlight



 



 

 


 

 

 






















































































Minimum Width
(in.)

Maximum Height
(ft)

Allowable Design (ASD) Values per Frame Segment

Load FactorShear(e,f) (lbf) Deflection (in.)







 

  



 

  





   

       

   



06/20/22 Page 37 of 39

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho



MARK SHEATHING
SIDES 

OF WALL
 BLKG

SW1
7/16" APA 

RATED
1 OR YES

SW2
7/16" APA 

RATED
1 OR YES

OSB SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE:

SHEET NAILING

PERIMETER / FIELD

8d @ 6 / 12

8d @ 4 / 12

NAILING (UNO)

BOTTOM PLATE 

INTO RIM

(2) 16d NAILS

PER 16" BAY

(3) 16d NAILS

PER 16" BAY

SHEET STAPLING

PERIMETER / FIELD

16ga x 1-1/2"  @ 

3 / 12

16ga x 1-1/2"  @ 

2 / 12

06/20/22 Page 38 of 39

MARK

STRAP 

FASTENERS

# OF 

STUDS

# OF 

STUDS FASTENERS

HD1
(20) 16d

SINKERS
2 OR 2

(8) 1/4"x1-1/2"

SDS

HD3
(30) 16d

SINKERS
2 OR 2

(14) 1/4"x2-1/2" 

SDS

HDU5-SDS2.5 

W/ SB5/8x24 OR PAB5 

@ INT. PONY WALLS

STHD14 OR

STHD14RJ W/ RIM

STRAP TYPE

LSTHD8 OR

LSTHD8RJ W/ RIM

ANCHOR BOLT

DTT2Z W/1/2øx10"

HOLDOWN SCHEDULE:

APA
7/16" APA 

RATED
1 YES

1

2

3

4

5 FASTEN TRUSS HEELS TO SHEAR WALLS W/ H2.5A AND (2) 10d TOENAILS @ EACH

6 GYP BOARD SHEAR WALLS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH AN SW1 SHEAR WALL @ CONTRACTOR'S OPTION

7

8d @ 3 / 12
APA TESTED PORTAL

FRAME ASSEMBLY

ALL EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE SHEARWALL "SW1" WITHOUT BLKG UNO

WALL SHEATHING CAN BE APPLIED TO EITHER SIDE OF THE WALL. (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

ALL SHEATHING PANEL EDGES SHALL BE BLOCKED UNO

PROVIDE SAME NAILING PATTERN ABOVE AND BELOW OPENINGS AS ADJACENT SHEAR PANEL.

  TYP. NOTES:

FASTEN GABLE/RIM TO SHEAR WALLS BELOW W/ 10d TOENAILS @ 12" O.C. UNO

(SEE ATTACHED DETAIL)

MARK

STRAP 

FASTENERS

# OF 

STUDS

# OF 

STUDS FASTENERS

HD2
(24) 16d

SINKERS
2 OR 2

(6) 1/4"x2-1/2"

SDS

STRAP TYPE

STHD10 OR

STHD10RJ W/ RIM

ANCHOR BOLT

HDU2- SDS2.5 

W/ SB5/8x24 OR PAB5 

@ INT. PONY WALLS

HOLDOWN SCHEDULE:

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho

James
Highlight



06/20/22 Page 39 of 39

4x STUDS @ SHEATHING
PERIMETER

Project Name:
SRE Project #:
City and State:

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 484-9069

LEADERS IN VALUE ENGINEERING

Completed by:
Review/Check:

                              
                              

                                      
                                         
            

     
     
     

CALDWELL, IDAHO 83605
(208) 453-6512

524 CLEVELAND BLVD. #230 JDJ
KKJ

31/02 Lick Creek
2022-3461
Donnelly, Idaho

James
Highlight



6/21/2022

bparker
Distance Measurement
20.45 ft

bparker
Distance Measurement
22.59 ft

bparker
Distance Measurement
23.58 ft

bparker
Distance Measurement
44.10 ft



6/21/2022



6/21/2022



6/21/2022



6/21/2022



6/21/2022



bparker
Distance Measurement
17.56 ft

bparker
Distance Measurement
4.05 ft

















bparker
Received



1

Meredith Todd

From: Morgan Stroud
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 8:22 AM
To: hunterhomes8@gmail.com
Cc: Brian Parker; Meredith Todd
Subject: SR22-10 - 1021 Kaitlyn Loop - Engineering Review
Attachments: 6.9.22_Water Infrastructure Sizing_Residential.xlsx

The Public Works Department has reviewed the project SR22‐10 and has the following comments. 
 

1. The maximum allowable driveway width for single family homes is 20 feet. Please update your site plan to show 
the driveway width reduced from 24 feet to 20 feet. 

2. A minimum of a 12” diameter, smooth interior, double walled culvert will need to be installed under the 
driveway. Our standard detail regarding driveways and approaches (MSD‐818) can be found at the following 
link: https://www.mccall.id.us/media/PWORKS/Engineering/Streets%20‐
%20All%20Standard%20Drawing%20Package.pdf 

3. It appears that a water meter pit is already installed as a duel meter pit with 1023 Kaitlyn Loop to the east. 
Please fill out this water infrastructure sizing sheet to help size the water meter for this home properly. Once 
filled out, please send it back to me. 

4. An approved Stormwater Report is in place for the Lick Creek Meadows Subdivision. All work performed on this 
project shall be in accordance with the approved Stormwater Report, including placement and continuous 
maintenance of temporary stormwater runoff and erosion control measures during construction. 

5. Please submit a filled out and signed stormwater application to me that identifies who the responsible party for 
the temporary erosion control measures will be. 

a. Stormwater Application:  https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115535.pdf 
6. A Public Works Permit will need to be obtained prior to building permit issuance for the driveway onto Kaitlyn 

Loop and any work regarding the water infrastructure. More information about the Public Works Permit can be 
found at this link: https://www.mccall.id.us/public‐works‐
permit#:~:text=City%20of%20McCall%20Public%20Works,the%20city's%20water%20meter%20pits 

 
The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed prior to Final 
Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Morgan Stroud, E.I.T. 
Staff Engineer 
(D) 208.634.3458 
(C) 208.315.2299 
www.mccall.id.us/engineering 

 
 



Dominguez Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 4 

McCALL AREA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

IN RE: )  
 )  
DOMINGUEZ LOT LINE   ) FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,  
ADJUSTMENT  AND DECISION 
Record of Survey )  
 )  
Application Number:  )  
ROS-22-06 )  

FINDINGS OF FACTS 

Applicant: Stephen Dominguez 

Representative(s): Joel Droulard 

Application: An application for a Record of Survey to combine Lot 4 of Block 7 of the 

Amended State Subdivision (10,719 square feet at present) with Tax 

Parcel no. 248 (4,558 square feet at present), and adjust the current 

property boundary between Tax Parcel no.248 and Lot 5 of Block 7 

(18,416 square feet at present) of the State Subdivision Cove Replat to 

result in 2 new lots from the existing 3. The 2 resulting lots will total 

19,373 square feet and 14,157 square feet, respectively. 

Location: Lot 4 of Block 7 and Lot 5 of Block 7 of the State Subdivision - Cove 

Replat, and Tax parcel no. 248, situate in Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., 

Valley County, Idaho. 

Property Address: 2051 Plymouth Court 

Public Notices: This application was placed on the McCall Area Planning and Zoning 

Commission’s consent agenda, thereby waiving public noticing 

requirements. This was done pursuant to McCall City Code section 

9.1.05(B)(2), which states that the administrator may waive the 

application of some provisions. 



Dominguez Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

Zoning: R4 – Low Density Residential 

Property Size: 0.77 acres (33,530 square feet) 

APPROVAL STANDARDS 

Title 9, Chapter 1 

Record of Survey 

To be eligible for processing under the Record of Survey Procedure, an application for approval of a 

plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one or more 

of the standards set out below: 

A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

(1)   No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

(2)   The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) 

parcels into more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

(3)   There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

The proposed record of survey is a lot combination and lot line adjustment which will not create 

additional parcels, will not create the potential to further divide either of the parcels beyond 

what is otherwise possible, and does not violate McCall City Code Titles III or IX. 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS 

McCall Public Works 
On June 27, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer issued final engineering approval for the subject 

application. 

Valley County Cadastral 
On June 17, 2022, the Valley County Cadastral Specialist had the following comment: 

“We will need to see recorded deeds to complete this application at the county level.” 



Dominguez Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

Public –  

No public comment has been received. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The City of McCall has provided for the processing of Record of Survey applications, pursuant to Title 

9, Chapter 1 of McCall City Code. 

2. The proposed project is eligible for the Record of Survey process as a lot combination and lot line 

adjustment. 

3. The proposed project meets the dimensional standards for lots in the R4 zone, per Title 3, Chapter 3, 

McCall City Code. 

4. Upon compliance with the conditions noted below, the application meets the Record of Survey 

Procedure requirements set forth in Title 9, Chapter 1 of McCall City Code. 

DECISION 

THEREFORE, the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission hereby approves this Record of Survey 

application, provided that the following conditions are met: 

1. The applicant shall record the survey with the following note(s) on the face of the plat: 

This record of survey has been reviewed and approved by the City of McCall with respect to its 

compliance with the Subdivision and Development Ordinance and exemption from formal 

platting; an individual lot shown on this record of survey shall be considered a single lot for 

purposes of City ordinances. If this record of survey combines lots shown on a plat or survey of 

record, the separate sale of such former separate lots will constitute an illegal subdivision under 

the McCall City Code. 

2. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 

description immediately upon recordation. 



Dominguez Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

3. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the 

final plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date 

of such approval. 

Findings of Fact adopted this 2nd day of AUGUST, 2022. 

 

______________________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chair 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Brian Parker, City Planner 
City of McCall 



Schade Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 5 

McCALL AREA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

IN RE: )  
 )  
SCHADE LOT LINE   ) FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,  
ADJUSTMENT  AND DECISION 
Record of Survey )  
 )  
Application Number:  )  
ROS-22-07 )  

FINDINGS OF FACTS 

Applicant: Estate of Conrad Schade 

Representative(s): Fredlyn Wideman 

Application: An application for a Record of Survey to Adjust the lot line between two 

lots of record to correct the encroachment of an existing structure over 

a lot line. 

Location:  The N’rly and S’rly portions of McCall Acreage Tax Parcel No. 38, situate 

in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 3, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, 

Idaho. 

Property Address: 925 Lick Creek Road 

Public Notices: This application was placed on the McCall Area Planning and Zoning 

Commission’s consent agenda, thereby waiving public noticing 

requirements. This was done pursuant to McCall City Code section 

9.1.05(B)(2), which states that the administrator may waive the 

application of some provisions. 

Zoning: R4 – Low Density Residential 

Property Size: 0.56 acres (24,299 square feet) 

  



Schade Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 

APPROVAL STANDARDS 

Title 9, Chapter 1 

Record of Survey 

To be eligible for processing under the Record of Survey Procedure, an application for approval of a 

plat or survey must be signed by all owners and determined by the administrator to meet one or more 

of the standards set out below: 

A lot line adjustment between two (2) or more existing adjacent parcels, provided: 

(1)   No additional parcels or building sites have been created, and 

(2)   The adjustment does not create the potential to further divide either of the two (2) 

parcels into more parcels than would have been otherwise possible, and 

(3)   There are no resulting violations of this title or title III of this code. 

The proposed record of survey is a lot line adjustment which will not create additional parcels, 

will not create the potential to further divide either of the parcels beyond what is otherwise 

possible, and does not violate McCall City Code Titles III or IX. 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS 

McCall Public Works 

In an email dated June 24, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer had the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for ROS22-07 and 

have the following comments and concerns. 

A 12’ Snow storage, drainage, and utility easement will need to be declared along Chipmunk Ln, and Lick 

Creek Rd, and shown on this Record-of-Survey. Please let me know if you need our template for this 

declaration. 



Schade Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 

1. Location of control points, DDSS’s state that the nearest control points should be used. Is 

‘McGolf’ the closest control point in the network to this project? It is difficult for us to identify if 

it is the closest control point without digital data. 

2. Once the final ROS draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the 

City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance 

document can be found here: https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed 

prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 

Valley County Cadastral 

In an email dated June 24, 2022, the Valley County Cadastral Specialist had the following comment: 

“We will need to see deeds recorded at the county with the new descriptions, in order to complete 

the process. Also, please have the surveyor review lot closures prior to recording deeds and 

survey.” 

Public –  

No public comment has been received. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The City of McCall has provided for the processing of Record of Survey applications, pursuant to Title 

9, Chapter 1 of McCall City Code. 

2. The proposed project is eligible for the Record of Survey process as a lot line adjustment. 

3. The proposed project meets the dimensional standards for lots in the R4 zone, per Title 3, Chapter 3, 

McCall City Code. 

4. Upon compliance with the conditions noted below, the application meets the Record of Survey 

Procedure requirements set forth in Title 9, Chapter 1 of McCall City Code. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C02479787ffa74eecb57e08da585b9490%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637919447613205890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cyefp9Ar8%2FMbNE3u%2B0hIc%2F6xPvQCUIU%2FdVj%2BnPk2tfA%3D&reserved=0


Schade Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 

DECISION 

THEREFORE, the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission hereby approves this Record of Survey 

application, provided that the following conditions are met: 

1. The applicant shall record the survey with the following note(s) on the face of the plat: 

This record of survey has been reviewed and approved by the City of McCall with respect to its 

compliance with the Subdivision and Development Ordinance and exemption from formal 

platting; an individual lot shown on this record of survey shall be considered a single lot for 

purposes of City ordinances. If this record of survey combines lots shown on a plat or survey of 

record, the separate sale of such former separate lots will constitute an illegal subdivision under 

the McCall City Code. 

2. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall submit digital files of the Record of Survey in accordance 

with the McCall Digital Data Submission Standards.  

3. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 

4. The applicant shall provide the City with a .PDF copy of the recorded survey and recorded legal 

description immediately upon recordation. 

5. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.1.05.B.2.g), this approval shall become null and void if the 

final plat or survey is not filed with the county recorder within eighteen (18) months of the date 

of such approval. 

  



Schade Lot Line Adjustment – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 

Findings of Fact adopted this 2nd day of AUGUST, 2022. 

 

______________________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chair 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Brian Parker, City Planner 
City of McCall 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 12 

McCALL AREA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

IN RE: )  
 )  
GIDDENS RESIDENCE ) FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,  
Design Review ) AND DECISION 
 )  
Application Number:  )  
DR-22-12, SH-22-03 )  

FINDINGS OF FACTS 

Applicant: Eric Giddens 

Representative: Mike Robnett 

Application: An application for Design Review and Shoreline approval to construct a new, 

single-family dwelling unit with an attached, 2-car garage and covered exterior 

porch and patio with a total square footage of 4,332 square feet. 

Address: 121 Kiki Court 

Location: Lot No. 6 of the Reserve on Payette River in a portion of Government lots 4 and 

7, situate in Section 17, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of McCall, Valley County, Idaho. 

Public Notice: Newspaper: The Notice of Hearing was published in the Star News on June 23, 

2022. 

Mailing: The Notice of Hearing was mailed by the applicant to property owners 

within 300 feet on June 22, 2022.  

Posting: The Notice of Hearing was posted by the applicant on the subject 

property on June 22, 2022. 

Zoning: R1 - Residential 

Property Size: 0.49-acres (21,276 square-feet) 

  



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 12 

Dimensional Standards: 

  Proposed Required 
Front Setback 36-feet, 0-inches Greater than 25-feet 
Rear Setback 50-feet, 0-inches Greater than 10-feet 
Side Yard Setback 1 22-feet, 0-inches Greater than 12-feet, 4-inches 
Side Yard Setback 2 14-feet, 6-inches Greater than 12-feet, 4-inches 
Eave Height 1 21-feet, 1-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 2 22-feet, 0-inches Less than 29-feet, 0-inches 
Both Side Setbacks must add up to: 36-feet, 6-inches Greater than 33-feet, 3-inches 
Lot Coverage (square-feet) 4,141 square-feet Less than 5,327 square-feet 
Lot Coverage (percent) 16.0% Less than 25% 
Snow Storage 2,215 square-feet Greater than 713 square-feet 
Building Height 29-feet, 8-inches Less than 35-feet 
Structure Size 4,332 square-feet Less than 10,000 square-feet 

 

Parking Spaces: Provided: 2+ spaces 

Required: 2 spaces per MCC 3.8.062 

APPROVAL STANDARDS 

MCC 3.7.02 Shoreline and River Environs Zone 

No conditional use or building permit shall be issued, nor is any development, grading, or alteration of 

any land within this zone permitted, unless the applicant establishes to the satisfaction of the 

commission and council in the case of a conditional use, or of the administrator in the case of a 

building permit, that: 

1. The proposed development meets all applicable requirements of this title and title IX of this 

code.  The proposed site plan and structure meet the applicable requirements of MCC Title 3, 

Chapter 7, Chapter 8, and Title 9. 

2. The plans accurately identify the water pool shore contours and high water marks, which, in 

the case of river environs, shall mean the limits of the area of special flood hazard.  The site 

plan indicates the Water Pool Shore Contour elevation. A condition of approval is to provide a 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 12 

revised site plan which accurately reflects the area of special flood hazard and associated fifty-

foot (50’) setback area. 

3. A letter is on file from a specialist certified by the United States army corps of engineers 

wetlands expert that certifies that no wetlands related issues or issues related to fill of 

navigable waters issues were presented by the proposed development; or that a section 404 

permit has been issued or is forthcoming by the corps of engineers, whichever is appropriate, 

city approval(s) under this title and title IX of this code are contingent upon all applicable 

section 404 permit requirements being met. It appears that a 404 permit will not be necessary 

although the City reserves the right to require this at a later date if it becomes necessary. 

4. The requirements of the underlying zone are met. The proposed residence meets the 

requirements of the Shoreline Zone and R1- Residential Zone. 

5. The fifty-foot (50') building setback line is met per subsection (C)3(c) of this section. A 

condition of approval is to provide a revised site plan which accurately reflects the area of 

special flood hazard and associated fifty-foot (50’) setback area. 

6. Proof of stormwater certification training has been provided by the individual applying for the 

building permit. Proof of stormwater certification is required prior to issuance of a building 

permit. 

7. The Commission determined whether the proposed development, improvement or use:  

a. Dominates the vistas of the water to the extent that it has an unreasonable adverse 

impact on the visual quality of its setting. The proposed residence will not dominate 

the vista or have an unreasonable adverse impact on the setting. 

b. Is compatible in form, line, color and texture with its surroundings. The proposed 

residence is consistent with the McCall architectural styles and includes the use of 

natural materials and colors. 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 12 

c. Significantly differs in scale or contrast from its surroundings to the extent that it has 

an unreasonable adverse impact on the visual quality of its setting. The proposed 

residence meets the dimensional standards of the zone and is designed to minimize the 

difference between the site’s topography and the built form. Therefore, the proposed 

residence does not differ in scale or contrast from its surroundings. 

d. Creates a wall of structures as viewed from the water. The proposed residence is 

required to be set back approximately 50-feet from the river and is sited at an angle 

from the river, which will help to minimize the scale of the structure. 

MCC 3.16: Design Review 

The commission has determined that: 

1. The project is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan. 

2. The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the public. 

3. The project conforms to the applicable requirements of the zoning ordinance and subdivision 

ordinance, adopted by the city of McCall. 

4. The project will have no substantial impact on adjacent properties or the community at large. 

Please see review of the Design Guidelines below.  

MCC 3.3.09: DESIGN Requirements 

General Objectives for Residential Design  

1.  Support a residential character and is compatible with its surrounding neighborhood: The 

structure is residential in character and is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  

2. Preserves natural features: The proposed residence is required to be set back at least fifty-feet 

(50’) from the area of special flood hazard and utilize native plants within the shoreline area. 

3. Promotes active and safe streetscapes: The proposed residence does little to promote an active 

or safe streetscape. 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 5 of 12 

Residential Review Standards 

1. Building Scale: The proposed residence is similar in scale to other residences in the area. 

2. Building Design 

a. Materials: The proposed residence is to use wood, and metal. 

b. Roof: The proposed residence will utilize varied rooflines. 

c. Exterior Color: Exterior colors are of natural hues.  

d. Blank Walls: Blank walls are avoided by including glass on all facades and undulating the 

facade.  

e. Snow Loads: Snow loads will be verified as part of the building permit process.  

MCC 3.8 General Development Standards 

1. Tree Removal: The subject property does not have substantial trees. 

2. Fire Hazard Mitigation: The proposed landscaping is consistent with the fire hazard mitigation 

standards of McCall City Code Section 3.8.04. 

3. Off Street Parking: Adequate parking has been provided for the residential use. 

4. Bicycle Parking: N/A 

5. Driveways: The property will be accessed from Kiki Court. A driveway permit from Public Works 

and shared driveway agreement will be required. 

6. Fencing And Walls: N/A 

7. Accessory Use, Buildings And Structures: N/A. 

8. Accessory Dwelling Units: N/A 

9. Corner Vision: N/A 

10.  Landscaping And Buffering: The proposed landscaping meets the requirements of McCall City 

Code. 

https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863614
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863615
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863616
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863622
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863623
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377328
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863624
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863625


Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 6 of 12 

11. Snow Storage And Drainage: Adequate snow storage has been identified on site. Final engineering 

approval of the grading and drainage plan will be required prior to issuance of a building permit.  

12. Main Entrances In R4 Through R16 Zones: N/A  

13. Special Standards For Garages: Due to the size of the lot, the residence is exempt from garage 

design standards.  

14. Local Housing Density Bonus Program: N/A 

15. Seasonal Dwelling Units: N/A 

16. Site Design 

a. Preserve natural resources – The plans submitted preserve natural resources. 
b. Reduce land and water modifications – a grading and drainage plan will be required to 

receive final approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of a building permit. The 
plan shall demonstrate that the project can meet the City’s drainage management 
guidelines.  

c. Location to preserve prominent skylines - the location will not impact any significant 
views of skylines  

d. Underground utilities – all utilities will be installed underground 
Architecture 

1. Enhance McCall Classic Styles:  The proposed residence is consistent with McCall’s Design 

Guidelines. 

2. Minimize Scale:  The building design uses architectural details to minimize its apparent scale. 

3. Building Additions: N/A 

4. Roof Lines:  The roof line is varied to minimize the scale. 

5. Mechanical Equipment:  No exterior mechanical equipment is proposed. 

6. Multi-Unit Structures: N/A 

7. Balconies and Porches: The proposed residence includes balconies and porches. 

8. Exterior Doorways: N/A 

9. Wall Materials:  Exterior wall materials include wood and metal. 

10. Shop Front Design: N/A 

https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863627
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863631
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863632
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377338
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377339


Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 7 of 12 

11. Wall Colors:  Proposed wall colors are generally earth tones. 

Landscaping and Site Design 

1. Light Fixtures:  Light fixtures are in compliance with McCall’s Outdoor Lighting Ordinance.  

2. Fences and Walls: N/A 

3. Retaining Walls: N/A  

4. Paving and Streetscapes:  The proposed driveway is in conformance with McCall City Code. 

5. Landscaping Plan: The proposed landscaping is conditioned to be in conformance with McCall 

City Code. 

6. Site Conditions for Landscaping: N/A 

7. Lawn Area:  All areas disturbed with construction shall be re-seeded with native grasses or 

wildflowers. 

8. Plants as Screening: The proposed landscaping is adequate to screen the residence. 

9. Utility Installations: All new utilities are required to be undergrounded. 

10. Snow Storage: Adequate snow storage has been identified. 

11. Screen Parking Lots:  N/A 

12. Irrigation System Required:  N/A 

13. Retain Existing Vegetation:  Existing vegetation will be retained as much as possible, all 

disturbed areas will be reseeded with native seed prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.  

14. Preserve Existing Trees: No substantial trees exist on the subject property. 

15. Grading and Drainage: Final approval of a grading and drainage plan will be required prior to 

issuance of a building permit.  

16. Maintenance:  Landscaping maintenance is the responsibility of the property owner.  

17. Sidewalks: N/A 

18. Bike Paths: N/A 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 8 of 12 

Residential Districts 

1. Preserve historic residences: No historic residences are impacted by this application. 

2. Preserve human scale in residential character: The proposed residence varies walls and roof 

areas to minimize building massing and is adequately landscaped. 

3. Preserve compatibility with surrounding neighborhoods: The structure is compatible with the 

surrounding neighborhood.  

4. Preserve natural features of the immediate landscape and environment: The proposed 

residence is adequately landscaped. 

5. Provide for community, or affordable, housing as needed: The project does not provide for 

community or affordable housing; however, it is not required by code. 

6. Provide open spaces to enhance and maintain the rural character: The proposed residence 

does not utilize all of the allowable lot coverage, therefore provides more open space than is 

required. 

7. Provide living and moving space for native animals: The proposed residence meets setback 

requirements, and therefore provides more living and moving space for animals than is 

required.  

8. Promote active and safe streetscapes in residential neighborhoods that are conducive to 

walking and biking: The proposed residence does not promote an active or safe streetscape. 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS 

Agency –  

McCall Public Works 

In an email dated June 23, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer had the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for DR22-12 and have 

the following comments and concerns. 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 9 of 12 

1. A Preliminary Stormwater Report and Stormwater Application was not submitted with the 

application. The site plan submitted with the application does not provide sufficient information 

to demonstrate compliance with the City’s Drainage Management Guidelines (DMGs). However, 

due to the small scope and scale of the project, it appears that the project will likely be able to 

comply with the DMGs, subject to the following required submittals: 

a. Stormwater requirements if over 5,000 sqft of impervious area remains, must be put 

together by an Idaho licensed Professional Engineer: 

i. Filled out and signed Stormwater Application (note that this property is in the 

shoreline, and requires the responsible party to have a stormwater certificate) 

ii. Stormwater drainage report that covers sections A,B,C,D, and F of the 

Stormwater Management Checklist 

iii. A site/grading plan showing temporary and permanent BMP’s 

iv. Detention area and design calculations verifying adequate are for the 1st flush 

storm (2yr-design storm). 

v. Information on the wetland impacts that are being proposed. 

b. Supporting links for Stormwater items above: 

i. Stormwater 

Application:  https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115535.pdf 

ii. Drainage Management Guidelines: 

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115536.pdf 

iii. Stormwater Design Criteria Resolution 16-

10:  https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115537.pdf 

iv. DEQ BMP Catalog: 

https://www2.deq.idaho.gov/admin/LEIA/api/document/download/14968City’s  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115535.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C94904badfe384a5149c508da55413085%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637916035745344021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9n2ZVvevN2KSBfmOKdsaKf4MAFMGm4RxWCxOM4X%2FJiw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115536.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C94904badfe384a5149c508da55413085%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637916035745344021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DrTvmWfMvoVcR1kOo0veacA2SoHYfVObflmKz2HLCus%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115537.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C94904badfe384a5149c508da55413085%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637916035745344021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dH37Eo4CI%2FeOGqOySzabU6tlKnwVw%2F9E%2Ben2eZM%2F0Wg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww2.deq.idaho.gov%2Fadmin%2FLEIA%2Fapi%2Fdocument%2Fdownload%2F14968City%25E2%2580%2599s&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C94904badfe384a5149c508da55413085%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637916035745344021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gl%2FFA9owbkggy%2BRKHIMqoMflOj39IMlVn8z5UuuEFXg%3D&reserved=0


Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 10 of 12 

v. GIS Application with 2ft contours as optional layer for site/grading plan - 

https://mccall.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=3ecba344a

bc24c7a8018307dd72f71ab 

2. The proposed home is shown to encroach within the wetlands that are on the property. The 

footprint of the house needs to move, or appropriate steps and permitting from the Army Corps 

for the impact the wetland will be required. 

3. A larger than standard 5/8” meter may be required for this home from an initial look at the 

water fixtures proposed. Please fill out the attached water infrastructure fixture count 

worksheet and submit it back to me for review and approval.  

4. A water service line and meter are required to serve the project. The project proponent shall 

contact the City’s Water Department Distribution Superintendent, Levi Brinkley at 208.634.1011 

for information and requirements for new services. All fees shall be paid prior to water service 

installation. 

Kiki Court appears to be a privately maintained road. Please work with the HOA on the proposed access 

location and any requirements they may have. 

Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District (PLRWSD) 

See attached letter dated June 2, 2022. 

Central District Health (CDH) 

See attached letter date stamped by the City on June 9, 2022. 

Public –  

No comment has been received to date. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The City of McCall has provided for the processing of Design Review applications, pursuant to Title 3, 

Chapter 16 of McCall City Code. 



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 11 of 12 

2. Adequate notice of the July 12, 2022 public hearing was provided, pursuant to Section 67-6512, 

Idaho Code and Title 3, Chapter 15 of McCall City Code. 

3. Upon compliance with the conditions noted below, the application meets the Design Review 

Standards set forth in Title 3, Chapter 16 of McCall City Code. 

DECISION 

THEREFORE, the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission hereby approves this Design Review 

application, provided that the following conditions are met (Commission additions in underline): 

1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 

2. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide a revised site plan 

identifying the fifty-foot (50’) shoreline setback from the Area of Special Flood Hazard (ASFH) 

with no structures within the setback area. 

3. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide a revised landscape plan 

with no lawn area within the fifty-foot (50’) shoreline setback area. 

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall provide a Compliance Certification 

from the Army Corps of Engineers for the wetland areas on the subject property. 

5. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 

with native grasses or wildflowers. 

6. Pursuant to McCall City Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become 

void whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date 

of initial approval. 

  



Giddens Residence – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 12 of 12 

 

Findings of Fact adopted this 2nd day of AUGUST, 2022. 

 
______________________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chair 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Brian Parker, City Planner 
City of McCall 



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 8 

McCALL AREA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

IN RE: )  
 )  
MINEGAR ACCESSORY  ) FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,  
DWELLING UNIT  AND DECISION 
Design Review )  
 )  
Application Number:  )  
DR-22-17 )  

FINDINGS OF FACTS 

Applicant: Pat Minegar 

Representative: John Evans, John Evans Contractors 

Application: An application for Design Review to construct a 3,600 square foot Utility Shop 

with a Local Housing Accessory Dwelling Unit on a property with an existing 

single-family home. 

Address: 22602 Payette Drive 

Location: Lot 9 of the Falcon Ridge Estates Subdivision, situate in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of 

Section 19, T18N, R3E, B.M., Valley County, Idaho. 

Public Notice: Newspaper: The Notice of Hearing was published in the Star News on June 23, 

2022. 

Mailing: The Notice of Hearing was mailed by the applicant to property owners 

within 300 feet on June 27, 2022.  

Posting: The Notice of Hearing was posted by the applicant on the subject 

property on June 30, 2022. 

Zoning: RR – Rural Residential  

Property Size: 21.9 acres 

  



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 8 

Dimensional Standards: 

  Proposed Required 
Front Setback 390-feet, 0-inches Greater than 25-feet 
Rear Setback 190-feet, 0-inches Greater than 20-feet 
Side Yard Setback 1 300-feet, 0-inches Greater than 15-feet, 0-inches 
Side Yard Setback 2 1419-feet, 0-inches Greater than 15-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 1 12-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 2 12-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Both Side Setbacks must add up to: 1719-feet, 0-inches Greater than 465-feet, 0-inches 
Lot Coverage (square-feet) 16,955 square-feet Less than 95,428 square-feet 
Lot Coverage (percent) 0.8% Less than 10% 
Building Height 30-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet 

 

Parking Spaces: Provided: 2+ spaces 

Required: 2 spaces per MCC 3.8.062 

APPROVAL STANDARDS 

MCC 3.16: Design Review 

The commission has determined that: 

1. The project is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan.   

2. The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the public.   

3. The project conforms to the applicable requirements of the zoning ordinance and subdivision 

ordinance, adopted by the city of McCall. 

4. The project will have no substantial impact on adjacent properties or the community at large. 

Please see review of the Design Guidelines below.  

MCC 3.3.09: DESIGN Requirements 

General Objectives for Residential Design  

1.  Support a residential character and is compatible with its surrounding neighborhood: The 

structure is residential in character and is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.  



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 8 

2. Preserves natural features: The proposed garage is primarily located on already disturbed area. 

3. Promotes active and safe streetscapes: The proposed residence does little to promote an active 

or safe streetscape.  

Residential Review Standards 

1. Building Scale: The proposed garage is similar in design and scale to the primary residence. 

2. Building Design 

a. Materials: The proposed garage is to use wood with a generally natural appearance. 

b. Roof: The proposed garage will utilize asphalt shingle roofing. 

c. Exterior Color: Exterior colors are of natural hues.  

d. Blank Walls: Blank walls are avoided by including glass on all facades. 

e. Snow Loads: Snow loads will be verified as part of the building permit process.  

MCC 3.8 General Development Standards 

1. Tree Removal: No trees are proposed to be removed. 

2. Fire Hazard Mitigation: The proposed landscaping is consistent with the fire hazard mitigation 

standards of McCall City Code Section 3.8.04. 

3. Off Street Parking: Adequate parking has been provided for the residential use. 

4. Bicycle Parking: N/A 

5. Driveways: The proposed garage will be accessed from the existing driveway for the residence. 

6. Fencing And Walls: N/A 

7. Accessory Use, Buildings And Structures: N/A 

8. Accessory Dwelling Units: N/A 

9. Corner Vision: N/A 

10.  Landscaping And Buffering: The proposed landscaping meets the requirements of McCall City 

Code. 

https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863614
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863615
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863616
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863622
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863623
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377328
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863624
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863625


Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 8 

11. Snow Storage And Drainage: Adequate snow storage exists on site. Final engineering approval of 

the grading and drainage plan will be required prior to issuance of a building permit.  

12. Main Entrances In R4 Through R16 Zones: N/A  

13. Special Standards For Garages: Due to the size of the lot, the residence is exempt from garage 

design standards.  

14. Local Housing Density Bonus Program: N/A 

15. Seasonal Dwelling Units: N/A 

16. Site Design 

a. Preserve natural resources – The plans submitted preserve natural resources. 
b. Reduce land and water modifications – a grading and drainage plan will be required to 

receive final approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of a building permit. The 
plan shall demonstrate that the project can meet the City’s drainage management 
guidelines.  

c. Location to preserve prominent skylines - the location will not impact any significant 
views of skylines  

d. Underground utilities – all utilities will be installed underground 
Architecture 

1. Enhance McCall Classic Styles:  The proposed addition is compatible with classic McCall styles. 

2. Minimize Scale:  The building design uses architectural details to minimize its apparent scale. 

3. Building Additions: N/A 

4. Roof Lines:  The roof line is varied to minimize the scale. 

5. Mechanical Equipment:  No exterior mechanical equipment is proposed. 

6. Multi-Unit Structures:  N/A 

7. Balconies and Porches: N/A 

8. Exterior Doorways: N/A 

9. Wall Materials:  Exterior wall materials include wood and stone. 

10. Shop Front Design: N/A 

11. Wall Colors: Proposed wall colors are of natural hues. 

https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863627
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863631
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s863632
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377338
https://www.sterlingcodifiers.com/codebook/getBookData.php?chapter_id=24715#s1377339


Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 5 of 8 

Landscaping and Site Design 

1. Light Fixtures:  Light fixtures are in compliance with McCall’s Outdoor Lighting Ordinance.  

2. Fences and Walls: N/A 

3. Retaining Walls: N/A  

4. Paving and Streetscapes: The proposed driveway is in conformance with McCall City Code. 

5. Landscaping Plan: The proposed landscaping is in conformance with McCall City Code. 

6. Site Conditions for Landscaping: N/A 

7. Lawn Area: All areas disturbed with construction shall be re-seeded with native shrubs or 

grasses. 

8. Plants as Screening:  The site is generally open but the structure is set back approximately 400 

feet off Chris Lane. 

9. Utility Installations:  All new utilities are required to be undergrounded.  

10. Snow Storage:  Adequate snow storage has been identified.  

11. Screen Parking Lots:  N/A 

12. Irrigation System Required:  N/A 

13. Retain Existing Vegetation:  Existing vegetation will be retained as much as possible, all 

disturbed areas will be reseeded with native seed prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.  

14. Preserve Existing Trees:  No trees are proposed to be removed 

15. Grading and Drainage: Final approval of a grading and drainage plan will be required prior to 

issuance of a building permit.  

16. Maintenance:  Landscaping maintenance is the responsibility of the property owner.  

17. Sidewalks: N/A 

18. Bike Paths: N/A 

Residential Districts 



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 6 of 8 

1. Preserve historic residences: No historic residences are impacted by this application.  

2. Preserve human scale in residential character: The proposed garage is large but set back 

approximately 400 feet from Chris Lane. 

3. Preserve compatibility with surrounding neighborhoods: The structure is compatible with the 

surrounding neighborhood.  

4. Preserve natural features of the immediate landscape and environment: The proposed garage 

utilizes natural colors and materials and is adequately landscaped. 

5. Provide for community, or affordable, housing as needed: The project includes a deed 

restricted local housing unit. 

6. Provide open spaces to enhance and maintain the rural character: The proposed residence 

uses less than the maximum allowable lot coverage and therefor provides adequate open space. 

7. Provide living and moving space for native animals: The proposed residence meets setback 

requirements, and therefore provides more living and moving space for animals than is 

required.  

8. Promote active and safe streetscapes in residential neighborhoods that are conducive to 

walking and biking: The proposed residence does not promote an active or safe streetscape. 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS 

Agency –  

McCall Public Works 

In an email dated June 24, 2022, the City of McCall Staff Engineer had the following comments: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for DR22-17 and have 

the following comments and concerns. 



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 7 of 8 

1. With the relatively small footprint of the addition compared to the existing structures and the 

size of the lot. A formal stormwater report will not be needed for this application. However, a 

few items related to stormwater will need to be submitted for review and approval. 

a. A stormwater application needs to be filled out and send back to me. Here is a link to 

the application: https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115535.pdf 

b. A site plan that incorporates where temporary BMP’s will be located on the property 

during construction. 

The comments above, and any subsequent comments from further reviews, will need to be addressed 

prior to Final Engineering Approval. Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 

Central District Health (CDH) 

See attached letter date stamped by the City on June 9, 2022. 

Public –  

No comment has been received to date. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The City of McCall has provided for the processing of Design Review applications, pursuant to Title 3, 

Chapter 16 of McCall City Code. 

2. Adequate notice of the July 12, 2022 public hearing was provided, pursuant to Section 67-6512, 

Idaho Code and Title 3, Chapter 15 of McCall City Code. 

3. Upon compliance with the conditions noted below, the application meets the Design Review 

Standards set forth in Title 3, Chapter 16 of McCall City Code. 

DECISION 

THEREFORE, the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission hereby approves this Design Review 

application, provided that the following conditions are met: 

1. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 



Minegar Accessory Dwelling Unit – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 8 of 8 

2. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the applicant shall be required to execute a 

deed restriction for the accessory dwelling unit. 

3. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas 

with native grasses or wildflowers. 

4. Pursuant to McCall City Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become 

void whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date 

of initial approval. 

 

Findings of Fact adopted this 2nd day of AUGUST, 2022. 

 
______________________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chair 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Brian Parker, City Planner 
City of McCall 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 1 of 13 

McCALL AREA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

IN RE: )  
 )  
BIG HORN   ) FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,  
SUBDIVISION  AND DECISION 
Final Plat )  
 )  
Application Number:  )  
FP-22-01 )  

FINDINGS OF FACTS 

Applicant:   Net Prophet, LLC 

Representative:  Sasha Childs 

Application: A Subdivision Final Plat application for the creation of 12 residential lots 

on a parcel 2.82 acres in size on the west side of a small private section 

of Verita Road, directly west of Broken Ridge Commons and north of 

West Valley Road. 

Procedural History:  During its regularly scheduled August 3, 2021 meeting, the McCall Area 

Planning and Zoning Commission held a properly noticed public hearing 

and approved the Subdivision Preliminary Plat. 

Location: In the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ situated in Section 18, T18N, R3E, B.M., City of 

McCall, Valley County, Idaho. 

Public Notices: Public hearings are not required for Subdivision final plat review 

pursuant to MCC 9.2.07. 

 Zoning: R8 – Medium Density Residential 

Property Size: 2.82-acres 

APPROVAL STANDARDS 

Title 9, Chapter 1 

Subdivision and Development Provisions 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 2 of 13 

1. The applicant, based on the size of the proposed subdivision, was not required to submit an 

accompanying Planned Unit Development application. Per McCall City Code Section 9.1.02 a 

Planned Unit Development application is required in conjunction with a subdivision application 

in the R8 –Medium Density Residential Zone when the development exceeds 4.0 acres in size. 

The proposed development is 2.82-acres and is therefore not required to submit an 

accompanying Planned Unit Development application.  

2. No subdivision shall be approved which affects the ability of a political subdivision of the state, 

including school districts, to deliver services without compromising quality or service delivery to 

current residents or imposing substantial additional costs upon current residents, unless the 

subdivider provides for the mitigation of the effects of subdivision. The proposal is for twelve (12) 

parcels and is therefore not considered a large subdivision, as such, the proposed development 

will not put undue pressure on the school district or other public service providers. 

3. When an owner of contiguous parcels proposes to subdivide any portion of the contiguous 

parcels, an area development plan shall be submitted and approved. The commission and 

council shall evaluate the following basic site criteria and make appropriate findings of fact 

regarding the area development plan. 

a. Streets, whether public or private, provide an interconnected system and shall be 

adequate to accommodate anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic and to meet 

the requirements of its functional classification. The subdivision is accessed by an 

existing interconnected private street that has been determined to be adequate to 

accommodate the anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Internal access will be 

provided by Big Horn Court, a private street which will be built to City standards. 

b. Nonvehicular circulation routes provide safe pedestrianways and bicycleways and 

provide an interconnected system to streets, parks and green space, public lands, or 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 3 of 13 

other destinations. Big Horn Court provides an interconnected bicycle and pedestrian 

street system with access to both Verita Road and Broken Ridge Commons to the east 

and future development to the west. Verita Road is not designated for any additional 

pathways improvements in the McCall Area Pathways Master Plan. 

c. Water main lines and sewer main lines are designed in the most effective layout 

feasible and meeting the applicable standards. Water and sewer infrastructure exist 

within the Verita Road right-of-way. 

d. Other utilities, including power, telephone, and cable, are designed in the most 

effective layout feasible. All utilities shall be installed underground, including any 

existing overhead power utilities, which shall be relocated underground in accordance 

with Idaho Power specifications.  

e. Park land is most appropriately located on the contiguous parcels. The applicant is 

proposing an in-lieu contribution not to exceed $24,000 to fund improvements on a 

nearby park site. 

f. Grading and drainage are appropriate to the contiguous parcels. Final engineering 

approval is required prior to any construction, which will ensure that grading and 

drainage are appropriate to the contiguous parcels. 

g. Development avoids easements and hazardous or sensitive natural resource areas. No 

hazardous or sensitive areas are identified on site. 

4. The subdivision application contains more than four (4) lots and is therefore not eligible for 

the Record of Survey procedure. The subdivision contains twelve (12) lots and is therefore not 

eligible for the Record of Survey procedure.  

5. All subdivisions of land, records of survey, and all dedications and vacations of streets must 

comply with the McCall area comprehensive plan as adopted by the council and with the 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 4 of 13 

current zone as defined in title III of the McCall City Code. The proposed subdivision complies 

with all requirements of the McCall City Codes Titles 3 and 9 and is in conformance with the 

2018 McCall Area Comprehensive Plan. 

Subdivision Design Standards [MCC Title 9, Chapter 3] 

1. Blocks: The access allows for only one tier of blocks. 

2. Lots: The lot size, width, depth, shape, orientation, and the minimum building setback lines 

conform to applicable zoning and be appropriate for the location of the subdivision and for the 

type of development and use contemplated. Every lot abuts upon a street. 

3. Streets: The subdivision is accessed by an existing interconnected private street that has been 

determined to be adequate to accommodate the anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

Internal access will be provided by Big Horn Court, a private street which will be built to City 

standards. 

4. Alleys: N/A 

5. Easements: A new twelve (12) foot wide snow storage and utility easement is identified along all 

street frontages. Prior to execution and recordation of the Subdivision Final Plat, all easements 

shall be indicated on the final plat and shall be formally documented with signed declarations 

and recorded with the plat. 

6. Pedestrian and Bicycle Pathways and Greenbelts: Big Horn Court provides an interconnected 

bicycle and pedestrian street system with access to both Verita Road and Broken Ridge 

Commons to the east and future development to the west. Verita Road is not designated for any 

additional pathways improvements in the McCall Area Pathways Master Plan. 

7. Snow Storage: Adequate snow storage is identified on the preliminary plat. 

8. Monuments and Signage: None proposed. 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 5 of 13 

9. Parks: Per MCC 9.3.101, a parks contribution is required when a development includes nine (9) 

or more parcels. The applicant is proposing an in lieu contribution not to exceed $24,000 to fund 

improvements on a nearby park site. 

Subdivision and Development Improvement Requirements [MCC Title 9, Chapter 6] 

1. Streets: The subdivision is accessed by an existing interconnected private street that has been 

determined to be adequate to accommodate the anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

Internal access will be provided by Big Horn Court, a private street which will be built to City 

standards. 

2. Street Name Signs: N/A 

3. Street Lighting: N/A 

4. Sidewalks: No sidewalks exist on site or are proposed. 

5. Drainage Facilities: Final engineering approval is required prior to any construction, which will 

ensure that drainage is appropriate. 

6. Water Supply: Water service to each parcel shall be required at the time of development of 

each parcel. Capitalization and connection fees shall be paid at the then-current rates in effect. 

Please contact Levi Brinkley, Water Distribution System Supervisor at 208.634.1011 for more 

information concerning water meter and service requirements. 

7. Sanitary Sewer: The sewer district has reviewed the subdivision application and determined 

that the proposed development meets the allowed sewer design density. Additional sewer 

service connections per District specifications will need to be installed for some of the lots. Prior 

to issuance of a building permit for any parcel, proof of sewer connection permit is required. 

8. Dry Lines: N/A 

9. Paved Pathways: No paved pathways exist on site or are proposed. 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 6 of 13 

10. Underground Power and Telephone: All utilities shall be installed underground, including any 

existing overhead power utilities, which shall be relocated underground in accordance with 

Idaho Power specifications. 

11. Landscaping: All parcels are heavily treed. No trees are proposed for removal at this time.  

12. Irrigation Wells: N/A 

13. Drainage: Final engineering approval is required prior to any construction, which will ensure 

that drainage is appropriate. 

14. Building Numbers: Building numbers are required to be displayed in accordance with McCall 

Addressing Standards prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.  

15. Perimeter Walls, Gates and Berms: N/A 

16. Perimeter Fencing: None proposed 

17. Driveways: Drive approaches shall be located a minimum of 10’ from property lines, such that 

the minimum space between any two drive approaches shall not be less than 20’. Drainage 

culverts may be required for crossings of the roadside ditch. 

Development Agreement [MCC 9.6.06] 

The developer is not currently proposing to defer any public infrastructure, therefore a development 

agreement is not required. At a future date, if the developer chooses to record a final plat prior to 

completion of all public improvements, a development agreement could be required.  

Other Provisions Applicable to All Subdivisions and Development [MCC 9.7.09] 

1. Public Places: N/A 

2. Streets and Access: The subdivision is accessed by an existing interconnected private street that 

has been determined to be adequate to accommodate the anticipated vehicular and pedestrian 

traffic. Internal access will be provided by Big Horn Court, a private street which will be built to 

City standards. 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 7 of 13 

3. Culture/Community: No historic ranching or farming operations, buildings, or sacred site are 

identified within the development. 

4. Visual  

a.  Identify and preserve unique views. The development does not impede any unique 

views.  

b. Minimize exotic landscaping, the size of building footprints, and the amount of 

impervious surface devoted to roadways. Building footprints are not identified. As each 

lot develops it will be required to meet McCall development standards. 

c. Where vegetation of the natural landscape is sparse, limit additional landscape 

plantings, except for native plants. The proposed parcels are all partially treed with 

native vegetation, which will remain.  

d. Where natural vegetation or topography does not allow for "hiding" development, 

locate structures such that they are subordinate to the horizon and significant view 

sheds. The applicant is required to submit an improved landscape plan for the common 

areas and screening adjacent to Verita Road. 

e.  Cluster developments in a manner so as to maximize visually significant open space. 

N/A 

f. Nestle structures below ridgelines and with the folds of hills. N/A 

g. Avoid or mitigate ridge top "skylining" that alters the natural land profiles with built 

structures. N/A 

h. Minimize visual clutter within scenic corridors. The development is not located on a 

scenic corridor.  

i. Design buildings on hillsides to follow the natural terrain in a manner that minimizes 

earth disturbance. N/A 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 8 of 13 

j.  Preserve and protect significant foreground views along scenic corridors. The 

development is not located within a scenic corridor.  

k. Avoid fencing altogether to allow the landscape to flow uninterrupted. No fencing is 
proposed at this time. 
 

5. Architecture and Design: No structures or design guidelines are proposed at this time. Each lot 

will be sold and developed individually and shall adhere to all elements of the McCall City Code 

and Design Guidelines at the time of development. 

 

 

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY COMMENTS 

Agency –  

McCall Public Works 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the documents submitted for review for the final plat for 

FP22-01 and have the following comments and concerns. 

Plat: 

1. Watermain easement needs to be extended on the plat on the western end of Big Horn Ct to 

Karen St. 

2. The 12’ snow storage/removal, drainage and utility easement needs to extend along the 

westerly edge of Lots 6 and 7. 

3. On Sheet 1, the easement line for the drainage easement crosses Big Horn Ct. Is the drainage 

easement needed here? There is a discrepancy between sheet 1 and 2 regarding this easement 

4. All rights-of-way shown on the plat need to be labeled with their full widths. 

5. The plat requires two ties to the McCall Control network. These ties shall be to the nearest 

control points and on separate corners on the drawing. 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 9 of 13 

6. The plat consists of many inconsistencies with the road name. Is the road named Big Horn Court 

or Bighorn Court? Please revise the plat and notes accordingly so the name is consistent.  

7. Once the final plat draft is complete, two digital CAD files, prepared in accordance with the 

City’s digital data submission standards (DDSS) shall be provided.  The complete DDSS guidance 

document can be found here: https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.com/141/media/115532.pdf 

Financial Guarantees: 

1. The Applicant team has not reached out for acceptance of the public infrastructure or identified 

if an escrow will be provided to finalize the final plat. One or the other needs to occur. If the 

applicant team wishes to provide an escrow, a meeting with City Staff, the District, and the 

applicants engineer and inspector, needs to be setup to determine items that still need to be 

finalized. A punch list will be generated from this meeting setting the foundation for an accurate 

escrow amount to be determined. 

2. The private roadway maintenance, snow removal and cost forecasting plan shall be submitted for 

review and approval by the City Engineer, per MCC: 9.6.05.F.1.  This plan shall serve as the basis 

for establishing necessary private road maintenance dues that will be collected by the HOA. 

Construction Drawings: 

1. Within 30 days of the completion of construction, you are required to submit record drawings 

(paper, PDF and digital drawing versions), in accordance with the City’s digital data submission 

standards (DDSS) and IDEQ requirements. 

2. The final landscaping plan needs to be included in the record drawings submitted to the City. 

3. Upon completion of construction, the City will conduct an inspection of the project.  This 

inspection, combined with successful documentation of all testing, easement/plat filing, and 

record drawings, will be the requirements of final acceptance for the project. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fevogov.s3.amazonaws.com%2F141%2Fmedia%2F115532.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C820c92db0f824f8156cd08da5627802c%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637917024905226787%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3sTfGMcA43G6S903r38OPyGy0ttwM7pC%2FMFAoeOCZ08%3D&reserved=0


Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 10 of 13 

The comments above, except for the “Construction Drawings”, will need to be addressed prior to final 

plat approval from the Engineering Department, and City signature on the plat, which are required prior 

to Building Permit Issuance. Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns. 

Valley County Cartography 

In an email dated June 24, 2022, the Valley County Cadastral Specialist had the following comment: 

“Please have the surveyor review the distance along the west boundary of Open Space A; Block is 

referenced in the legend/missing in the plat; distances references for the east boundary of Open 

Space A & B are a bit deceiving; Ownership is currently under "Net Profit LLC"; prior to recording.” 

Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District (PLRWSD) 

See attached letter dated June 2, 2022. 

Central District Health 

See attached letter date stamped June 9, 2022. 

Public –  

No public comment has been received. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The City of McCall has provided for the processing of application for Subdivision, authorized by 

Section 67-6512, Idaho Code, pursuant to Title 3, Chapter 13 of McCall City Code. 

2. Public notice of the final plat application is not required. 

3. Upon compliance with the conditions noted below, the application meets the Subdivision Standards 

set forth in Title 9 of McCall City Code. 

  



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 11 of 13 

DECISION 

THEREFORE, the McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission hereby recommends this Subdivision 

Final Plat application to the McCall City Council for approval, provided that the following conditions are 

met: 

1. Prior to recordation, the applicant shall receive final engineering approval. 

2. If the applicant wishes to utilize the ACC approval process, the applicant shall provide the 

following: 

a. A copy of the ACC Design Guidelines for review and approval by the McCall Area 

Planning and Zoning Commission. 

b. A revised copy of the CC&Rs with a statement stating, “If a conflict occurs between 

McCall City Code and the approval criteria herein, the more restrictive shall govern.” 

c. A revised copy of the CC&Rs with a statement stating, “No amendments to the Design 

Guidelines shall occur without the consent of the City of McCall.” 

3. Prior to issuance of a building permit for any lot, proof of sewer permit shall be required. 

4. No building permits shall be issued until the final plat has been recorded. 

5. Prior to recordation of the final plat, the applicant shall provide a revised final plat with a note 

stating whether Big Horn Court may be extended in the future for vehicular access. 

6. Prior to recordation of the final plat, the applicant shall provide a landscape plan for the 

common areas and adjacent to Verita Road. 

7. Prior to execution and recordation of the Subdivision Final Plat, the applicant shall construct all 

required street and pathway improvements and underground the overhead utility lines and shall 

obtain final approval of these aspects from the City of McCall. Alternatively, the applicant shall 



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 12 of 13 

obtain approval of a Development Agreement with the City and shall provide financial 

assurances for any deferred improvements. 

8. Pursuant to McCall City Code (MCC 9.2.07(F)), final subdivision plat approval shall lapse and 

become void whenever the applicant has not recorded the plat within eighteen (18) months 

from the date of final plat approval by McCall City Council. Alternatively, the applicant shall 

obtain approval of a Development Agreement with the City that details a phasing plan and 

completion timeline. 

9. Prior to execution and recordation of the Subdivision Final Plat, the applicant shall provide 

digital files of the plat in accordance with the McCall Digital Data Submission Standards. 

10. Prior to execution and recordation of the Subdivision Final Plat, all easements shall be indicated 

on the final plat and shall be formally documented with signed declarations and recorded with 

the plat. 

11. A full set of as built (record) drawings of all improvements intended for public use and 

maintenance, including, but not limited to, water and sewer lines, and including also private and 

public streets, shall be furnished to the city for the permanent records of the city within sixty 

(60) days of completion of the construction. 

  



Big Horn Final Plan – Findings of Fact 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission – August 2, 2022 

Page 13 of 13 

Findings of Fact adopted this 2nd day of AUGUST, 2022. 

 
______________________________________ 
Robert Lyons, Chair 
McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Brian Parker, City Planner 
City of McCall 

 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 1 of 5 
Staff Report 
DR-22-16:985 Valley Rim Road August 2, 2022 

McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission 
Staff Report 

DR-22-16 
985 Valley Rim Road 

August 2, 2022 

Applicant: Treone Cooley 

Representative: Claire Remsburg 

Application: Design Review 

Zoning District: R1 – Residential 

Jurisdictional Area: Area of Impact 

Description 
An application for Design Review to construct a 2-bedroom, 1-bathroom, 780 square foot Accessory 
Dwelling Unit with a carport, on a property with an existing single-family home. 

Staff Analysis 
Project Information 
Zoning District: R1 – Residential 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential 

Project Acreage: 1.9-acres 

Proposed Use: Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) 

  



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 2 of 5 
Staff Report 
DR-22-16:985 Valley Rim Road August 2, 2022 

Dimensional Standards: 

  Proposed Required 
Front Setback 106-feet, 0-inches Greater than 25-feet 
Rear Setback 138-feet, 6-inches Greater than 20-feet 
Side Yard Setback 1 120-feet, 0-inches Greater than 15-feet, 0-inches 
Side Yard Setback 2 116-feet, 0-inches Greater than 15-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 1 9-feet, 0-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Eave Height 2 9-feet, 6-inches Less than 35-feet, 0-inches 
Both Side Setbacks must add up to: 236-feet, 0-inches Greater than 84-feet, 0-inches 
Lot Coverage (square-feet) 5,531 square-feet Less than 13,322 square-feet 
Lot Coverage (percent) 6.4% Less than 16.1% 
Building Height 19-feet, 0-inches Less than 35-feet 
Structure Size 1,235 square-feet Less than 10,000 square-feet 

Code Sections of Interest 

• McCall City Code Section 3.3.09(C): Residential Zone Design Review Standards” 
Residential Design Standards: 

      1.   Building Scale: The building shall be in scale with the site conditions and surrounding 
structures. Appropriate scale can be accomplished through the following:  

         a.   The principal structure on the site is the dominant element. 

         b.   Building massing and scale is responsive to the site conditions, including views through 
and of the site, and existing vegetation. Development that is designed to complement rather 
than dominate the natural landscape. 

         c.   Variations in wall planes and roof lines are incorporated to minimize the apparent scale 
of the building. 

         d.   Porches, balconies, decks and terraces that strengthen the residential scale and 
character of the building. 

      2.   Building Design: Building designs shall enhance and/or continue the styles found in the 
McCall area with allowance for new interpretations of historic details. Local natural building 
materials, roof overhangs, covered porches and entrances, simplicity of design, and segmented 
windows are elements of the McCall style. Building designs that are in keeping with the McCall 
style include the following:    

         a.   Materials:  

            i.   Natural looking exterior materials looking siding and decking materials that resist heat 
and flames, including: composite decking, cement, plaster, stucco, masonry (such as stone brick 
or blocks) and fiber-cement siding, soffit, and trim products. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 3 of 5 
Staff Report 
DR-22-16:985 Valley Rim Road August 2, 2022 

            ii.   Use of stones that convey the appearance of a structural element rather than a 
veneer facing. 

            iii.   Metal when used in combination with natural materials. 

         b.   Roofs: 

            i.   Roofs that compliment and respond to the mountain setting and heavy snow 
environment. 

            ii.   Hipped, pitched, shed and gabled roofs.  

            iii.   Roofs designed to prevent snow or ice from shedding directly onto a pedestrian 
walkway, access or adjacent property. 

            iv.   Class A fire rated roof assemblies.  

         c.   Exterior Color: 

            i.   Exterior wall colors that tend toward earthy warm hues, with accent colors kept to a 
minimum of two (2) and used to highlight entrances. 

            ii.   No harshly contrasted color combinations, brilliant, luminescent or day-glow colors on 
exterior finishes. 

         d.   No blank walls shall face street frontages, including blank or unarticulated garage 
doors.  

         e.   Decks and balconies shall be designed to handle snow and drift loads including snow 
shedding from roof overhangs above. 

• McCall City Code Section 3.8.11: Accessory Use, Buildings and Structures: 
(A) An accessory building shall have the same exterior finishing colors and textures as the 

principal building to which it is accessory, unless some other design or materials are 
approved by the Administrator; provided, that if the building roof does not comply with fire 
mitigation standards, materials which do meet those standards may be substituted. 

(B) The size of an accessory structure shall be limited to 1500 square feet unless the structure 
contains a local housing unit then there is no limitation on size. 

• McCall City Code Section 3.8.11.01: Accessory Dwelling Units: 
Accessory Dwelling Units: Accessory dwelling units are permitted subject to the provisions of 
Chapter 16 DESIGN REVIEW of this Title and the following conditions: 

(A) Number: One accessory dwelling unit is permitted as subordinate to any existing principal 
dwelling unit or on property where there is a development permit to establish a principal 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 4 of 5 
Staff Report 
DR-22-16:985 Valley Rim Road August 2, 2022 

dwelling unit, except as allowed through the LOCAL HOUSING DENSITY BONUS PROGRAM 
set forth in Section 3.8.21. 

(B) Location: An accessory dwelling unit shall be separate from, a part of, or added to the 
principal dwelling unit. 

(C) Density: Accessory dwelling units shall not be considered for purposes of determining 
development density. 

(D) Basic Requirements for Habitation: An accessory dwelling unit shall provide basic 
requirements for living, sleeping, eating, cooking and sanitation. 

(E) Health and Safety Code Requirements: An accessory dwelling unit shall meet the 
requirements of city code Title 2 BUILDING REGULATIONS and meet all governmental 
standards for water and sewage systems. 

(F) Size: The square footage of the accessory dwelling shall not exceed 1500 square feet, 
unless the unit has been dedicated as a local housing unit. 

(G) Parking: No additional parking is required.  
(H) Accessory dwelling units that qualify as Local Housing may request a waiver from the 

monthly water service fees subject to available funding. 
(I) Rental Requirements: 
1. Accessory dwelling units may be used for lease or rental purposes by obtaining a business 

license for rental pursuant to Title 4 BUSINESS REGULATIONS of the Municipal Code.  In the 
situation where there is a short-term rental on a property, either the accessory dwelling 
unit or the principal residence shall be owner occupied or a deed restricted local housing 
unit. 

• McCall City Code Section 3.16.07: Design Review Criteria: 
The commission or administrator shall determine the following before approval is given: 

(A) The project is in general conformance with the comprehensive plan. 
(B) The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the public. 
(C) The project conforms to the applicable requirements of the zoning ordinance and 

subdivision ordinance as enumerated in section 3.16.01 of this chapter. 
(D) The project will have no substantial impact on adjacent properties or on the community at 

large. 
(E) If applicable, a subdivision design review document has been reviewed and approved by 

the commission in lieu of the design guidelines. 
(F) For projects in the shoreline and river environs zone, the project will not have an 

unreasonable and adverse impact on the visual quality of its setting or the water quality. 
(G) For projects in the scenic route zone, the project will preserve and enhance the scenic 

quality of the street or highway. 

Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest 

• Vision in Motion – Our Vision: 
McCall is a diverse, small town united to maintain a safe, clean, healthy, and attractive 
environment. It is a friendly, progressive community that is affordable and sustainable. 



McCall Area Planning and Zoning Commission Page 5 of 5 
Staff Report 
DR-22-16:985 Valley Rim Road August 2, 2022 

• Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential: 
This land use designation is intended to provide for the development of lowdensity single-family 
residential neighborhoods. These neighborhoods consist of larger home sites. Implementing 
Zoning Districts: R-4 

Staff Discussion 
• The applicant is proposing to construct a new 780 square foot accessory dwelling unit. 
• The building plans included with this application also show a garage addition to the primary 

residence. This addition was approved as AA-22-20 and is not part of this application. 
Agency –  
McCall Public Works 
On July 22, 2022, the subject application received final engineering approval. 

Central District Health (CDH) 
See attached letter date stamped by the City on June 9, 2022. 

Public –  
Email received from Dave Robbins on July 12, 2022, expressing concern. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this application with the Conditions of Approval listed below. 

Conditions of Approval 
1. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the applicant shall reseed all disturbed areas with 

native grasses or wildflowers. 
2. Pursuant to McCall City Code Section 3.16.08, design review approval shall lapse and become void 

whenever the applicant has not applied for a building permit within one year from the date of initial 
approval. 

 
Prepared By: 

 
Brian Parker 
City Planner 
 







PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p1

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

8
8
.6

9'
±

13
8
.5

7'
±

116
.22'±

10
6
.3

6
'±

164.22'±

N 82° 59' 57" E

300.00'

15'  SID
E SETB

AC
K

20'  REAR SETBACK

25'  FRONT SETBACK

6
8
.78

'  S
ID

E S
ETB

A
C
K

EX
IS
TI
NG

HO
US

E
NE

W
G
AR

NEW

COTTA
GE

d
it
c
h 

(a
p
p
ro

x)

st
ay

 1
0
' a

w
ay

 m
in

Existing
shed
(present
location)

g
ra

ve
l 
d
ri

ve
w
ay

pa
ti
o

fire
pit

gr
av

el
dr

iv
ew

ay

carport

N
 2

8
° 2

6
' 4

9" W

30
0
.2

1

S
 2

8
° 2

6
' 4

9" E

2
6
5
.8

2
'

N 82° 59' 57" E

226.22'

N 
42

° 0
7' 

21
" E

24
.6
9'

Relocate
existing
shed to
here
(approx)

Existing & proposed
new propane tank
(approx)

pa
ve

d
ar

ea
(a
sp

ha
lt)

existing well,
(approx location)

Electrical transformer
(approix location)

ex
is
ti
ng

 s
ep

ti
c

dr
ai
nf
ie
ld

ap
pr

ox
 lo

ca
ti
on

septic tank & pump
(approx. location)

VALLEY RIM ROAD

C-1
R = 65.00'
L = 46.37'
Ch L = 45.4'
Ch Brg =
S 62° 33' 39" W

COOLEY

LOT COVERAGE:
Lot Area in square feet: 82,981 (as per assessor)
Lot Coverage % Alllowed: 15 % MCC 3.3.06
Lot Coverage Allowed: 12,447   SF allowed

Existing Lot Coverage
Footprint of existing house & garage 2233   x 100% 2233
Footprint of existing shed 240   x 100% 240
Area of existing covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc.

119   x 100% 119

Area of existing uncovered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc.

2633   x 50% 1317

Existing Driveways, surface parking, etc. 2788   x 35% 976
TOTAL EXISTING 4,884 SF

Proposed Lot Coverage
Footprint of proposed house addition 1163   x 100% 1163
Footprint of proposed cottage 780   x 100% 780
Area of proposed covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc. at House

228   x 100% 228

Area of proposed covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc. at Cottage

117   x 100% 117

Area of proposed uncovered Decks, 
Patios, Walkways, Plazas, etc.

215   x 50% 108

Proposed Driveways, surface parking, etc. 3477   x 35% 1217
TOTAL PROPOSED 3,612 SF

TOTAL LOT COVERAGE 8,497 SF

1

COOLEY

BUILDING SIZE

EXISTING BUILDING
Occupied space 1724
Unoccupied space (garage) * 509
Unoccupied space (shed) 240
Covered exterior space 119
TOTAL EXISTING 2592 SF

PROPOSED HOUSE ADDITION
Occuped space 194
Unoccupied space (garage) 970
Covered exterior space 194
TOTAL PROPOSED 1358 SF

PROPOSED COTTAGE
Occuped space 780
Unoccupied space (carport) 338 One carport only
Covered exterior space (porch) 117
TOTAL PROPOSED 1235 SF

TOTAL BUILDING SIZE 5,185 SF

* Note: some of existing garage will be converted into 
occupied space

1

SITE
PLAN
1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p2

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

VICINITY
MAP

NORTH

1"   =500'



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p3

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

50
40

'

5040'

50
40

'

50
40

'

50
34

'

5034'

50
48

'

50
38

'

HOUSE
5039'±

GAR
5038.5'±

COTTA
GE

5037'±

5036'

5038'

SH
ED

50
41

'±

5042'

50
36

'
50

38
'

GRADING
PLAN

1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p4

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

Re-establish
natural vegetation
in disturbed area.

ex
is
ti
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

ne
w

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

Existing Conifer

New Conifer

New Shrub (TBD)

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p6

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

D
R

W

6
'-
0

"±
3
0

'-
0

"±
4
'-
0

"±
2
0

'-
0

"±
4
'-
0

"±

6
4
'-
0

"±

2'-0"± 18'-0"± 14'-6"± 22'-0"±

2'-0"± 22'-0"± 6'-0"± 14'-0"± 22'-0"±

66'-0"±

4
0

'-
0

"

24'-0"

14
'-
4
"

(1
4
-3

)
1'
-1

/2
"

15
'-
0

"
2
5
'-
0

"

2'-1"

LIVING

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

M. BEDROOM

BATH 2

M. BATH

KITCHENDINNG

NEW
ENTRY

NEW
GARAGE

REC / PLAY ROOM

OFFICE
& PIANO

M. BEDROOM

DW

re
m

o
ve

 w
al

l

closet
NEW PORCH COVER

HOT
TUB

bench

opening
only

b
rg

 w
al

l

9' clg

stamped
concrete

UTILITY

flat
ceiling

flat
ceiling

vaulted
ceiling

flat ceiling

Flat ceiling might
be removable to
here

9' clg

cased
opening

existing
clg ht
8'-0"

new window

11' clg

15' clg

BBQ

elec meter
existing
location
(approx)

elec meter
possible
new
locations

Existing stem wall is poured
high at rear grade.  Add
furr-in wall for insulation

Furr-in wall
as needed
at existing
foundation
wall

do nut run
sink supply
plumbing in
exterior wall.

pantry

elec
panel

thinner furr-in
wall here to
clear door

existing
clg ht
8'-0"

M. BEDROOM

K
IN

G

M BATH

WALK-IN

Furr-in wall
as needed
at existing
foundation
wall

hooks & shlvs

existing
clg ht

8'-0.75"
to slab

MECH

WH shallow cabinet
with cantilevering
sink (verify width
of framing with
available cabinetry)change in

clg ht

retaining rocks

keep grade high

retaining rocks

retain
ing 

rocks

ceiling raised between
trusses by 1'±
(verify with existing
truss layout)

remove wall

REF

pull-out
pantry
cabinet

Make sure at least
one of these
windows meets
egress and change
window if needed

1/8"   =    1'-0"

FLOOR
PLAN

PROJECT
NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p7

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

EAST

NORTH

WEST

3D
VIEWS

ADDITION

ADDITION

ADDITION



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p8

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

SOUTHEAST

NORTHWEST

ELEVATIONS

1/8"   =    1'-0"

NEW EXTERIOR FINISHES
& COLORS TO MATCH
EXISTING.



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p9

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

SOUTHWEST

NORTHEAST

ELEVATIONS

1/8"   =    1'-0"

NEW EXTERIOR FINISHES
& COLORS TO MATCH
EXISTING.



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p10

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E12'-9" 30'-0"

2
6
'-
0

"

1'-6" 12'-0" 7'-0" 9'-6"

2
6
'-
0

"

ENTRY
PORCH

stamped
concrete

KING KING

bench

3'-3" X 3'-3"

TV
vaulted
ceiling

vaulted
ceiling

vaulted
ceiling 9' flat

clg

BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2

BATH

WH

ri
d
g
e
 a

t 
c
e
ili

ng

W/D

furr-dn soffit
over counters

REFDW

vaulted
ceiling

LIVING

b
e
nc

h

COTTAGE SOUTHEASTCOTTAGE NORTHWEST

COTTAGE
PLAN &

3D VIEWS

PROJECT
NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p11

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

3
12

6
12

6
12

3
12

COTTAGE NORTH

COTTAGE WEST

COTTAGE EAST

COTTAGE SOUTH

COTTAGE
ELEVATIONS

1/8"   =    1'-0"



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p12

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

P

D
R

W

LIVING

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

M. BEDROOM

BATH 2

M. BATH

KITCHENDINNG

NEW
ENTRY

NEW
GARAGE

REC / PLAY ROOM

OFFICE
& PIANO

M. BEDROOM

NEW PORCH COVER

HOT
TUB

UTILITY

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

RECESSED CAN - SMALL

SWITCH LINE

RECESSED CAN

CEILING SURFACE MOUNT

WALL SURFACE MOUNT

RECESSED DIRECTIONAL CAN

SITE POST LIGHT

PENDANT

FLOOD LIGHTS

FLOOD LIGHTS W/ PHOTO

FLOOD W/ PHOTO & MOTION

EXTERIOR OUTLET - 18" AFF *WP

$ SWITCH

ELECTRICAL NOTES:
Outdoor lighting shall comply with
McCall ZonIng Code.

This plan shows exterior lighting only.

$

$
$

EXISTING

pantry

M. BEDROOM

M BATH

WALK-IN

MECH

$

$

EXISTING

EXISTING

ENTRY
PORCH

$

BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2

BATH

LIVING

$

1/8"   =    1'-0"

OUTDOOR
LIGHTING

PROJECT
NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p13

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

P

ENTRY
PORCH

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

RECESSED CAN - SMALL

SWITCH LINE

RECESSED CAN

CEILING SURFACE MOUNT

WALL SURFACE MOUNT

RECESSED DIRECTIONAL CAN

SITE POST LIGHT

PENDANT

FLOOD LIGHTS

FLOOD LIGHTS W/ PHOTO

FLOOD W/ PHOTO & MOTION

EXTERIOR OUTLET - 18" AFF *WP

$ SWITCH

$

BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2

BATH

LIVING

$

ELECTRICAL NOTES:
Outdoor lighting shall comply with
McCall ZonIng Code.

This plan shows exterior lighting only.

1/8"   =    1'-0"

OUTDOOR
LIGHTING



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p1

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

13
8
.5

7'
±

116
.22'±

10
6
.3

6
'±

N 82° 59' 57" E

300.00'

15'  SID
E SETB

AC
K

20'  REAR SETBACK

25'  FRONT SETBACK

6
8
.78

'  S
ID

E S
ETB

A
C
K

EX
IS
TI
NG

HO
US

E

NEW

COTTA
GE

d
it
c
h 

(a
p
p
ro

x)

st
ay

 1
0
' a

w
ay

 m
in

g
ra

ve
l 
d
ri

ve
w
ay

pa
ti
o

fire
pit

carport

N
 2

8
° 2

6
' 4

9" W

30
0
.2

1

S
 2

8
° 2

6
' 4

9" E

2
6
5
.8

2
'

N 82° 59' 57" E

226.22'

N 
42

° 0
7' 

21
" E

24
.6
9'

pa
ve

d
ar

ea
(a
sp

ha
lt)

existing well,
(approx location)

Electrical transformer
(approix location)

ex
is
ti
ng

 s
ep

ti
c

dr
ai
nf
ie
ld

ap
pr

ox
 lo

ca
ti
on

septic tank & pump
(approx. location)

VALLEY RIM ROAD

C-1
R = 65.00'
L = 46.37'
Ch L = 45.4'
Ch Brg =
S 62° 33' 39" W

FU
TU

RE
G
AR

COOLEY

BUILDING SIZE

EXISTING BUILDING
Occupied space 1724
Unoccupied space (garage) * 509
Unoccupied space (shed) 240
Covered exterior space 119
TOTAL EXISTING 2592 SF

PROPOSED COTTAGE
Occuped space 780
Unoccupied space (carport) 338 One carport only
Covered exterior space (porch) 117
TOTAL PROPOSED 1235 SF

TOTAL BUILDING SIZE 3,827 SF

* Note: some of existing garage will be converted into 
occupied space

1

COOLEY

LOT COVERAGE:
Lot Area in square feet: 82,981 (as per assessor)
Lot Coverage % Alllowed: 15 % MCC 3.3.06
Lot Coverage Allowed: 12,447   SF allowed

Existing Lot Coverage
Footprint of existing house & garage 2233   x 100% 2233
Footprint of existing shed 240   x 100% 240
Area of existing covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc.

119   x 100% 119

Area of existing uncovered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc.

2633   x 50% 1317

Existing Driveways, surface parking, etc. 2788   x 35% 976
TOTAL EXISTING 4,884 SF

Proposed Lot Coverage
Footprint of future house addition 1163   x 100% 1163
Footprint of proposed cottage 780   x 100% 780
Area of proposed covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc. at future Addition

228   x 100% 228

Area of proposed covered Decks, Patios, 
Walkways, Plazas, etc. at Cottage

117   x 100% 117

Area of proposed uncovered Decks, 
Patios, Walkways, Plazas, etc. (Addition)

190   x 50% 95

Area of proposed uncovered Decks, 
Patios, Walkways, Plazas, etc. (Cottage)

25   x 50% 13

Proposed Driveways, surface parking, etc. 3477   x 35% 1217
TOTAL PROPOSED 3,612 SF

TOTAL LOT COVERAGE 8,497 SF

1

SITE
PLAN
1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p2

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

VICINITY
MAP

NORTH

1"   =500'



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p3

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

50
40

'

5040'

50
40

'

50
40

'

50
34

'

5034'

50
48

'

50
38

'

HOUSE
5039'±

GAR
5038.5'±

COTTA
GE

5037'±

5036'

5038'

SH
ED

50
41

'±

5042'

50
36

'
50

38
'

GRADING
PLAN

1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p4

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

Re-establish
natural vegetation
in disturbed area.

ex
is
ti
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

ne
w

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

Existing Conifer

New Conifer

New Shrub (TBD)

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

1"   =   40'

NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p5

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

GOOGLE
EARTH
VIEW

1"   =   40'



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p6

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E12'-9" 30'-0"

2
6
'-
0

"

1'-6" 12'-0" 7'-0" 9'-6"

2
6
'-
0

"

ENTRY
PORCH

stamped
concrete

KING KING

bench

3'-3" X 3'-3"

TV
vaulted
ceiling

vaulted
ceiling

vaulted
ceiling 9' flat

clg

BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2

BATH

WH

ri
d
g
e
 a

t 
c
e
ili

ng

W/D

furr-dn soffit
over counters

REFDW

vaulted
ceiling

LIVING

b
e
nc

h

COTTAGE SOUTHEASTCOTTAGE NORTHWEST
PLAN &

3D VIEWS

PROJECT
NORTH



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p7

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

3
12

6
12

6
12

3
12

COTTAGE NORTH

COTTAGE WEST

COTTAGE EAST

COTTAGE SOUTH

ELEVATIONS

1/8"   =    1'-0"



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p8

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
C

o
tt

ag
e 

A
D

U
, 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

P

ENTRY
PORCH

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

RECESSED CAN - SMALL

SWITCH LINE

RECESSED CAN

CEILING SURFACE MOUNT

WALL SURFACE MOUNT

RECESSED DIRECTIONAL CAN

SITE POST LIGHT

PENDANT

FLOOD LIGHTS

FLOOD LIGHTS W/ PHOTO

FLOOD W/ PHOTO & MOTION

EXTERIOR OUTLET - 18" AFF *WP

$ SWITCH

$

BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2

BATH

LIVING

$

ELECTRICAL NOTES:
Outdoor lighting shall comply with
McCall ZonIng Code.

This plan shows exterior lighting only.

1/8"   =    1'-0"

OUTDOOR
LIGHTING



PO
 B

ox
 2

5
2

3
   

M
cC

al
l, I

da
ho

  2
0

8
-3

15
-2

0
7

0
w

w
w

.R
em

sb
er

gA
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e.
co

m

p9

©
20

22
D

es
ig

ne
d 

by
: C

R
R

us
in

g 
Ar

ch
iC

AD
 v.

25

5/
10

/2
2

11
x1

7

T
R

E
O

N
E

 C
O

O
LE

Y
R

em
o

de
l /

 A
dd

it
io

n,
 9

8
5

 V
al

le
y 

R
im

 R
d

PRELIMINARY
not for construction

C
la

ir
e 

R
. R

em
sb

er
g,

 A
rc

hi
te

ct

R
E

M
S

B
E

R
G

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

EXTERIOR
PHOTOS

These are photos of the existing residence on the
property, to show existing colors & materials.



From: Morgan Stroud
To: Claire Remsberg
Cc: Brian Parker; Meredith Todd; John Powell; Building Plans
Subject: DR22-16 - 985 Valley Rim Rd ADU - Final Engineering Approval
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 1:51:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The Public Works Department has reviewed the updated materials for DR22-16 and the updates
have addressed the concerns and comments raised during the review process. We have the
following condition of approval and comments:
 

The signed stormwater application identifies Charlie Gowing (208-440-2260) as the
responsible party for the inspection and monitoring responsibilities of the best management
practices (BMP’s) once the project is implemented.

 
Note: The second application for this project AA22-20 has not been approved currently. AA22-20 is
for the construction of the garage addition.
 
This email will act as the City’s Final Engineering Approval.
 
Thank you,

Morgan Stroud, E.I.T.
Staff Engineer
(D) 208.634.3458
(C) 208.315.2299
www.mccall.id.us/engineering

 
 

mailto:mstroud@mccall.id.us
mailto:claireremsberg@gmail.com
mailto:bparker@mccall.id.us
mailto:mtodd@mccall.id.us
mailto:jpowell@mccall.id.us
mailto:plans@mccall.id.us
http://www.mccall.id.us/engineering



bparker
Received



From: Dave Robbins
To: Brian Parker
Subject: DR-22-16: 985 Valley Rim Rd - Claire Remsberg for Treone Cooley (Opposed)
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 8:13:19 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I did not receive notification of this CUP. I live across the street from the property.
Has the Valley View 2 & 3 Architectural Committee reviewed and approved the plans?
Have the two lots been combined into one lot in the plat?
If the additional building is unattached, how does it meet the minimum square footage
requirements in the CCR’s? 
Will the new dwelling operate on separate well and septic system? If not is the existing septic
system designed and approved for the new occupancy capacity?
What right does the City have to override property owners CC&R’s?
I oppose this until the above, and subsequent issues resulting from my inquiry, are satisfied.

David Robbins
986 Valley Rim Rd. #1536
McCall, Idaho 83638
(208)630-4553

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

mailto:dlrobbins617@yahoo.com
mailto:bparker@mccall.id.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foverview.mail.yahoo.com%2F%3F.src%3DiOS&data=05%7C01%7Cbparker%40mccall.id.us%7C2a907d4e96774548e73208da6410a9bc%7C3fcc645557cd446686b48d7a5b85d741%7C0%7C0%7C637932319991674537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p2s%2Bh4IeUdd9u6HnZp2GKt%2BY0utEETsMpr%2FKx71XHgI%3D&reserved=0

	Agenda - P&Z - 2022-08-02
	Minutes - P&Z - 2022-07-12
	Sign In Sheet

	ROS-22-08 - Staff Report - 218 East Park Street
	Draft ROS 6-16-22
	City of McCall Library ROS Application_Redacted
	Description
	Staff Analysis
	Project Information
	Code Sections of Interest
	Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest
	Staff Discussion

	Comments
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works

	Public –

	Staff Recommendation
	Conditions of Approval

	ROS-22-09 - Staff Report - TBD Stibnite Street
	2022-06-30 - Narrative
	Survey ROS MDSD Stibnite
	2022-06-21 - LU Application Form Letter
	Description
	Staff Analysis
	Project Information
	Code Sections of Interest
	Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest
	 Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – High Density Residential:

	Staff Discussion

	Comments
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works
	Valley County Cadastral

	Public –

	Staff Recommendation
	Conditions of Approval

	ROS-22-10 - Staff Report - 905 Ironwood Street
	CompositeLegal
	51-ROS2
	50-ROS1
	McROSapp_Redacted
	Description
	Staff Analysis
	Project Information
	Code Sections of Interest
	Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest
	 Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – High Density Residential:

	Staff Discussion

	Comments
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works

	Public –

	Staff Recommendation
	Conditions of Approval

	ROS-22-06 - Findings and Conclusions - 2051 Plymouth Court
	McCall Public Works
	Valley County Cadastral
	Public –

	ROS-22-07 - Findings and Conclusions - 925 Lick Creek Road
	McCall Public Works
	Valley County Cadastral
	Public –

	DR-22-12 - Findings and Conclusions - 121 Kiki Court
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works


	DR-22-17 - Findings and Conclusions - 1425 Chris Lane
	FP-22-01 - Findings - Big Horn Final Plat
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works
	Valley County Cartography
	Central District Health

	Public –

	DR-22-16 - Staff Report - 985 Valley Rim Road
	Cooley 5-9-22 DR APP_Redacted
	Cooley 5-10-22 DR APP Cottage
	Cooley PRELIMS 11x17 for DR
	p1 SITE PLAN
	p2 VICINITY MAP
	p3 GRADING PLAN
	p4 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	p6 FLOOR PLAN
	p7 3D VIEWS
	p8 ELEVATIONS
	p9 ELEVATIONS
	p10 COTTAGE PLAN & 3D VIEWS
	p11 COTTAGE ELEVATIONS
	p12 OUTDOOR LIGHTING
	p13 OUTDOOR LIGHTING


	Cooley 5-10-22 for DR Cottage
	p PRELIMS 11x17 for DR Cottage
	p1 SITE PLAN
	p2 VICINITY MAP
	p3 GRADING PLAN
	p4 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	p5 GOOGLE EARTH VIEW
	p6 PLAN & 3D VIEWS
	p7 ELEVATIONS
	p8 OUTDOOR LIGHTING
	p9 EXTERIOR PHOTOS


	DR22-16 - 985 Valley Rim Rd ADU - Final Engineering Approval
	2022-06-09 - CDH
	2022-07-12 - Dave Robbins
	ADPDBC7.tmp
	Description
	Staff Analysis
	Project Information
	Code Sections of Interest
	Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest
	Staff Discussion

	Comments
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works
	Payette Lakes Recreational Water and Sewer District

	Public –

	Staff Recommendation
	Conditions of Approval



	Description
	Staff Analysis
	Project Information
	Code Sections of Interest
	 McCall City Code Section 3.3.09(C): Residential Zone Design Review Standards”
	 McCall City Code Section 3.8.11: Accessory Use, Buildings and Structures:
	 McCall City Code Section 3.8.11.01: Accessory Dwelling Units:
	 McCall City Code Section 3.16.07: Design Review Criteria:

	Comprehensive Plan Sections of Interest
	 Vision in Motion – Our Vision:
	 Deep Dive – Future Land Use Designations – Low Density Residential:

	Staff Discussion
	Agency –
	McCall Public Works
	Central District Health (CDH)

	Public –

	Staff Recommendation
	Conditions of Approval




